| 8

AGENDA

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Saturday, January 14th, 2023
10:00 a.m.
- Zoom Meeting ID: 983 185 2492
: Zoom Teleconference: 1 646 558 8656 (NY)

Announcement re: Open Meetings Act/Confirmation of Publication of Notice

II. Approval of Minutes of Board Meeting(s) — December 10th, 2022

IIL.

Iv.

VI.

VII.

VIIIL

IX.

Review of Financial Statements
A.  Budget deviation —October, 2022 Financials
B. Maintenance Fee Collections — Static Date 1/08/23
C.  Capital Reserve — Income and Expenses
D. Investments/Reserve Accounts

Legel 'Report- (Robert J. Huesfon)
Propefty Management Report
A. Roxanne — Property Update
B. Nicole- Design/Project Update

i. MIWA Lock Proposal/Approval
Reports of Officers
Old Business/New Business

Questions from general membership in attendance relating to agenda items

Adjournment




FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM OWNERS ASSOCIATION
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
December 10, 2022, at 10:00 a.m. (via Teleconference)
Zoom Phone: 1-646-558-8656; Access: 983-185-2492

ATTENDEES

Board Members: Sharon Wilson, Frances McDonald, Ryan Sherman, Sabrina Presby, and
Roxanne Passarella

FRDC: Nicole Crawford, Chris Ibone

Professional Advisor: Robert Hueston, Esq.

Guests: Lewis Strumpf, Charlene Jefferson, Kristelly Carson

Recording Secretary; Agatha Stratourides

Sharon Wilson opened the meeting announcing that notice of this meeting has been published in the STAR LEDGER and
the ATLANTIC CITY PRESS in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.

Frances McDonald motioned to approve the COA Board minutes of 10/08/2022; Ryan Sherman seconded the motion.

Financial Report by Chris Ibone

As of 09/30/2022 the Net Operating Deficit/Surplus versus Budget is ($1,724,082).

There are 414 timeshare owners; there are 8 private condo owners.

Favorable categories include Payroll, Admin. Expense, Payroll, Building Operations, and Cost of Sales.
Unfavorable categories include Hotel Revenue, Maintenance, Fixed Expenses, and Utilities

Collections 2021 vs. 2022 as a percent of maintenance fees billed are 3.61% behind 2021 as of 11/27/2022.
Total 2021 maintenance fees billing collected in 2022 as of 11/272022 is 61.58%.
Total 2023 maintenance fees of total billing collected as of 11/01/22 is 19.32%.

Reserve Standing for Interval Rooms as of 09/30/2022:
Potential Balance is $3,568,948; Y/E Target Balance is $3,668,372
Reserve Standing for Common Area as of 09/30/2022:
Potential Balance is $1,876,396; Y/E Target Balance is $1,907,569

Morgan Stanley Common Area Account Value as of 09/30/2022: $533,660.92
Morgan Stanley Interval Rooms Account Value as of 09/30/2022: $1,011,578.95
CD investments of nearly $1,500,000 will be transferred to a Preferred Savings account which offers a 3% yield.

Memorializing Annexation of Unit 202: Roxanne Passarella motioned for Unit 202 to be annexed into the Interval
Association;, Ryan Sherman seconded the motion and all were in favor.

Legal Report by Robert Hueston, Esq.

. There are no pending or threatening claims which would impact the COA

. A Draft Resolution was sent to the Board of Directors for their review regarding for the code of conduct for Board
members including attendance at meetings, confidentiality, social media activity, and disciplinary actions as decided by
all Board members to include possible warnings, sanctions, etc. Frances McDonald has asked for specific details
regarding requirements to remove a Board member. Robert Hueston responded that the governing documents require a
majority vote of the total membership. He also discussed the concept of conflict of interest as it related to full condo
owners and commercial unit owners, and other provisions of the Draft Resolution. The Board must first decide whether it
needs to adopt a code of conduct since it is not required by law. The Board also had specific questions related to Section 2
as to financial interests and Section 9 as to board members absences at consecutive open board meetings. Robert Hueston
will redraft those Sections consistent with the Bylaws and comments from board members for further review at the next
board meeting. He also confirmed that the Master Deed and government documents override the Resolution, in particular,
the Bylaws provide for representation of full condo owners and representatives of commercial units on the Board
notwithstanding any financial interest. He reiterated that there is no requirement to adopt a code of conduct, but this is
typical of resolution adopted by many associations.




Flagship COA Board of Directors Meeting
December 10, 2022
Page 2

Property Management Report by Roxanne Passarella

We had a family party with fun things to do for employees’ children under twelve years old. We’ll be making
adjustments at the Blue Water Grille which will include price increases. What used to cost $40 for 200 to-go containers
now costs $200 for 200 containers. We’ve been hiring; the hiring pool is not bad and the minimum wage increased.

Uniforms will be red, white, black, and some gray. Waterpark is larger than we expected. The Bader project will include
shopping, housing, and waterways.

Maintenance Report by Nicole Crawford _

Energy project on the roof is nearly complete. Air handler and other energy saving equipment will help us. Screens are
done. The restaurant will close on January 23" for three weeks for repairs and replacements. PMI’s are going well.
Fran McDonald asked why there are no safety bars in the new shower's and also for the status of the higher toilets.
Nicole Crawford said that safety bars will be installed in the three floors that have been done; other safety bars will be
installed during PMI’s. Same thing with the high toilets.

Fran McDonald asked for the status of renovations, particularly the funds from 2018. Nicole Crawford said that the
renovations for the front door are complete and that we saved money on the revolver to the door. The monies left will go
back to the pool for use when required; Chris Ibone will make the transaction.

Fran McDonald pointed out that yesterday 3:45 p.m. at check-in there were only two service reps at the Front Desk and
the process was very slow with nearly ten people waiting. Roxanne Passarella said there should be four people at the
Front Desk; perhaps someone was on break, but will check into this. - Nicole Crawford said there was a staffing issue.
Fran McDonald let this be known on behalf of the others who were also waiting.

Report of Officers
Nothing to report.

Old Business

Fran McDonald asked why pizza is not on the menﬁ at fhe Blue Water Grille. Roxanne Passarella said that it’s kitchen
staffing; we couldn’t find a line cook to make the pizza. We will have a new manager and a new menu. '

Fran McDonald suggested that there be menus at the Front Desk that address the specials, especially for people to see
what is offered at the restaurant.

New Business

Sharon Wilson motioned to accept the following meeting dates; Ryan Sherman seconded the motion.
Flagship COA
Meeting Dates

" 2023
DATE TIME TYPE LOCATION | DAY OF WEEK

January 14, 2023 10:00 A.M. Board Zoom Saturday

March 18, 2023 A0:00 AN, Board Zoom Saturday
June 21, 2023 5:00 P.M. Board Zoom Wednesday
7:00 P.M. . Aannual Zoom Wednosday

August 19, 2023 10:00 AM. Budget Zoom Saturday

12:00 P.M. Board Zaom Saturday

Octaber 07, 2023 10:00 A.M. Board Zoum Sarurday

Decamber 09, 2023 10:00 A.M. Baard Zonom Saturday

*Note ALL Meotings wilt be huld via ZO0DM Applicallon untl further notise
See wanw.clubboardwaliresorts.com >Vacation Ownership> Assoclation lafarmation,
for all info and peckages




Flagship COA Board of Directors Meeting
December 10, 2022
Page 3

Comments
None.

Sabrina Presby made a motion to adjourn this meeting; Roxanne Passarella seconded the motion.
There being no other old or new business, this meeting of the Board adjourned at 11:15 a.m.

I hereby certify the foregoing minutes of the COA Board meeting were approved and duly adopted by the Board on

Date: by:

Ryan Sherman, Secretary or (Name of Officer)




Wd 0c:2i €20zt 1L auoq] Jaydojsuyn
0.55-8¥E-609 XBd « 0258 ™ 'YEGE-LPE-609 UsYd
LOPE0 N 'A)ID JHUBRY - ANUAAY AU YUON 09

‘RleAnoadssl £/ 7'657$ PUB 6G5'601$ Je JoAamoy JSa( Jutl4 PUE SSOIAISS JoumQ Ul mou 2ue sBugaes jsabie) sy,
. . "slayjo
ug spoll BuLly Ul 1S Sym ‘seale tayjo pue ‘Buidesyssnoy azis JUBI JRUMOLUDS 0} 9[qe LD SABY am se
" gIeak om) snomaid ey se yBly Se jou s! sBuiaes ay] QLA (€0¥'€14) 19Bpnd Janc au) abem e s|
:oo_n:b&mw ‘spuswpedap 1S0W SS0IoB punoy aq Ueo sBulaes [[e19AQ "1L.00°65.2S 10 196png o3 snidins
B JO |£9'9E'eS Jo asuadxs |loifed Q1A umﬁmmv:n B SNSIoA 0C9'£8G'PS S asuadxa |olked QLA L00'SS/S Jloshed

%G 81 SO0 ALA J8is Wwold e se Augnaiued Jou 's)seanf pue sisuma no
0} Ajluswue ue se Ajuiew pajelado s alols sy 1ebpng ol noysp (L21'LLS) € 2ue ssjeg
BI0) "AUDD ALA Slgeloaeiun Apybis Jo 19bpng o) snjding Ze9°'9$ sl SOHOD 21015 "AUCD (1A zeo'os 's9leg JO 150D

‘Buipg 41 S&L/L o1 Joud xnyul sadoad B 298 pinoys pue.‘subredwes up ind aaey pue ‘Ajsnoiobia jgep |18
Buinsind sl wswabeueyy “ez/80/10 JO 21Ep D1elS 3y} JO SB ZZ0Z PUIUS] %g6° aJe (EZ0Z) SU00a]|0D Jusung
‘pua sJeak 12 P3N} 29 M YoIym {0SE'R01S) 0 Housp e AuaLInD 1 Splosup o} sSjelal Y se
aLuooU| 994 souBuIUIEl OLA ‘LA I0USp (g98'/89'2$) & S JsumQ BwodU| 994 aoueuajuley 1A
“ax(Ty/fouednano aaysod u Buiynsel eybiy s) puewsp syl pue ‘pedun $58| Ajuesyiubis )
BuiARy I QIAOD 1BU) Buiess a1e ap) '989'p0SS 40 196pnq 0} snidins e 10 '8|qeloAER) S aNUaASY [S10H 19N 1A (L9F'€19'28) | BNuUaAsy

1ebpng snsian (oyaq) pue sniding

PaumQ opuog g g paumO YOI L¥

(L2S70L°1LS) 1e6png snsiaA (Joyaq)/sniding Bunesado 1N 220 1990100 dLA
(182'ave'2) c_o_.,mn_:m.:_a.._:w BunesadQ 19N 2Z0z payebpng
(262°250'7%) (usyaq)ysniding BuneladQ 18N ZZ0zZ 1enoy

:BUIPUB)S [E19UBUIS ZZ0Z 189010 ALA

Z20Z ‘1€ 1990190 10 sy

ﬂ : . Aewung jepueury
u/ Q “JU| ‘uoneIdossy wnuiwopuos diys6erd syl




Wd 0221 €20/ L/} auoq] Jaydoysuy)
DIGE-BFE-609 XBd « 0858 X 'PCGE-LPE-609 dUoUd

LOPGO [N *AI0 SlUENY « SNusAY SUel YEON 09

"WB) BUI SIY} Ui SSUELIEA SUJ Jamo] [|Im Yoiym 'siedsy UoISIAS|aL ©} Passeoal 3q [|Im

YDIUM %00]S pUB SLUOOJ JeAISIUI 10} S.A | JO aseyaind abie| e st aiay] “JesA suy) Jo pus sy} pjun japlo Buinosl 2

uo ale sobpu4 'sabpid pue ‘siaysEMUsI] ‘SOABMOIDIN Jo aseyoind ay) Jo) {/06'09%) 10 Jedey asuelddy

ui pue ‘(abewep Wiols AW PISNED SEM UYDIUM JO 10]) WooJ 18%00| jood i) & Yons seale UowLIod

puE SWOOJ [BAISIUl O, —D)9/SI00p/em Ap Jo siiedal snouea pue ‘gaq/uer ul saunjesadwa) pieo aLj)

o] anp suoiseano seledas uo abeieb sy U sadidrsadid uazoyy uo siedsy Aousbiawa ol anp (861 '68%) Jo
(e} Buippng ut aue syoyap 1sebie) omy sy 19Bpng o) pousp (0Z6'£r1$) € s asuedxg asueusiuien LA (0Z6°LP1S) ‘@oueu3UIRN

-gasn|ding Aq 1980 A|BuILjaUMIBSAOC B1B SHOYSP JoUlo AUy

Juswaoeida.l }20)8

PUB SOOI [BAJSIUI 10} “"0]0 'SIEMUSID ‘SISHYEL 29102 ‘SIa}SE0] SE 4oNs swa)l Jo Juawaog|dal pue aseyoind

8y} io) (£91°91L$) 4O AASH:SAIUBLIY U PUE ‘T LA JISSH 102LI0T (M LOIYM "Jaquisacp Ul iof patabpng

uaym Jadola0 Yl pajsod asuadxa Bunng S 2y} 10 Buiw o) anp Auiew {0F9‘e1$) JO UONENSIUILIRY JSUMO
ul a1 AoBajes sy ul sponep sabie) ay) 1ebpng ob snidins ¢og°/6$ B 81 suoljeiadQ Buiping Q1A £08°16% :suonetado Buipiing

‘fioBayeo syl v sasn|dins wiay aul| Ag Jesyo ale s)alep 190 Auy

1senbay BIA Asuolu sn Bulim 0} pesoddo se ‘poujaw pies [enpia su) Buisn mou s1 elpadxg asnesaq 'spis 910H
2y} uo (SpJeD [ENUIA JO) SPJeD JIPSID JO 3Sn ay) ul yoidn Ue mes am Ing ‘ping si WSyl Ul s “(60Z'Ze$) 10

UOISILUWOT) BSIA/RIBOISISEYY Ul S1 Noysp 1sebiel sy 1eBpnq o} snidins g6z 'syed Si osuadxg salensiuWpY LA 862'¢bgg | @suadxg do SAENSIUIWPY |

2202 ‘1€ 10q0)aQ Jo SY
fewwng jeiueuly

M _‘Nu @ -au| ‘uoieRIN0SSY wnjujwopuoy diysberd eyl




Wd 0221 E20Z/LL/L auoq) Jaydoisuyn
0LGE-BFE609 X« 0848 X8 ‘pZGE-LbE-G0D AUOld

1OPS0 N ‘A0 SIUEIY » SnUsiy SUIEW YHON 09

{126'%02'L$)

"om} 10 a9 JXaU U} 19A0 SIS pusd JBak

1ayo pue _._o_m_>o._n_ 192p peq [2nusiod no e Bupoo] pue 18quiasa(q) pue JagusaoN Buisoo ale am sjou os|y
(v0d papiooas A3yl moy) SjBIDUBUL Sy} UO RaYe 0 Jeu B s ysiym ‘asuadxg (e ul 000'GEES Jo UpaIa e

§1 19510 B} JOASMOY ‘BLUooU| ‘OSIpy I (000'SZZS) 10 Iousp B S1 alayl-AIUS IPNE UE JO [BSieAd) 8U} 0} an( ‘STION

"sieak ul Allsnpul sy} Ui S| S|HI0A JSOW BU} JO BUO S SIY) S 'suciiejoadxe Javolg.
uey) o, Joble| Jo aseaI2U] PAPURI] B PUB €Z/01-ZE/0) PoUad palanos SUl 10) ‘Zg/0L Ul paxon femaual mau no
"S@IUBINSU) PAUIGLUIOD Ul (908" SHE) 10 NI0UaR B S1 813 |, "90UBLIEA [S10H 3|qBICAR] ) 0} 2Nnp
wmmn_ wawabeuepy ul (0% €e$) 10 Jousp e s| aialy] ‘siojipne 0) usAlB Bulaq soueleq el sy} 1sod pue
2)2] pasIOAL] Siam Jey) swayl 1oy (001 %) 10 esuadx JeaA Joud ul s iousp Jebie| v 19bpng
o} snidins Zgk'sed B J0 ‘ZL1L°220'6LE patelpng B snsuaa 069" 2€0'G1LS S1e sasuadxd paxid aLA Z9¥'6e$ :sosuadxg paxid

-Kjbuipioooe 19Bpng aunyny sy} pajsnipe pue (LA PUEls ASU) SUSUm SJENIEAD |[IM M
sway sul piny Buieg "pasealoul sey yolym ‘Aouednaoo 0} pajejal 9 UED PUE [BUCSESS SIE SWaY 8S8y ]
19bpng o} Joyap (699'cLE) B ApuaLInd s1isiepy ALA
‘196pnq o1 snjdins g5 'z$ € S| asuadxs james
ebpnd o} Yousp (109'F1L$) B 8] asuadxg se9 alA
12B8pnqg o3 noyap (L 22'66$) st osusdx3 Apougoaia dLA  (98£'G8S) -sanynn

TZ0Z ‘1€ 1990320 jo SY
Arewiwing jerpueury

-2u| ‘uoneldcssy wnuwopuon diyséed 3yl
p VO“
9 St




FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC.
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 1¢ PERIODS ENDED OCTOBER 11, 2022

PERICD TO DATE YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET <C{ENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR

REVENUE
ROOM SALES - LEISURE 13,407 1.58 13,159 1.63 (248) 273,129 130 247,937 L35 (25,192)
ROOM SALES - MARKETING 30,006 3.5% 51,050 6.39 21,644 316,423 L50 433,215 235 116,792
ROOM SALES - T/§ RATE 73,800 B.92 79,525 9.83 3,725 683,640 325 1,087,273 5.90 403,633
ROOM SALES - WHOLESALER 30,600 3.60 27,246 3.37 {3,354) 631,626 3.00 558,681 3.03 (72,945)
ROOM SALES - GROUF OTHER 2,179 27 2,179 15,779 09 15,779
ROOM SALES - TRAVEL AGENT 30,911 3.64 20,980 2.59 {9,931) 727,002 346 793,621 4.31 6,619
ATM COMMISSION 350 G4 359 04 2 4,000 a2 3,517 02 (483)
CONVENIENCE STORE REVENUE 9,000 106 (9,000} 73,000 35 61,819 Aa (11,121}
OTHER INCOME 2,500 29 3,475 43 975 36,000 J7 38,057 i 2,057
ROOFTOP INCOME 2,550 .30 2,755 34 205 25,500 12 27,287 15 1,787
VENDING INCOME 350 o4 {3503 4,150 02 4,912 .03 762
GAME RCOM REVENUE 1,500 18 @17 J2 {523} 15,700 a7 20,017 1 4317
CONDOMINIUM FEES 493,500 5810 493497 6101 3 4,934,993 2346 4,934,973 2675 20
INTEREST INCGME - OPERATING 433 05 253 .03 {180} 4,333 02 3,438 .02 (895}
INTEREST INCOME - RESERVE 75 Al 3,241 40 3,166 750 00 7,025 04 6,275
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME - OWNER 122477 1442 80,705 .93 (41,773} 12,831,679  61.01 10,143,811 5507  (2,6R7B68)
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME -UNSOLD 10,833 118 (10,823} 108,330 .52 {108,330)
LATE FEE INCOME 8,500 1.00 7.603 94 (896} 201,500 96 146,634 B0 {54,847)
PARKING FEE INCOME 15,500 182 11,728 145 G772 148,750 Tl 135,429 T4 {13,320)
LATE CHECKOUT INCOME 335 04 790 Bl 435 3,340 a2 3,140 .02 {200)
INTERNET USAGE [NCOME 241 .03 156 .02 (46) 3,544 .02 4201 .02 657
HOUSING INCOME: ADMIN {1,760) (22) (1,760} (3,6003 {02y {3,600)
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 500 06 10,358 128 9,859 5,000 02 (248318)  (1.3%) (253,318)
TOTAL INCOME 849,368 100,00 $08,916  100.0G {40,452) 21,032,389 100.00 18418,928 100.00 (2,613461)

COST CF SALES
CONVENIENCE STORE COS8 4,950 58 4,950 40,150 19 355138 18 6,632
TOTAL COST OF SALES 4,950 ] 4,950 40,150 33,518 6,632
GROSS PROFIT 844,418 808,916 {35,502) 20,992,239 18,385,410 (2,606,829}

OPERATING EXPENSES
PAYROLL & RELATED
ADMINISTRATIVE
ADMIN 5,500 .68 5,500 55,000 26 28,638 16 26,362
COLLECTIONS 19,386 234 16,242 2.01 3,644 200,643 95 151,210 82 49,433
CUSTOMER CARE 22,465 2.66 4,177 52 18,288 232,326 111 171,532 93 60,794
TOTAL ADMIN PAYROLL 47,851 5.63 20419 252 27482 487,969 232 351,330 191 136,582
BLDG OPS PAYROLL
SECURITY 41,711 491 42,118 5.21 (407 434,400 207 333,790 181 100,619
SAFETY 12,314 145 13,728 L70 {1,414) 132,752 63 146,155 i {13,403)
BOUSEKEEPING 161,753 19.04 150,039 1835 11,714 1,685,183 8.01 1,607,449 &7 72,734
LAUNDRY 26,545 313 25,425 3.14 1120 254,492 L2l 243,772 132 10,721
FRONT SERVICES 79,975 9.42 56,004 6.92 23,971 804,547 383 549,074 298 255,473
GUEST SERVICES 13,361 216 14,848 1,84 3,513 176,695 84 152,197 .83 24,498
OWNER SERVICES 22,155 261 19,654 243 2,501 115,578 103 106,019 .58 103,559
RESERVATICNS 13,404 L.58 4,283 53 9,121 118,444 .56 39,379 21 79,065
TOTAL BLDG OPS PAYROLL 376,218 4429 326,009 40,31 50,119 3,822,101 1317 3,177,835 1725 644,266
MAINTENANCE PAYROLL 103,450 1213 107,121 13.24 (3.671) 1,028 561 4.89 1,054 415 572 (25,854

TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSE 527519 6211 443,639 36.08 73,380 5338631 2533 4,583,630  24.89 735,001




ADMINISTRATIVE

ADVERTISING: ADMIN

BANK CHARGES: ADMIN

AMEX COMMISSIONS: ADMIN
MASTERCARD/VISA COMMISS: ADMIN
DISCOVER CARD COMMISS: ADMIN
CABLE TELEVISION: ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPORT: ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPLIES : ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: COLL
CONTRIBUTIONS/ DONATIONS: ABMIN
COST RECQVERY-T/5 MRKTNG:ADMIN
CREDIT REPORTS: COLL

CUSTOMER RELATIONS: ADMIN
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTICNS: ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: ACCT
EMPLOYEE RELATIGNS: COLL
INTERNAL COMM: COLL

LEGAL FEES: ADMIN

LICENSES AND TAXES: ADMIN
PROPERTY ENTERTAINMENT: ADMIN
POSTAGE: ADMIN

POSTAGE: COLL

PRINTING: ADMIN

FROFESSIONAL FEES: ADMIN
RENTAL PROGRAM ALLGC: ADMIN
COMPUTER RENTAL: ADMIN

SALES AND USE TAX: ADMIN
SUPPLIES - CLEANING: ADMIN
SUPPLIES - QFFICE: ADMIN

OFFICE SUPPLIES: COLL

SUPPLIES - OPERATING: ADMIN
SUPPLIES OPERATING:COLL
TELEPHONME: ADMIN

TRAINING AND EDUCATION: ADMIN
TRAVEL AGENT COMMISSIONS: ADMIN
ACCOUNTING/AUDIT FEES: ADMIN
UNIFGRM EXPENSE: ADMMN

SERVICE CONTRACTS: COLL

CASH OVER/SHORT: ADMIN

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC.
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 10 PERIODS ENDED QCTOBER 31, 2022

FERIOD TO DATE YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET CURRENT EER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
OPERATING EXPENSES
150 Ri¥3 150 02 1,500 01 880 00 620
400 05 331 05 i) 4,000 02 3,885 02 115
2,000 24 2,835 35 (835) 21,500 1o 23,107 13 {1,607}
11,500 135 20,019 247 {8,519) 143,750 68 175,959 96 (32,209}
1,000 A2 1,151 13 e 9,900 o5 7,537 04 2,363
6,650 18 6,605 82 45 66,500 32 66,222 .16 278
2,250 .26 1,846 23 404 22,500 Al 19,406 A1 3,004
347 .04 (347) 750 .00 2,568 .01 (1,313
150 02 150 L300 Ol 1,500
2,450 H (24500 3,000 o1 11,500 05 (8,500)
(1,000) {12 (782 (1) (218) (12,4300 (.00} (11,758) (.06} (652)
150 02 0 01 80 1,500 pil 430 .00 1,020
500 06 355 04 145 5,900 03 3,357 .02 2,543
2,500 29 2,500 3,500 hivd 24 .00 3476
1,000 A2 107 01 893 14,000 07 2,901 02 11,099
15 .06 (15)
151 04 351 3,510 .02 226 0l 2,584
36 04 499 06 (183) 3,160 .02 3,006 02 64
3,000 35 1,250 15 1,750 30,000 .14 (218,160) (1.18) 248,160
5,000 .02 1,304 01 3,696
600 .07 600 6,700 03 6,700
400 .05 232 02 168 4,000 02 3979 K] Al
50 01 50 500 K 500
750 00 750
150 02 150 6,500 .03 3,238 .0 3272
500 06 5,556 69 {5,056) 15,050 07 10,655 06 4,395
6,750 pri] 6,718 83 32 67,500 3 67,114 .36 326
7,343 04 (7.14%)
i15 00 (115)
100 01 100 Looo 00 970 01 30
100 01 100 1,000 00 2,026 01 (1,026)
130 00 {130)
38 Rilv) 38 380 .00 330
7,000 B2 7,503 83 (503 70,000 Pk 84,513 A6 {14,913)
16% L0 (169)
5255 .62 (4,398} 59 9,653 123,589 59 108,094 59 15,435
2,167 26 2,167 27 21,670 10 21,670 12
60 00 (@0}
1,383 16 1,874 23 @s1) 13,330 o7 14,265 08 (435}
191 a0 @o1y
55,260 6.51 57,125 1.06 {1,865) 661,489 313 418,131 237 243,298




BLDG OPERATIONS

AMENITIES: HSKP

COMPUTER SUPPLIES: SEC
COMPUTER SUPFLIES: HSKP
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: CCARE
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: FRONT
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: OWNR
CUSTOMER RELATIONS: FRONT
CUSTOMER RELATIONS: GUEST
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO:CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: SEC
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: SAFE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: HSKP
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: FRONT
EMPLOYEE RELATICNS: GUEST
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: OWNR
GUEST TRANSPORTATION: TRANS
HOSPITALITY EXPENSE: OWNR
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: SEC
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: HSKP
INTERNAL COMM: CCARE
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS. FRONT
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: GUEST
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: TRANS
LINEN; ADMIN: HSKP

POSTAGE: OWNR

OWNER ADMINISTRATION: OWNR
OWNER TRAVEL & ENTERTAIN: OWNR
PRINTING: HSKP

PRINTING: FRGNT

PRINTING: OWNR

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE: FRONT
SECURITY EXPENSE: SEC

SUPPLIES - CLEANING: HSEP
SUPPLIES - CLEANING: LNDRY
SUFPLIES - GUEST: HSKP

SUFPLIES - OFFICE: SEC

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: SAFE

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: HSKFP

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: CCARE

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: FRONT

SUPPLIES + OFFICE: OWNR,

SUPPLIES - OPERATING: SEC
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: SAFE
SUPPLIES - CPERATING: ESKP
OPERATING SUPPLIES: CCARE
SUPPLIES - GPERATING: FRONT
SUPPLIES - GPERATING: GUEST
TELEPHONE: CCARE

UNIFORM EXPENSE: SEC

UNIFORM EXPENSE: SAFE

UNIFORM EXPENSE: HEKP

UNIFORM EXPENSE: FRONT
UNTFORM EXPENSE: GUEST
UNIFORM EXPENSE: OWINR.
UNIFORM EXPENSE: TRANS
APPLIANCE REPAIR/REPLACE: SEC
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT: LNDRY
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT: HSKP
SERVICE CONTRACTS: HSKP
SWIMMING POOL: SAFE
TELEPRONE REPAIRS: FRONT
TELEVISION REPAIRS: SEC

TGTAL BLDG OPERATIONS

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PRR PER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
4,583 54 25,112 3.0 (20,529)
150 n 150
183 0n 183
0 0 30
500 0% 500
334 04 333
400 05 400
426 05 426
250 03 4“4 0 206
kX 0 33)
L .13 248 03 852
1B 00 18
400 05 1 00 389
150 02 150
08 04 9 .00 299
4973 59 9000 LIl (4,007}
6,300 74 692 46 2,608
125 ol 4 01 &l
00 08 700
167 0 167
11,250 132 13,958 172 (2,703)
7,600 89 1,792 146 (4,193)
1,750 2t 23318 288 (21,567
275 03 1485 18 (1,210)
10 .01 100
1000 .12 46 0 254
L0004 4,304 5 {304
2350 30 4347 54 (L1D
15,500 182 1575 195 (250)
125 .01 125
100 o1 81 01 19
30 0 30
542 0% 688 09 (146)
40 o0 40
250 03 250
25 00 15
350 .04 350
30 .00 0
1800 21 1,300
% o1 75
30 00 30
8 0 «8)
50 01 50
400 05 3588 .44 (3,188)
666 08 667
25 0 228
w0l 100
2400 .28 1,629 20 m
000 12 998 12 2
2,000 2 08 09 1,251
2 o0l 2
75360 887 R2LETT 1504 (46,311)

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC.

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 10 PERIODS ENDED QCTOBER 31, 2022

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER FER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
45,810 22 61,993 34 (16,163
1,500 01 137 00 1,363
1,820 01 1,830
300 Rili] 300
5,000 02 320 00 4,680
3334 A2 3,333
4,700 02 518 0o 4,182
286 a0 (287
4,260 02 4,837 03 (576}
2,500 01 1,465 01 1025
284 00 {284y
11,000 {03 3,358 .02 7642
180 00 508 .00 (32%)
4,000 0z 518 .00 3,482
1,300 01 164 .00 1,337
3,080 0l 134 .00 2,346
52,068 25 51,671 .28 (602)
75,200 .36 40,074 22 35,226
1,250 Q1 1,538 0t (288)
7,000 03 2,147 0 4,853
161 00 {160}
1,667 01 1,200 .01 458
300 .00 2,237 01 (1,737
630 .00 630
131,500 63 126,050 68 5,450
58,300 .28 52,742 .29 5,559
40,000 19 58,639 32 (18,640)
2,750 01 1,485 .01 1,265
1,000 0¢ 2,596 01 {1,596)
375 00 330 00 44
350 00 550
330 00 421 00 (1603
16,000 08 14,943 08 1,057
42,000 20 41,382 22 618
27,300 .13 32,219 17 {4,919}
159,000 rid 142,215 a7 16,783
1,250 01 141 .00 L109
581 00 (6851)
1,000 00 1,060 01 {60)
300 RHH 61 A0 239
5420 03 5,996 .03 (576)
400 0o 400
2,500 0l 2,132 .0l 368
150 00 942 0l (692}
7,800 04 2,321 01 5479
300 .00 300
18,900 .09 7815 04 11,065
2,050 a1 2,050
3q0 .00 100
5,000 02 2912 02 2,068
500 .00 500
8,700 .04 9,920 035 (1,220)
500 H 500
6,666 .03 3,490 0z 3177
2,250 .01 96 00 2,153
9200 Kild 900
1,800 01 1,800
560 01 (960}
24,000 11 8,774 05 15226
1,845 01 (1,345)
10,000 03 9,985 05 15
12,500 6 15,074 08 25
79 0 (80)
42 0o “2)
819,820 3.90 722,017 3.92 97,303




MAINTENARCE

COMPUTER SUPFPLIES: MAINT
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS; MAINT
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: MAINT
LICENSES AND TAXES: MAINT
OWNER ADMINISTRATION: MAINT
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE: MAINT
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: MAINT

SUPPLIES - OPERATING: MAINT
TRAINING AND EDUCATION: MAINT
UNIFORM EXPENSE: MAINT

AUTO EXPENSE AND RENTAL: MAINT
APPLIANCE REPAIR/REPLACE: MATN
BUILDING: MATNT

CARPENTRY: MAINT

CURTAINS AND DRAPERIES: MAINT
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT: MAINT
ELEVATORS: MAINT

ENGINEERING SUPPLIES: MAINT
FLOOR COVERINGS: MAINT
FURNITURE: MAINT

GROUNDE AND LANDSCAPING: MAINT
HVAC EQUIPMENT: MAINT
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT: MAINT
LIGHT BULBS: MAINT

MAJOR MAINTENANCE: MAINT
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT: MAINT
PAINTING AND DECORATING: MAINT
PLUMBING: MAINT

SERVICE CONTRACTS: MAINT

SIGNS: MAINT

SNOW REMCVAL: MAINT

SWIMMING POCL: MAINT
TELEPHONE REPAIRS: MAINT
TELEVISION REPAIRS: MAINT
WASTE REMOVAL: MAINT

WATER TREATMENT: MAINT

TCOTAL MAINTENANCE
UTILITIES

POWER (ELECTRICITY}: UTIL
GAS: UTIL

SEWER: UTIL

WATER: UTIL

TOTAL UTILITIES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER FER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
83 01 83
400 05 4 01 156
458 05 171 02 288
300 .04 (300}
12 00 4
883 10 480 06 402
3 01 83
550 .06 9 00 541
450 .05 02 .01 348
2,500 .29 36281 449 (33,781)
7,083 # 943 L4 (2,160)
667 .08 1021 13 (354)
666 .08 969 12 (302)
7917 » 13,803 172 (5,976)
1,500 .18 1,500
1667 .20 o6 (12) 2,632
417 08 417
5833 .69 10,607 131 4,778)
125 .01 125
958 .11 2314 .29 {1,366)
2,500 29 2,500
833 10 813
1500 .18 14476 179 (12,975
2500 29 9928 123 (7429
5100 .60 5,751 L (650}
625 07 625
1650 .19 950 .12 700
a0 2
2,083 25 2,083
2817 34 11,349 140 (8,433)
75 04 348 .04 27
52407 617 17279 1450 (64,872)
49284 580 46700 577 2,565
10,602 125 0048 124 553
13,125 155 15578 193 2452
12709 150 13,517 L67 {808)
85,720 10.09 85343 1061 (122)
268,747 3164 IBLIB 4721 (113,170)
9378 335,957 103.29 (39,250)

TOTAL PAYROLL & OFERATING BXPENSE 796,266

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC.

BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 10 PERIODS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2022

YEAR TO DATE.
CURRENT FPER PER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
830 .00 43 00 187
4000 02 2,011 o1 1,988
4580 02 2,150 0l 2,430
4,500 .02 4,007 02 493
3 G0 83
293 00 292)
020 00 L1560l (736)
8830 .04 woee 05 {1,230)
330 .00 505 00 325
7400 .04 1648 01 5,752
9500 .05 {11589 (.06) 21,089
000 12 85007 47 (60,907
08310 .34 10028 60 (39,198)
6670 .03 9,213 05 (2.544)
a2 00 (312)
6,666 03 14,635 08 (7.968)
79,170 38 104,162 57 (24,992)
102 00 (102)
15,000 a7 1,589 0L 13,411
16,670 it 11,662 06 5,008
4170 062 2429 .01 1,742
58330 28 66,545 36 (8216)
125 0 1,250
9580 .05 10,149 .06 (569)
25000 .12 37650 .20 {12,649
8330 04 1,813 01 6,516
15000 07 2408 .13 (5,0849)
25000 .12 102 24 (15,102)
51,000 .24 51,021 28 @n
6,150 03 914 01 5,336
1,000 00 3843 .02 (2,842)
16,700 04 20,962 1 (4,263)
420 00 2,683 0 (2,263)
20,830 10 5,278 03 15,552
29,170 14 £0,560 2 (31,350)
1750 .02 3,986 02 (236)
536,676 255 684,506 372 (147,920
519879 257 599,150 325 (5027
W677 69 159278 86 (14,601)
134070 64 131915 72 2,155
88,666 .42 102335 56 (13,669)
907,202 431 992,678 539 (85,386)
2925277 1391 2817482 1530 107,795
8263908 3920 7401112 4018 862,796




BAD DEBT EXPENSE: ADMIN
INTEREST EXPENSE: ADMIN
DEPRECIATION- EQUIFMENT:; ADMTN
DEPRECIATION - SWEEP:ADMIN
DEPRECIATION- FURNITURE: ADMIN
FEDERAL INCOME TAXES: ADMIN
PROPERTY TAXES: ADMIN

BOLER & MACHINERY INSUR:ADMIN
LIABILITY INSUR.- OTHER: ADMIN
LIABILITY INSUR -PRIMARY :ADMIN
CYBER TNSURANCE: ADMIN
PROPERTY INSURANCE: ADMIN
VEHICLE INSURANCE: ADMIN
TNINSURED INSUR. LOSSES: ADMIN
10A FEES PAID BY COA

COA FEE'S FOR JOA UNITS: ADMIN
PRIOR YEAR EXPENSE: ADMIN

FF&E RESERVES COA: ADMIN

FF&E RESERVES IOA: ADMIN
RENT-BASIC LAND/BUILDING: ADMIN
RENT - COFIERS: FRONT

RENT - OFFICE SPACE: COLL

FIXED MANAGEMENT FEES: ADMIN

TOTAL FIXED EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES
FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
367,238 434 367,238 4540
2,200 .26 95 01 2,105
834 10 833 A0
580 07 30
3417 652 35416 6.85 1
200 02 200 02
163355 1923 122,27 1577 35,828
400 03 427 A5 {28)
2,900 a4 2,671 k) 219
14,619 172 12,031 211 {2411
524 .06 (524)
35,663 4.20 45,132 5.58 {9.469)
375 04 522 .06 (147}
2,083 25 848 AL 1,195
7,000 82 7,000
418460  49.27 418460 51.73
78,130 9.20 78,130 9.66
13,105 1544 13,105 1621
22,391 2.64 20,901 .58 1,490
108 il 64 0 44
992 A2 1,894 .23 {901y
192,143 22.62 167,100 2066 25,042
1,496,193 176.15 1,436,158  177.54 60,034
2,252,459 269.90 2,271,715 280.83 20,744
(1,448,041} (170.48) (1,462,79%) (180.83) (14,758)

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC.

BUDGET VARTANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET YARJANCE REFORT
FOR THE 10 PERIODYS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2022

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER _ BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
FIXED EXPENSES

3,672,380 1746 3,672,380 1994
22000 .10 5,986 03 16,015

8333 04 8,333 05
5800 08 5218 .03 582
554,162 2.63 554,160  3.01 2

2000 0L 2000 .01
1633550 777 1495479 BL2 138,071
4000 02 4,183 02 (183)
29000 .14 26,709 .15 2,290
146,180 .70 150,192 .82 (4,002)
4806 .03 (4,805)
356,630 170 377008 208 (20,399)
3,750 .02 4714 0 1963)
20834 .10 36,260 20 (15,427
68000 32 73,240 40 (5.240)
4,184,600 19,90 4,184,509 2272 1
44,406 24 (44,407)

781,300 3.7 781300 424
131,044 623 1311050 702 ©
223910 106 200012 L3 14,899
1,080 01 07 0 173
9920 .05 13,651 07 (3,732)
2038629 960 2072037 1125 (33.407)
15077112 7169 15,037,630 8164 39,462
23,341,020 11098 22438762 121.82 902,258
(2348781) (1L17) (4,05),352) (22.01) (1,704,571)

=




19 :uobio Jesn €202/LE/L e VD
| :ebey WdLP-€SE £202/LE/L "®eq uny
(62'699'8LY) 000 62°699'8.1 (eg-esc'vo) 000 £8'€6Z'¥9 NINQY :HOavY1 AHVHOdINIL
81'2ET 18 00'0£5'762 Z8IEELLE 62 798'6 00'L62'62 LLZ6E'BL NINAY ‘FONYHNSNI IIA0 TN
£6'889'c 00 £S5 L0°89L'S st EvL 00°'956 25'Z61 NIWaY ‘v.Lnd
00°028'cZ 00'69L'G8 0062229 ¥8'8LL°C 00°86¥'8 9r'6LL'S NINAY INS
£O/68'LL 00'618°262 LE1Z6'6LT 6E'8VE'Y 00'yEY'8T L9'G81'6E NIWAaY voId
9E'6Z1'056 00'LEL'060'Y o L0L'6EL'E SL'09L %01 00'6ZZ"¥0F G8'89F'662 NIWAY :SIOYM ANV STAIVIYS
SISNIAMXE A3LVIIH ANV TIOHAVd
SASNIIX3A
(v5'828"909'2) 62'6£2'266'02 SL0LP'SRE 8L (e0'z0g'se) 8L VI8 0£'916'808 11i40OHd SSOHD
822€9'9 00°0S1'0F ZLLIS'EE 00°0S6'Y 00°0S6'F 00°0 STVS 40 LSOO [BIoL
822£9'e 00°0S1'0F TLLIS'EE 00'056'F 00°056°F 00'0 SO0 IHOLS FDNTFINIANOD
S3VS 40 150D
{(zg09¥'c19'z} 62'68E'2E0'1.2 [¥'826'81¥'8L (c0'gav'or) ££°89¢'6¥2 0E'916'808 SIS B0l
(t9°21£'c82) 00'000°S (19 718'8p2) £6°858'6 00°005 LS'8GE'01 FAOINI SNOANVTTIOSIN
{00°009'e) 00'0 (00"009'€) (0o'09L't) 000 (00°09£' 1} AWOINI BNISNOH
26959 00'FFSS Z6°002'f (zesp) 00" L¥Z 89°G61 IWOONI IDVSN LINHILNI
{00°002) 00°0FE'e 000F LS 00°S5¥ 00°GEE 00°06£ JWODNI INOHDIHD ALY
(Lroze'el) 00°05L"8pL 65°6ZF'SEL (2l'gLL's) 00°005'S1 88 LTL'LL AWOINI 334 DNIMEVYL
{08°9¥8'vS) 00°005'10Z 02°€59'0¥7L (15'968) 00'005'8 6'€09'L FWOONI 334 J1V1
{00°0gE'801) 00°0£L'801 000 (oo'eeg'ol) D0££8°0L 000 QTOSNN - IWOINI 334 IONVYNILNIVIA
{15°798'/89'2) 00'6/9°LEB'TL 6F LLB'ErL 0L (ozzLs'Ly) 00°LL¥ 22l 08'#0.L'08 HANMO - IWOINI 334 IONYNIALNIVIY
96'FL2'9 00°0S. 96°¥20'L £FesL's 00'SL SrOFZ'e IAHASTH - JNODNI 1SIHILINI
(50°g68} 0C'CEE'Y SZ'8er'e {ro6LL) £eeey 99252 ONILYHIHO - IWODINI £1STFHILNI
(0¥'02) 00'E66'FE6'Y 09°Z/6'VE6'Y e o) 00'00G'e6Y 9z L6¥'E61 S334 WNININOANOD
LE'OLE Y 00"00L°G1 16°910°02 {69°¢zS) 00008 LE9L6 INNIATH WOOH JNVD
GZ'Z9/ 00°051'% STZIE'Y {0005} 00°0GE 0070 FWOINI DNIANIA
Z0L8LL 00°005'sE 20'L8z'12 §58'602 000552 G566 FWOINI dOL400Y
£6°960° £0°000°9E £6°960'8¢ 00'GL6 00005 00°SLF'S JANODNI HIHLO
(Lol e 00°000'SL 66'8/8'L9 {00°000'6) 00°000'6 000 INNIATH FHOLS IINIINTANOD
(058P 00°000'F 0S°LLS'E TR 00°05¢ SL°8GE NOISSIWINOD LY
£8'819'09 00°Z00'£2L £3'029'86L (00°1€6'6) 00'LL6'0E 00°086'0C INTDV 13AVHL - STTIVS WOOH
00°'64L'GL 00°0 00'6LL'SL 00'6£L'2 000 006LL'E HIHLO dNOYD - STTYS WOOYH
(rysv6'gL) 00°929'LE9 95°089'856 (Fz¥ee'e) 00'009°0 T Ak A HATVSITOHM - STTVS WOOH
[9'ZE9'E0p 00°0v3'€89 19TLZ180°L 00°GZL'S 00°'008'GL 00°GZ5'6L 3.1V S/ - $31VS WOoH
LO'Z6L'0LL 66ZZF'9LE 00'GIZ'CEr 00'¥¥S'LZ 00°900°08 00059'1S DNFLINHYIN - S3TVS WoOoY
(es7161'52) $ 0062l'¢le $ LVLE6'LPE $ (p8L¥2) 00°L0¥'EL 91651 'Cl S IUNSITT - SATVS WOOH
savs
asuelep 19bpng Al A |1e(g O1ies A BIUBLBA 1©b6png gLd ajeq 01 pouag
TYNIDIHO TYNIDHO

(gze) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDVY 14

£20Z/1€/01 pspu3 spolad Q| ay) Jod
Ag "do pauiquwoy) Joj JuaWselS SWodU|



Io :uoboT.iasn £Z02Z/LL/L 1B VO
Z ebed WALP€S'E €202/LL/1 =eq uny
91°G6E'Y 00°050'S1 #8'¥59°01 (£6'950'G) 007005 15'96G'S NINAY :D0TTVY WYHDO0Hd TV.NIH
05 LL2'E 00°005'9 05'822°c (007051} 0070 00°051 NINGY :S334 TYNOISSIIOH
(gg'L52) 00°649'C 85°976'C 007001 00°00L 000 NIAQY "DNILNIHd
00592 00'08L°2 00'G8r' L (ooore') 00°G42 00'58%' | NINGY:NIYLHILNT 2 13AYHL HINMO
(ze'12L'81) 00°000°0¥ Z6'1TL'8S (2e'796°12) 00°0S4° L 1€°L18'e2 NINAY INOILYHLSINIWAY HINMO
(zss99'cl) 00'999°88 Z5°GEE 20k (51°808) 00'80L°21 SLLLG'EL NINQY HALYM
ZTS6L'E 00'0L0'FEL 8 ¥16'LEL (62 2s+'2) poseLEl 6€'£1G'SE NIWAY :HIMIS
(£2°009'%1) 00'LL9'FPL LLL12'65) G6°ESS 00°209°01 Sr3r0'0f NIWNAY :SVD
(zg'LL2'68) 00'6£/8'6ES 29°051'665 FAN 7210 00'¥82'6¥ £9°669'0F NINAY (ALIDIHLD3T} HIMOd
8E'6£0'9 00'008'29 29°0Z4'95 (86'5L6'E) 00°050°'8 86'C20CL NIWAY :39v1s0d
00°0049 00'00L'9 000 00°009 00°009 00°0 NINGY (INJWNIVLIHIALINT ALH3dodd
68'6¥F'S 00°00G°LE} L1 0S0'0ZL (egzos'e) 00°05Z' L L £5Z56'EL NINGY ‘NINI1
6168l 00'005°6 Lgole's {00°00¢) 00°C 00°00€ NIWQAY :SIXVL ANY SISNIDINT
97091 '8¥Z 00°000°08 (57°091'8L2) 000621 00°:000' 00°0SZ'L NINAOY :S334 TvDda1
LL8FZ9 09°98L'81 63°7£5'2) 65'250°L 99'G9/°L LOELL NINAY "SNOILYIINNWWOD TYNYILNI
81'922'sE 00°00€'S/ Z8EL0'0F vLL09'C 00009 92°Z69'S NINAY ISNIAdX3 ALY LIISOH
(6'209) 00°890°2S S6°0/9'2% (00°£20'%) 00'SL6'Y 00°000°6 NINAY ‘NOILY LHOdSNYHL 1S3ND
e PeyIe 00°0LL'EY 1668221 LT 08P'E 00'LLB'S £4°96¥ NIWAY :SNOILY13H 33A0TdINT
69'668'C 00°09L'L LL'09g8'Y 00'926' 00'926'2 000 NIWAY :SNOILJIHOSANS ANy Sand
GG'8EF'9 00'009'01 SFLOL'Y 07'S¥S 00006 09'¥5E NIWAY :SNOLLYTIYH HIWO1SND
€2 020°L 00°005'L LL6LY 664 00'051 SH 0L 1102 :$180d3d 11a34D
(00°259) (o0rost'z1L) (00'86L°LL) (00812} {00°000°1L) {oo'zas) NINAY:ONILHN S/L - AHIAODIY 1S0D
{rs'66v'8) 00°000'¢ #3'66¥' 11 (rs'6bv'T) 000 ¥5°6¥P'Z NINAY:SNOILYNOQ /SNOLLNFIYLNOD
BOFLE 1L O EPO'GL 12'699'¢ 16°180°) SEBEF'L 9AVE NIWAY : S3I7ddNS H3LNdWOD
b ¥60'E 00°005'22 95°S0F'61L LE VOV 000622 £9°6¥8'L NIWNQY LHOddNS §3LNdNOD
6E8LZ 00°005'99 1912299 S6'¥F 00°069°9 50°G09'0 NINQY :NOISIATT3L 31av2
09°79¢'2 00°006'6 0¥ LEGL {(vL 161 00°000°L 7 N NIWAY :SSINNO0S dHYD YHIA0DSIA
{re-60z'zE) 00°054'SPL $Z'656'GL | {92°815'8) 00°00G°LL 9/£°810'02 NIWAY :SSINNOD YSIAVAHYOHILSVIN
(L£7909'L) 00°005°12 L2°901'e2 {ee'seg) 00°000°2 ££°GE8'T NIWAY ‘SNOISSINNOD XIWY
Sl 00°000'% 65°688°C G561 00°00% 5508¢ NINAY :SIDHYHD MNYE
(6£°c91'al) 00°0£8'SP 64'C66°19 (85825'02) 00€8S'y 85 LLL'ST NIWAY :STLINTWY
007029 00°00S'| 00088 000 00°051 007051 NIWAY (SNISILHIAQY
SISNIdX3 DNILVHAJO

G L00'SSL 00°LEY'BES’S G8'629°C8G ¥ SO'08B8'EL 00'616'22S 96°829'ES¥ :SISNAdXT 3LV 13H ONV TIOHAVd je1oL
{zg9/1°22) 00°0£2'S9 Z29°9k¥'L8 (L69£1'2) 00°£25'9 L6'E0L'8 NIWAY :SLI4INTFG HIHLO
L1 L8F2F 00'¥69'591 68°902°¢2l ¥9LLI6'E 00°0LE'0L 9¢°ZSH EL NINGY -FONVHNSNI dNOD M
(60919°2) 00°005'9 B0'9L1'62 (0£°96%'2) 00°059 0L 9V NINAY :ST¥IW FIACTIND
#1L802'66 $ 00'Lbb'see $ 99'28T'9ge $ 006679l 00'81L9'LE 00°E2L'SL $ NINQY :HOEY1 LOVHINOD

{panunuog) SASNIdX3 ALV 13H ANV TIOHAVYd
aouelep 196png qLA aleq Ol 1BaA aoueusp 18bpng dl1d a1eq 0] polad
TYNIDISNO TNIDIHO

(g2€) "ONI “"NSSV WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14

€¢0Z/1E/0L papu3 spoliad g} eyl Jod
Ag "dO psuIqWoY) 1o} JUBWele)S SWodl|



19 :uobo Jasn €202/LL/IL ®1ed /D
¢ :efed WdLy€S:E ©2ZOZ/LL/L 8ieq uny
(19°5e2) oo0sL's [9°G86' 8042 00°'GLE Z61¥E NINQY (LNINLYIHL LV
(og'06E'1LE) 00°0L1'62 0£'095°09 (cy'zer's) 00°LLE'S SY'ErELL NINAY “TYAOWTY JLSYM
LroLs'st 00°0£8'02 696LE'S SLLYO'E 00°€80'2 S8'Ly NINQY :SHIVdTIH NOISIATTAL
(tvere'd) 0002k LrToL'T 00'Zy 002y 000 NINQY ‘SHIVdIH INOHATT3AL
(£6'5£8'9) 00'002'62 16°GE0'9E ¥6'065'L 00°059'€ 90°'659°L NINQAY TT00d DNINNIMS
(£072¥8'2) 00 000'L 102K8'E 000 000 00'0 NIWAV TTYAOWTY MONS
¥Z7'328's 00°052'9 9L '¥L6 00°6Z9 00°G29 00'0 NINGY 'SNDIS
(zg oy 00°'028'vL TS 0LT'SE (co'o¥L't) 00esY' L 00°€29'8 NINGY :SLOVHINOD 3DIAHAS
{(o6"1L0L'61) 00°000'SZ 06°LOL '+ (£5ge¥'L) 00°005' [5°8Z6'6 NINQY ONIFWNTd
{(s0°v80'6) 00°000'G1L S0'¥80'FE (rrrar6'zl) 00005t aaTAad NINGY :DONILYHOO3A ANV DNILNIVd
SLLS'Y 00°0££'8 §7'869'C 00°¢es 00'¢Ee 00°0 NINGY - LNIWAINDT T¥IINYHIAN
(zo'6p9'CL} 00°000'SZ 296798 00°008'2 0070052 00°0 NIWGAY :FONYNILNIVIN HOTYAN
{11°695) 00°085'6 LL'BYLOL (Zvo9e'l) 00°8S6 FA A AN NINGY :S97N9 LHDI
LZ9L¥'GL 00°04z'62 SLELLS £0°969 00'SZS'Z 16°829'L NINAY " LNIWAINDT AJANNY
(8z's1z's) 00°0£E'8S 8T GS'09 {6r'eLL'v) 00'eeg's 61°909'01 NIWAY :LNINAINOT OVAH
PO LPLL 00°0LL'Y 9E°82P'E 00" LLY 00°LL¥ 00°0 NINAY DNIdYISANY1 ANY SANNOYHD
85°700'S 00°0£8'61 ZrZo9'LL 8€'2EST 00°£99°L (ge'co8) NINQY FHNLINENA
T LLY'EL 00°000'G1 L2'88G | 00°005°1 00°00S°L 000 NIWQAY :SDNIZIA0D HOO1d
(teeol) 000 Frari]} 000 000 000 NINAY :S31ddNS DNIYTINIDNT
(86°1L66'v2} 00°0LL'6L 86'1L9LF0L {L1'g/6°G) 00°LLE'L LL'E68'SL NINQV ‘SHOLYAT 13
{6£°296'L) #9°999'9 SF¥EOFL {v6°'1.0E) 89°999 79896 NIWAY "INSAINDT T¥2Id.L0313
(z6711E) 000 Z6°LLE 000 000 000 NINGY :STIHIAVHA ANY SNIVLIHND
(89'¢¥S'e) 00°0£9'9 89°CLT'6 {£1¥SE) 00°299 LL7120'L NIWAY "AHLNIdHYD
(6186165} 00°0E8°0L 6L°820°0LL {co09L'T) 00°$80°Z £0Ere'6 NINGY "ONIdTINg
{(£5998°19) 6000062 £5°998°08 (g6 08 'cE) 000052 56°082'9¢ NINAY:3OV 14301V 3 IONVITddY
1S680° 12 00°005'6 (L5'685° L1 68°LVE 00°05¥ LEZOL NIWAY TTYLNTH ANY ISNIJX3I OLNY
¥4 '695'GL ¥9'9LL'EE 06'9r1'8L (13°259°1) 29°166°L 6F#F9'e NINAY :ISNIdXT WHOLINN
0070 00°0/8'LC 00°0L9'12 0070 00°L81'2 00°£9L'E NINGY :S334 LIANYSNILNNODDY
£1°G6¥'GL 00'685'cZL £8°E60'801 ¥8°269'6 00°662'S (g 268'p) NINAY:SNOISSINNOD LNIDY 13AVHL
167651 00°0£8 60°7L9 00'¢8 00'c8 00°0 NINGQY :NOILYONAT ANY DNINIVYL
(zze19'vL} 00°00€'0L ZZTELE'Ye (zg'ely) 00'0E0°L Z8T0G'L NIWAY :INCHJITIL
G0'685°L1 000LO LY G6°02F'E2 G8'0/B'T 00'LSH'E GLO8Y NINCV-DNILYHILO - S31ddNS
(9g'662'1) 00°06£'01 9¢'680'Z) 89°01E 00'6£0'1 ZE89L NIWY: 301440 - SANddNS
68°¥3L'01 00°000'65L LLGEZ'ZhL (60°052) 00°00S'S1 60°0SL'GL NINAV:1S3AND - $3F1ddNS
(£6°51L¥'P) 00°00£'69 I6°GLLEL (ez'101'2) 00°055°9 £2°159'8 NINAY:DONINYTIO - S3MddNS
69°950°L 00°000'01 LE'EPE'YL 29€6¢ 00000t 8L oKL NIWAY :ISNAdXT ALIHND3S
(gz'chi's) 00°0 9z'erl'L 00'0 000 00°0 NINGY “XYL SN ANY SATVS
(g6°25%) 00°0SE 86°Z8L 000 000 000 NINGY FONYNILNIVIA ONY Sdlvd3ad
02928 $ 00°005'£9 $ 0LELL'L9 £9'2€ 00°05£°9 LELLL'S $ NIWAY “TYLNTH 831LNdINOD
(penuguo)) S3SNAdXT DNILYHILO
asuelep 1@bpng QLA ajeq o} lea ) aouelep 1©ebpng aLd ale(] 01 pousd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(gze) "ONI "NSSVY WNININOGNOD dIHSDV1d
¢202/1€/0} pepul speliad (. |yl 104
Ad "dO pauiquoy Joj JuaW3IelS SWOodu|



1D :uoboT tasn
¥ abed

£20Z/Li/1 =g /9
WdLFES'E €202/L1/1 -oleq Uy

(1o LespoL L) $ (6t°08L'3vE'2) ¢ (09'15E'SS0'F) $ (pz8aL'yl) & (89°0v0'8HF'L) ¢ (26°86£°CoF'L) 5
(to'LLS'P0L L) (6t'08'8vE'E) (05" 1GE'€50'F) (rz'852'v)) (89°0v0'8t'1) (26'86L'29¥'L)
LO'ZSF'6E (09°LLL LL0'GE) (65'6¥9'LE0°S)) 0Z'¥£0'09 (99261 '96¥1) (ot'ggL'9er' L)
(81 L0F'eE) {00'629°820'2) (8r'9£0'2L0'E) 82°ZV0'ST (oo'erL'z6l) (z£700L°291)
(LLLEL'E) (00'oze's) (££7189°E}) (£8'108) (00'266) (z2'€68°'L)
Lg'eslL {00080°1) {6+'206) (9'pY (00'801) (cc'e9)
0L'868'F1 {00°016°c22) 06°L10'602) 18°68F'L (00" L6¢8'22) {(61°106'02)
(00'9) 00FFO'11E L) {00°050°LLE L) 000 (oosoL'LEl} {00°soL LEL)
000 {00°00g'184) {(00'00¢’1.82) 000 (o0"0gL'8s) {ooosL'gs)
(e¥ 90+ vp) 000 (Sh 90 +1) 0070 00°0 00°0
08’0 {00°009'¥81"F} {0z°665°F81'%) 20°0 (00°09%'8L) (Z6°65¥'81¥)
(61L'0vz'q) {00°000°89) {6Lovz'es) 00°000'L {00-000'L) 000
{8z ge¥'sl) {ogge8'02) {85°652'9¢) G6¥61°L (eee80'2) (8£'888)
(95'c96) (00°05L'e) (9g'eLL'y) (c-ovl) (o0'ssg) (zL'129)
(09'86E°02) {00°0s9'99¢2) {09'g20°2L8) (tz'69%'6) (00°c9g'sg} (1zesl'sh)
(9t'508'%) 00°0 {9r'508'F} (61'¥2s) 000 (61'ves)
(ezz00'y) (0o'o61'9¥1) (zz'z6L'081) (8" 11¥'2) (00°6L9'FL) (ge'0£0'LL)
£9°062'Z (00'000°62) {££'604°92) 60°62C (00"006'2) (L6'02£9'T)
(LoesL) (00°000‘F) (Lo'e8L'y) (le'2a) (0o-00t) (lesew
OL'L20'8EL (00 085'ce9’L) (06'8L7'S6¥'L) 98°/78'SE (oo-gge'col) (y1-22s'1el)
000 (00'000°2) (00°000°2) 000 (o0 002) (00" 002)
00e (00'2oL'¥SS) (00091 “bSS) ool (00" £1¥'58) (00°9LF'sS)
91°g8s (0o'008'S) (#8'L12'G) 00°08S (00°039) 000
000 {oeeeg's) (oc'gee's) 00’0 (eecew) (ccees)
LEPLO'OL {00°000°22) {6z'c86'c) 0Z's01'2 {oorooz'2) (08'+6)
000 (00°08¢°229°c) {o0'08e°z29'E) 000 {(o0'8ez'£9€) (00'382'£98)
(co'ec0'vhL'L) L LEE'BELEL 60862 ¥86'0L (v 26 'vi) 86°151'8¥ (9¥'0t3'92)
75'G64'298 81'806'€0Z'8 95°2LL1LoF'L (L¥os2'6E) GE'90Z 06/ 0/°9G5'GES
LEVBL 0L 8LLLIZ'STR'T Lg'Z8Y'L18'T CYATARATY GE'f¥L'89T I8 L16'18E
(v0'1L68) $ 000 #0°L6E $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $
{panunuon)
SOUBLBA wBipng ALA aleq 0} 1ea) [oUBLIRA 196png ald a)e(] 0} pousd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

:(ss0) swoou| I8N

XVL WOINI HO-439 SONINHVI
aNV IWOODNI H3HLO [BloL

NIWAY 5334 LNIWIDVNYIN =X
NINQV:-32VdS 321440 - ENJH
NIWAY:SHAIJOD - LNIH
NINAY-DNIATING/ANY1 2ISvYd - LNJH
NIWAY YOI SIAHIASTY I¥4d

NIWGAY YOO $3AHISIY 3%4d
NIWAY -IASNIdX3 HYIA HOld
NINQY :SLINN YOI 404 8334 YOO
V03I Ad dIvd 5334 YOI

NIAAY :SASSOT HNSNI AFHUNSNIND
NIWAY -FONVYANSNI ITHHIA

NINGY :FIONVHNSNI ALd3d0uHd
NINAVY :IONYHNSNI §39A0
NINQY:AHYINIHG - "HNSNTALITIEYIT
NINQY-HIHLO - "HNSNI ALNIEY
NIWAY-HNSNI AHINIHOVIN % 5311049
NINQY -SIXVL ALHIJOHd

NIWAY :STXVYL IWOONI Tvd3a3d
NINGY:IHNLINGNL - NOILYIOFdd3qd
NINGY-H3dIIMS - NOILVIOFHdAdA
NEANAY: LNIWINDT - NOILLYIOTH43d
NIWAY-FOHINNOD - dX3 LSTHILNL
NINGAY :ISNIdX3 1930 avd

SISNIdX3 ANV INCONI HIHLO
:SNOILVYHAJO WOHd FWOONI L3N

‘SHSNIJXI 1|10l
‘SASNAIXD DNILYHIIO [BloL

NIWAY - LHOHS/HIAO HSVD
SASNIJXT DONILVYHIJO

(5Z€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14

220Z/1€/01 papu3 spoliad O @yl 104
Ad "dO pauiquion 10} JUSWSIRIS SWodU|



1D :uoBoJasn

£20Z/LLIL =eq /D

{ afieq WALEYS'E £202/L1/1 “@1eQ uny
SASNIXT DNILYHILO
80°29£'92 00°000°GS Z6°L£9'8 00°008'S 00'005°G 000 :83SNIdXE QALV13H ANV TIOHAVd [E10L
L£'669'92 00"000°6S 62°008'82 00°005°G 00°00S‘S 000 NINGY :HOSYT LOVHLINGS
(co££8) 0070 €9 /€L 00°0 000 00'0 NINGY HOgY1 AHVYHOdWAL
SISNIHXE a3 LV134 ANV T10HAVd
S3ISNIdXT
(r5'828'909'2) 87°652'266'07 G/ 0LF'G8E 81 {g0205'sE) CEBLPPPR 0£'916'308 11404 d SS0HD
82'2€9'9 00°0S1'0F [AN AR 00°086't 00056y 00'0 :STTVS 40 1SOD [EI0L
8Z'ZE9°0 00°0S1'0F ZLLLS'EE 00°066'F 00°056'% 000 S0 IHOLS FINIAINIANOD
S3TVS 40 LS0D
(zg'09t'€19'T) 62 68E'2E0'LT L¥'8Z6'8Ly'SL (£0°2ZstH'OF) ££'89€'6+8 0£°916'808 'S3TvS [eloL
(£9°L18°c52) 00°000'G (t9°218'8%2) 158586 0000 £S°8GE'0F IWOONI SNOINYTIAISIN
{00°009°¢) 000 (00°009'¢) (000921} Q00 (00°09L'1) NINQY:IWOODNI DNISNOH
26'959 00PPS's 6°002'Y (zesy) oo'Lve 89561 IWOINI IDVSN LINYHILNI
{00°002) 00°0bE'S 00°0FL'S 00°S5¥ 00°GeE 00°06L FWOINI LNOMOFHD ALV
(Lroze'st) 00°0GL'8FL 65°62F'SEL (Z1gLe's) 00°00S'S1 88 L2L'LL AWOINI T34 DNDIYV
{08'9¥8' ¥} 00°00G°L0Z 02'£59'0¥1 {15'968) 00°005'8 6F'€09'L JWOONI 334 31
{00"0ge'80L) 00°0£E'S0L 00°0 {00 ees'oL) 00°ge8'0L 000 AI0SNN- INOONI 334 FONYNILNIVIN
(1c'298'189'2) 00'6/9°LER'EL 6 LLB'EFL'OL {(0z'gts'1v) 00°LIY'TTL 08°#0.'08 HIANMO - INOONI 334 IDNYNIALNIVIN
96'7LT'9 00°'0G2 96'¥20'L erGals 00°G/ S orT's IAHISTH - ANOONI LSIHILNI
{50°568) 0L EEE'y SZ'8Er'e {£9'6L1) £8°6CF 99°€5Z ONILYHAJO - INODNI 1STHILN|
(0¥ 02) 00°CE6'7E6"Y 09'ZL6'VES'Y (re2) 00°008'€6¥ 9Z [BY'EEY $334 KNININOANOD
L6'9LE'Y 00'00L°G1 1691002 (69°czs) 00°008'k LEOLE ANNIATH WOOY FNVD
SzE9L 00'0GL'¥ STZLE'Y (oo-oge) 00°05€ 000 IWOONI HNIANTA
20°£8L') 00°005°SZ 20°L82°LT 55602 00°055'T GG'GSL'E JWOINI dO1400Y
£6'950'2 00°000'98 £5'950'8¢ 00'GL6 00°005'2 00°GLF'E JWOINI MIHLO
(LoLzL'L) 00°006°CE 66'8/8°19 (00°000'6) 00°000'6 000 INNIATH FHOLS IONTINIANOD
(05'28t) 00°000'F 0S°ZLGE 6.8 00°08E G/'8GE NOISSINNGD WLV
£9'819°99 00°200°L24 £8°029'C6L (00 Le6°'6) 00°LLB'0E 00°086'02 LINTDVY JAAYEL - STTVS WOOH
00'642'GL 000 00'6LL°GL 00'6L1'E 00’0 00641°Z HAHLO dNOYD - STTYS INOOH
(b¥'sv6'2L) 00°929'L£9 95°089'955 (ve'vse'e) 00°009°08 9/ °S¥T T HIATYSTIOHM - $TT¥S WoOoH
[9TETEOV 00°0r9'€89 19°2L2'180'L 00'GEL'E 00'008'sL 00°625'6L 31vH S/L- S31vS oo
LO°Z6L'OLL 66'ZZF'9LE 00'SLE'EER 00 ¥r9‘'LE 00'900'0¢ 00°089°'LS ONILIHHYA - STTVS NOOYH
{cs16LGg) % 006ZL'SLZ LV LE6 IVE $ (peive) 00°L0%'EL 9L'65L'EL $ JHNSITT - STTYS NOOYH
sSTVS
aouelep 1Bbpng QlA aleq] o11e9 ) ERTETETY 1©b6png ald 2leq o} polad
TYNIDIYO TYNIDIHO
(S2€) "ONI “"NSSVY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
NOILVHLSININGY

2202Z/1.€/0]1 papu3 spolad Q| 9yl o4
juswpedaq Aq uawalels awoou| sauelieA 196png



[0 :uoBoTasn £20Z/LL/L @21eq 1D
g ebed WALEPSE £202/L1/1 @18Q uny
000 (00'088'2L9'C) (00°08E'2L9'E) 000 (00'9g2'19¢) (00"8€T' 198} NIWAaY :ISN34X3 1933 avd
SIASNIAXI ANY JWOOINI HIHLO
(tgope'Lvee) B6Z'0EL'L0E0C BV 68E'696'LL (6L 196'LE) £€°961'98L VS YECTYSL ‘SNOILYHIdO WO INOONI LAN
£1°180'692 00°601° 169 {Z°120'92F ZA R 00°222'85 9.7 189G :S3SNIdX3 [R10L
G9'SeL'8EC 00°'601'9€9 GE'$8E'/6E {92656 00°22L'25 9/’189'VS :SASNIAdXT DNILLVHILO [e10L
(¥0"16¢€) 000 ¥0'16€ 000 000 000 NIWQY :LHOHS/HAAC HSYD
{(00709) 00°0 0009 000 00°0 000 NIWAY :3SNIdXT WHOLINN
0070 00°0£9°LT 00'0£9°12 0070 00°£91'2 00°L91'2 NIWAY :SF34 LIGNY/ONILNNODDY
LL'GBY'GL 00°685°€21 £9E60'801 ¥3'259'6 00°652'S (v 168"} NINAY:SNOISSIWWOD INIDY TIAVHL
(60°691) 000 60°691 00°0 00°0 00°0 NIWQY INOILYINdI ANY DNINIVEL
(zze16'vL) 00°'000'0L FAAALE o {z8-z0%) 00°000'2 ZSTOS'L NIWAY :GNOHJI13L
{00-ogt) 000 00°0E) 0070 0070 000 NINGY "ONILYHIHO - SANddNS
£E°0€ 000001 L9°696 00001 007001 00°0 NIWGY 1321440 - 83dd4ns
(gr-s11) 00°0 9LGLL 0070 000 000 NIWAY :DNINYITD - 83NddNS
(gz'crl'D) 000 9z ch1'L 000 000 000 NINAY XYL SN ANV S3WVS
0g'9ze 00°008'£9 0L'€LL' L9 £9ZE 00°0GL'9 LELLL'S NINQY TTVLINIY "I LNdIN0D
91 'S6E'Y 0005051 73 ¥59°'01 {£5°950'C) 00°005 £5°956'G NINAY 0TIV WyHDOHd TYLNIY
0S'1LZ'E 00°00S‘9 05'822'S {oo oG 000 00051 NINAY :$334 TYNOISSII0Hd
00705 00°08. 00°0 000 000 000 NINAY DNILNIHD
LeLe 00°000°F 68'8/6' zz'89l 00°00F 87162 NIWaY :3DVLSOd
000029 00°004°9 000 00°009 007009 000 NIWAY - LNIWNIYLHIINT ALH3d0odd
61°969°C 00°000°S LgE0e’L 000 000 000 NIWAY :SIXVL ANY SASNION
97091 '3¥Z 00°000°0S {or'0oL'gL) 00°05L") 00°000'S 00°0SZ'L NIWAY ;5334 1vHA
£7'860°LL 00'000'F1 LS'L06'Z 09768 00000 oF L0l NIWGQY :SNOILY13H 3TA0TdNT
ZLOLP'E 00'005°C 88'€e 000052 00°005'2 000 NINAY :SNOILJIMOSANS aNY Sana
GRZPS'T 00°006°G gl'i5e'e oFShL 007005 09°FSE NIWAY :SNOILY13H H3AWOo1sSno
(007259} (00"0S¥'21) (o0'gsL‘11) (00812} (00 000°1) (oo'zgL) NIAQY:DNLHW S/1-AHIAQD3Y LS00
(re'661'8) 00°000°€ ¥S66F 1L (vs'61¥'2) 00°0 PS6P'Z NIWAY:SNOILYNOQ /SNOILNAIYINOD
(6a'zre’'L) 00°06L 65'895° (ot 2 pe) 000 95"/ HE NINAY : S311ddNS H3ALNdNOD
P ¥60°s 00°00S'22 95°G0F6L L0V 00'052°2 £9Gy8'L NINGY :LHOddNS HALNdWNOD
6£9/T 00"005'99 19°122'99 SEFi 00'059'9 S0'509°9 NINAY :NOISIAZTAL I19vD
09°292°2 00°006'6 Or'LES L (b2 161) 00°000° | PLLGL'L NIWAY :SSIANOD advd HIA0ISIA
(rz'60z'2e) 00°0SL'EFL ¥Z'656°GLL (o£815'9) 00°00S°LL 9/ 81002 NIWAY :SSINWOD YSIANQHYIHALSYIN
(129091} 00°008°12 L£901°eT (eg'ces) 00°000°2 ££°5E8'2 NINQY :SNOISSIWWOD X3INY
SEFLL 00°000'y 66'688°E GEBL 00'00F G9°08¢ NINGY :STDHVHD MNvVE
00029 $ 00005t $ 00088 $ 000 00°051 007051 NIWAY DNISILHIAQY
(penunuon} S3ISNIdXE DNILYHIdO
aIuBUBA 1ebpng QLA ajeq] oy lea \ aoueleA 1ebpng qid ajeq] 0] poLied
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

{G2€E) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDY 14

NOILVYISININGY
220Z/1.€/01 papud spouad O eyl 104
uswpedeq Aq Juswagels swosuj asuelep 196png



[ :uobic Jesn

€C02/L1/L oeq /D
WdlE¥SE €20Z/LL/L -@ieg uny

¢ :ebed
(s 02L'862°E) $ 69'8l0'cEZ'S $ G1'862'9L6°C $ 19'6Z6'8¢C ¢ (££°968'80L) & (2£°996'629) $ :{ss07) awoou| 10N
(veozL'862°T) 69°8L0'SET'S G}'86Z°9E6°C 19°626'8C (2£7968'804) (2£'996'629) XYL INOONI FHOJIT SONINYYE
[Z020'Sy (09 LLL'990'G1) (e€'160'E20'SL) Or L63'09 (99°260'S6Y' 1) {9z 102" ver'L) ANV JNODNI HIH.LO [E101
(8 L0t'ce) (00°'629°'9E0°2) (31'9£0'2/0°2) 8Z°2¥0'S5Z (00-erL'251) (z2 aol'toL) NIWAY :S334 INFWIDYNYIN aZIXId
0L'868'vL {00°016'€22) (06'L10'602) L8'68F'L (007 16€°22) (61-106'02) NINAY:DNIATING/ANYT DISYE-LNIH
(009} (00 ¥r0'L1E" L) (0o'0s0'LLE")) 000 (oosoL'tel) (oo'solL‘Lel) NINGY w01 S3AHISIH 3844
00°0 (00°00E° 184) (00'00€'18L) 000 (00-0gL'84) (oo oeL'8L) NIWAY YOO STAHISTY 3344
(e aov'vr) 000 (Ev 00F'vF) 000 000 000 NIWAY :3SNIdXE 9v3IA HOldd
080 (00°009'¥8L'P} (02'665'¥81 ¥} 80°0 (00 09¥'8LY) {z6'65F 3Ly NINGY :SLINN YOI HO4 8,334 YOO
(61'0¥2'c) {00°000°29) (6L°0¥Z'cs) 00°000°L (007000'2) 00'0 YOO Ad Alvd $334 VoI
(8z'9z¥'s1) {0e££8°02) (g¢°652'98) SEP6L L (cee80'2) (gc'888) NINAY :S3SSOT HNSNI AIHNSNINN
{95°¢96) (00°052°E) (o5cLL'p) (zLarL) (00'ssg) (gL 1zs) NIWAY :FONYHNSNI TT0IH3A
(09'865'02) {(00°0£9'95¢) (09'820°LLE) (£2'691'6) (00°c09'sE) (tZ'2el ‘s NINAY :FONVHASNI ALH3dOYd
(o 508'y) 00'0 (9+'508'Y) 61'+¢9) 000 (6L°¥es} NINGY:IONVHNSNI H39AD
(zz'20o'v) {00°'06L'9%1) (e ze1'051) (8¢ 1112} (00'619'%1) (ge 0021 NINQY:AYYAINJ-HNSNIL ALITIGY
£9°062' {00°000'62) {(££60£'92) 60622 (00"006'2) {L6°0£9°T) NINAY :H3HLO -HNSNI ALEvIl
(Loest) {00°000'%) (Locel'y) (1e722) (o0 oo (e L2y} NIWAY:HASNI AHINIHOVIN B JI11049
0L LLO'8EL {00'086'¢e9°L) (06°8L¥'S6V'1) 98°/28's¢ (oogse'col) AN ra WM NINGQY :SIXVL ALHId0OHd
000 {00"000'2) (00"000'2) 000 (o0 002) {00 002} NIWQY :STXVL INODNI TvH3a=d
002 {00°291'¥59) (00°091L '#5G) 0oL (00" £1¥'59) {00'9L¥'sS) NIWAY :FHNLINYNA -NOILYIOFHd3d
91285 {00°co8's) (¥8'212'9) 00°08S (00'08%) 000 NINQY:-dIIMS - NOILYIDTHdAA
000 (og'eee's) (og-eec's) 000 (cceen) (cgees) NIWGAY - LNIWJINDT -NOILYIDTHd3q
LLPLO'OL $ (00000°22) $ (62°686'S) 0Z'S01°2 $ (00°002'2) $ (08'v6) NIWAY :3SNIIXT LSIHILNI
[ouelep 1.bpng Q1A 8leq O} IeaA 2ouUBHEA 1webpng ald ajeq o1 pollad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(52g) "ONI "NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV1d
NOILVHLSININGY

£20¢/1€/01 papu3 spoued Q| ayL o4
wawpedaq Aq Juswsiels SWoou| aueleA 19Bpng



{9 wobo lesn £20Z/LLIL e /O
| :afieg WJ9E¥S'E €202/1L/L ‘@eq uny
P9 8ZE 901 $ (00°60¥'pOP} $ (9£°080'85¢) 62'895 $ (00'LL9'ER) $ (GLZro'el $ :(s507) swWoou| 19N
#9'8Z£°901 (00°60%'¥O) (9£°080'g5¢) G8'895 co'LL9'et) {(S1ero‘er) YL INOONI FHOI3d SONINHVYE
#9°82€'901 (00 s0¥'v9¥) (9£'080'868) 58°'89G (co'LL9'eh) (S1ero'er) 'SNOILYHIJO WOHd INODN! L3N
#9'32¢'001 00'60F' ¥ov 9€°080'85¢ G8'895 0O’ LI9'EY SLZPO'CY :SASNIdXI =101
0z'0LL'S 00'000°0¢ 08682V €1'9/6 00°006°L L8926 :SASNIAdXT DNILYHILO B0l
{gg'L¥) 00'0 8Ly (ge'1p) 00°0 6Ly 0383 :SHIvd3d NOISIATT3L
(G5°656) 000 55656 000 000 000 093 FOVIdIHAHIVAIY FONVIddY
9L'890'Z 00°000°G Yo' LE6'Z {Doep) 000 008y 038 :3ISNIdX3 WHOLINN
£e'/9g 00°008° {9°ZEL'E 00052 007052 000 O3S HONILYHALO - §3AddNS
GO'601'L 0070521 SEOPL 00°szL 00°52L 000 D38 =F21440 - $3AddNS
69'950°L 00°000°01 LEEHEL 29°ESE 007000} 2E°9¥1 038 :ISNIAJXT ALIHNDTS
{z5'282) 0070521 TGLES'L 5118 00'S2L 8oy 23S ISNOLLYDIINNIWNGD TYNHIALNI
£8'FS0°L 00"006°2 LLGoF'L 02902 00°05Z 08°cY 23S :SNOILY13Y 33A0TdWI
9y'ZOE'L 00°00S°L PSLEL 00051 00°081 00°0 038 :531ddNS HILNdWOD
S3SNIdX3 DNILYHIdO
¥'819°001 0060V vEY 95064 ‘CEE (8z r0%) 00 LLL M 8T8LL'EY 'SISNAIXT AILVTEH ANV TIOHAVd [E10L
G9'Z26'E 00°865'C) GE'G/O°0L BrZeL 00'8EEt L5 GLE'L O3S FINVHNSNI dNOD M
- (£9'6£8°2) 00°0 £9'6LE'C (91°20£) 000 9l°L0g 038 :STraw A0 14N
00°0S 00°00S'I2 00°0SK' L (oossz’'y) 00'061'2 00'SEP'9 O3S HOgY1 LOVHINGD
£1'809's 00°001'22 £8°96¥'8L TOLLE 00'oLz'e 86°268'| 23S FDONVHNSNI IIA0TANG
LGGLE 00° 481 ¥ LvY 1z'€s 00°ZL 6L8L 23S vind
9.°86L') 00°188'9 ¥Z'780'e LL'66 00°859 62855 238 1INS
0£'F00'L 00'250'SZ 0L L10'8) (G¥'vo) 00'+6E'2 SP8SY'ET O3S Wold
99°£0£'98 $ 00 L2L¥HE $ VELIR'IST $ 06969°C 00'688°2S $ 0LZee'se $ 23S :STOVM ANY SAIHYIVS
SASNIAIXE ALY ANV T10HAVd
SaASNIIXT
aoueLeA 196png QLA ajeq ot 1es ) BIOUBLIBA 1°bpng g1d aleq 0] pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDINO
(SZ€) "DNI “"NSSY WNINIWOGNOD dIHSDV 14
ALIMNOAS

€202/ €/01 papul spolied Ol @yl 104

wawpedsq Aq Juswalels awoauy soueHeA yebpng



2 :uoBo sesn €20e/L L/ =1eq 1O
| :eBed WdOV-PSE €202/LL/L 81eqg uny
(zg'v1) $ 000 $ (28F1) $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ i(ss07) awoou| 18N
(zg'vl) 000 (zvi) 000 000 000 XV.L INOONI 320439 SONINYYI
zgyL) 000 (zgvL) 000 0070 000 !SNOLLYHIJO WOdHd SWOONI L3N
{(zg'v1) 000 z8vL 000 0070 00'0 :SaASNIdX3 |BeloL
(zg'vL) 000 zZerL 000 0070 000 :S3ISNIAdXD DNILYYIJO IE10L
{zg'pL) $ 000 $ z8¥l § 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 100% :SNOILY1TH IIA0TINE
S3ASNIdXT ONILYHIdO
SaASNANE
[oUBEA 1ebpng aiA |1e 01 lea i 2ouENeA 1°bpng dld aieq] 01 poued
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(gze) "ONI “NSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSHV 14
BNILNNODDY

Z20Z/1LE/01 papul spoliad O 8yl o4
wauwedaq Aq Juawele)g awoau souele 1ebpng



19 ucBor Jasn

€20c/L /1 @1eq /0O

1 abed WdbPyS:E €202/ 1/ seguny
(£6€EL 1) $ (00'Z00'9FL) & (/6°GE1'E9L) $ (2508 $ (00'68E'v1) $ (86°69v'1L) $ i(ss07) swoou| 18BN
(£6°€EL L1} (00'zZ00'9¥FL) (£6'sE1'e81) {86°08) (00°688'wL) {86'69%'FL) XYL INODNI THO438 SONINEYI
(z6esL'LL) (00'zoo‘arL) (£6'sEL'e9l) {(86°08) (00°632'¥L) {86°69%'¥1) 'SNOILVHILO WOH4 IWOINI L3N
{£6°ech' Lt} 00'Z00'9¥ 1 £6°SEL'E9L {8508) 00'688'FL 86 60V 171 ‘SASNAIXI [eloL
(g0'1eL's) 00°082'E1 £0°186'0L 08°ZEL'L 00'SL0'T 0z TVL 1SASNIIXT DNILVHIO jelol
(62'€/5'2) 00°00S'ZE 62°€L0'GL #5062 00°000'2 90'60L F4vS 100d DNINWIMS

00'00% 007005 000 00'08 0005 0070 J4vS :ISNIdXT WHOLINN
(02269 00°082 0426 00'se 00'sg 000 34YS IONILYHIHO - $311ddNS
{(£2'089) 000 127089 000 0070 000 34vS 1301440 - SATddNS
{£27v82) 00'0 L0182 {r1ee) 00'0 PLEE 34vS 'SNOILYTIY ITAQTAWT

SASNAIXT DNLLYHILO
(veeov'el) 00'ZSLTEL ¥6'¥SL'9FL (8171t} 00'FLE'T) 8L LZLEL :SIASNIAdXT QLY 1Y ANV TIOHAVd [E10L
(co'gsl) 00°L9%'F £9°G99°¥ {z9'58) 00°2L¥ z9°L9¥ J4YS IONYHNSNI dNOD M
{zzg8i'l) 000 £Z°881°1L {£18L1) 00'0 LL8LL 34vS :STVIAN ATA0TdNE
{zorocw) 00'050°8 Z098r's GL9L 00°508 GZ'82L J4YS 1 TONYHNSN! 3IA0TAIND
{ygc) 00Eve $8'9¥2 LLFL 0022 £TL J4YS v1nd
(o8°161) 009612 98°/88C (8£711) 00°€02 8712 J4YS NS
{(e£°095) 00°E66'L £L'E65'8 (627202 00°8EL 6L °6V6 J4VS 'vald
{6a'128'01) $ 00°€08'601 ¢ 65¥Z90Z) $ (PELLLL) 00'PEL 0L 6P LL $ I4YS :STDVM ANV STAIHVIVS
SISNILXT 31V T13aH ANY TI0HAVd
$ISNAJXT
soueleA 1©8bpng qlA 8l 01188\ aouelep 196png did ajeq 0] polad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(G2€) "ONI "NSSV WNININOANO?D dIHSDV1d
Al3dvVS

2202/1€/01L papu3 spolad | ayL o]
wswpedsq Aq Juslalels awoou| esueleA jebpng



19 :uaboTlasn

€20¢/L 111 91eq D
WdbP:¥S:E €202/1L/L eieguny

| abed
68°/82'0S % (00'ek6'seT) ¢ (L15G9's8l) 59°9€8'C ¢ (009l¥'ce) $ (G1'6£58'02) :(ss07) awosu| 18N
68°£82'05 (00°ep6'sen) {L1659'G81) GR'9ER'T {00°9L+'€2) (51'6/5'02) 3XVL IWOONI FHOI3IF SDNINHYI
(£271£2'€) (00°026'6) (LL189°c)) (£8°106) (00'266) (18'c68'L) ANV IWODNI HIHLO [E10)
(££71€2'8) {00"0zs'6) (££7159°€1) (29°106) (00'268) (r8'¢68'1) TI0D 1 FOVdS 32440 - INTH
SISNILX3 ANV INOONI ¥3IHLO
99'610'%S (00°e20'9z2) {reco0'zil) zL8e8L'E (00¥ZH'22) (gz's89'81) ISNOILYHIJ0 WOHd JWODNI 13N
99°'61L0'PS 00°€20°9ZT ¥E'£00'2L) TLBEL'E 00'ver'Te 8Z'G89'81 :SISNIIX3 0L
LOL8S'Y 00°08£°'SZ 66'26L'02 EL'V6 00885 LZEhF'e :SASNIIXT DNILVHIO [e1eL
{1o'seh) 00°0E8‘EL LO"GOT'PL (vzZ'L6%) 00°€8e’L ¥Z'¥i8'L 1100 :SLOVHLINOD JDNAYAS
00°08¢ 00°08% 00°0 00'8¢ 00°8¢ 00'0 TI0DDNILYHIO $3HddNS
(p£°520°L) 00°000'} ¥L620'C 00°00L 007001 000 1109 :83ddNS 321440
00°005 00°00¢ 000 0005 00°0% 00'0 1102 :ADVLSOd
80'19 00°00L'E Z6°G60'E (ggz8L) 00918 85°86% 1109 TWNOD TYNHILNI
S'E8S'T 00°0LG'E 55926 00'L5€ 00 LGE 000 1102 :SNOILYTIH IJAQTANA
£2°020°t 00°005'L LLBLY GS6L 007051 SyoL 11090 :S1H0d3Y 134D
007005t 007005t 00°0 007051 00°051 000 T109 :S3TddNS HALNDWOD
S3ISNIJXT DNILYHILO
S9ZEV'BY 00°€P9'002 GEDLZ' LS 66°EPI'E 00'988'61 LO'ZFE'9L :SISNIIXT AILY1SH ANY T10HAV [E10L
66'9£E°L 00°GPE'9 L0'800°S £6'69 007829 10°854 1102 FONVHNSNI dWOD M
££'C08°L 00'0SE'0L LOOFL'B 68622 00°G60°1 L1698 T10D :FONVHNSNI AIA0TWE
LV'8LE 00119 £4TET £E°28 00°L9 £9'9 1102 W1nd
18 ¥7L6'T 00°25H's 6LLLVE 19682 00°0vS ££°962 TI02:1NS
ZV vez's 00°1L90'TH 85°9E8'8 £2°99 o0'gel’t £L82L'L T100 vl
£9°V1LL6E $ 00+2Z'SoL 4 /£605°GZI 98'GY6'T 00°Z92°'91 $ pLIEFSL TI0D :SADYM ANV STUUVIVS
SISNIdXT qa1v13H ANY TI0HAYd
SASNIIX3
aouelep 120png Q1A ale(] 0] JBa) BoUBLEA 1136png ald aje(] 01 polsad
TYNIDINO TYNIDIHO
(SZe) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
SNOILDATIOO

220¢/1€/01 pepuz spolied 0} 8yl Jod
jawuedaq Aq Jusweie)s awosu| dueleA 1ebpng



19 :uobo 1asn £202/1LL/L ©eg /D
| :ebed WdESHSIE £202/LL/1 -@eq uny
ZETTLG'66 & (00°SHPR'LLL'E) $ (89°'02¢'210°T) $ (syyoo'sL) % (00'610'L0T) ¢ (Greso'vle) $ :(ss07) swoou| 18N
A AAN (00°EPR°LLL'T) (89'0Z¢'21L0'2) {srpao'el) (00'61.0'1.02} (creL0'y12) XV.L JWOONI FHOJ3E SONINMYI
FANAASN TS (00'EP8°LLL'D) (89'02£'210'2) (st ¥so'el) (00°610'102) (GFeL0'vie) :SNOLLYHId0 WOHd JWOONI LN
ZE'ET66 00'SHE'LLLE 89'02£'210°2 (s¥ys0'sl) 00'610'L0Z SrEL0'FIE :SASNIJXE el
£9°/8L°12 00°099°92% [£2L8' V0¥ (0E89L¥2) 00°99Z'BE 0Z'¥E0P :SASNAdXT DNILYHIHO B10L
00'SL 00°000°01 00'G86'6 0S'L 00°000'1 05°866 AMSH :SLOVHINOD JIIAHTS
(1SFp8'1) 000 LSFPS'L 00'0 000 00'0 JMSH JANIWAINDT TYDINYHOIW
(og'0zz'1) 00°00£'8 08'026'6 (oos8L'e) Co"00F 00°'885°C DMSH :3SNIJXT WHOLINN
VLBIV'S 00°008'L 9z 0es'e 00°0SE 00°0GE 00'0 DISH ONILYHILO - 8ATddNS
(et'09) 00°000°1 €7 090'L 99'61 00°001 ¥E08 dMSH 321440 - $ANddNS
68 78L'91 00'000'6S+ LL'SLZ'ERL (60°052) 000081 600526l HISH 1183ND - §ANdANS
9v'819 00000'2Y yS18E LY (ge'¥0g) 00°000'% GEPOLE'Y dMSH DNINVITO - SANddns
(co'o6S'L) 00°000'1 G0'96C'C 00001 00°001 00'0 AMSH DNILNIYL
69°6¥7'S 00'005'LEL LL'0S0'02L {esz0L'D) 00°06Z°L1 £CZG6'EL JMSH ININAY ‘NINN
L5758} 00°000'L SV LPLE 00°00Z 00°00L 000 dMSH :SNOILYQINNWNOD TYNYILINI
99°ZHY'L 00°000°LE veL6ee 61198 00°00L°L [R:3: 174 dMSH :SNOILY13d FIAC T4
C00ES'L 00°0E8‘L 00’0 00°€B1 00°E8L 00°0 MSH :5311ddNS HALNdWOD
{6£c9k'al) 00'0E8'SY 6/€66°L9 {85'825'02) 00°¢85‘¥ 85°1L1'SZ DISH :SILLINTNY
SISNI4XT DNILYHILO
69 VEL'LL 00'C8L'GR9°L LE'8PP L09'L SLELL'LL 00°¢GL 191 GZ'6E0'0G) :83SNI4XT 031V 134 ANV TIOHAYd (1oL
8718012 00°€66'95 ZSLLG'SE L9BES'T 00°LS¥'S 6S°L16'2 JMSH :FADINYHNSNI dNOD M
(Lo'LLG'6) 00°0 LOLLS'6 {+2'8.8) 00°0 ¥z'8L8 A¥SH :STvIN IIA0TAIND
(9o 1£8'8LY) 000 99'LESBLY (eg'£52'%9) 00°0 £8EST ¥ dMSH HOSY 1 AdVHOdWEL
¥6°256'9€ 00°0LL'V6 9N L1ZLS 09'€/8'Y 00 LLY'S orErs'y DSH :ZONYHNSNI ITA0TdNI
SGrLY'L 00'280'E S L09°1 06'6¥2 00'562 OL'S¥ dMSH W1nd
85°€L8'6 00°020'82 Z9'519'8) ZOEPE'L D0'E89'C 86'68S L dMSH NS
[8°266'9¢€ 00°£86'LOL £L'YE0‘ae AL 00'59L'6 86°006'S DISH -¥OId
¥L'Z08'65Y % 00°1£6'00%'L $ 9881 L¥6 % £Z'S/6'EH $ 00°9EH'VEL $ £L09L°0L $ HMSH 1SIDVM ANY STAHYIVS
S3IASNADXE A3LV13H ANV TIOHAVd
SASNIJIXA
SIUBLEA 1ebpng Q1A ajeq o} lea) aoUBlEA 12bpng qld ajeq o} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNDIHO
(Gze) "ONI “NSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSDV 14
BNIdIaIHMISNOH

2Z0T/1£/01 papu3 spousd O ayL o4
wewyedaq Aq Juswale)g swodu| asueyeA 196png



19 :uoboT Jasn

€202/L 111 ®eq /o

| :abey Wd8S¥SE €202/L1/1 =iequny
6812612 % (00'¢6Z'90%) $ (51°69.'¥82) $ LL'¥6 $ (00°g6v°LE) $ (68'00¥'18) $ :(ssOT) swodu] 18N
Ge/258'12 (o0rgseg'e0g) (51594 '¥82) LL'#6 (00°g6#'LE) {68°00t°LE) XYL INCONI JHOJ3E SONINYYA
e L25'LT {oo-e62°90¢) (51594 '¥82) Lv6 (00°56¥' 1€} {68°00¥°15) 'SNOILYHIJO WOH4 IWOINI L3N
69°/28'12 00°$62'908 G1'59/'¥82 LL'v6 00°S6¥'LE 69°00%'12 :SASNIJXE [e10L
00°£08°01 0000818 00°£66'0¥ (cg'sza't) 00°056'F G8'S/B'S :SASNIdXI DNILYHIO el
L2°922'S1 00°000'+2 £LELL'S O LLL 00°00¥'2 [67829'L AHANT :LNIWAINDA AHANNY
00°005 007005 00°0 00°0 0070 000 AHANT :ISNIIX3 WHOLINN
{{2'616'F) 00°008'£Z LT 6LETE (gg'964'L) 00'085'2 88 9VE'Y AHANT :BNINYITO - S31ddNS
SASNIdXI ONILYHILO
G8°02L°01 00°S6¥' 52 SLZLL'EVE 96'6L1°L 00°S¥5'92 $0'ST'Ge :S3SNIdX3 A3V ANV TIOHAVYd [E10L
LE°18L 00°LER'S £9'6¥9'L T4 00°Z88 ¥8°v98 AHANT :FONVHNSNI NOD M
(69°Zv6'L) 000 69ZP6L (L3 psT} 000 L8 #SE AHANT STYAIW I3A0TdIND
(A TA 00°0FL 6L 8S0FRTL #1295 00'FLE | 98°97E'L AHANT :FONVHNSNI IFA0TdNT
#8101 00°96¥ gl'¥5e £9PE 00 8r £8l AMANT V1INd
60°2ZLL 00°9% 1'% L6CE0'Y 11°9¢ 00°vEY £T16E AHANT NS
21988 00'380'G1 ze gL (6L0L)) 006451 6L6FLL AHANT '¥OId
L NA $ 00TETLOZ $ 006V 202 $ 97688 $ 00889°'LZ ¥£°861'02 $ AHANT :SIDYM ANV SAI-VIVS
SASNIAXT qILVT13d ANV TIOHAVd
SISNIIXT
aoueriep 1©Bbpng Q1A aleq] ol lea) DIUBUBA 196png ald aje(] o} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(gZe) "ONI “"NSSV WNINIWNOANOD dIHSDVd
AHANNY

¢c0Z/1 /01 papu3 spokiad Ol 3yl 104
wewyedsaq Aq uswaelg auloou] asuenep Jebpng



15 :uobo sesn

€202/LL/E ®1eq 1D

| :ebeg WdZ0:SS:E £202/L1/L @1eq uny
¥4°/98'09 $ (00'996°282) $ (9z'860°LL)) $ 00'Z88'sL % (00°'6Z0'€T) $ (O LLL'Y) $ :(ss07) awoou| 10N
¥£°198'09 {00°996°££2) (92'860°£L1) 00'258'sL (00'620°c2) (oo'LLL'p) XV1 INOONI THOIT9 SONINYYE
#£'£98'09 {00°996'££2) (92'860°LL1) 00°Z58'8E (o'620'€2) (00"LLL'y) 'SNOILVHIJO WOH4 SWOONI L3N
¥1°198'09 00°996°£L£Z 9Z'860°LL1 00'258'8L 00'620°CZ 00 LLLY :SIASNIAIXT [B101
66°€L 00°0¥9'S L#'995°S 00 P95 00'¥9% 000 :SISNIAdXT DNILYHILO0 1e10L
00°00¢ 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0% 00°0g 000 FYYDD “ANOHdT13L
00°00€ 00°00% 000 00°0% 0008 000 IHYDD :S3MddNS HNILYHILO
01’682 00°00¢ 06°09 00°0S 00°0E 00'0 UV 1201440 - $AMNdINS
{(£9°091) 000 £9°091 000 000 000 FHYDD JINWOD TYNHILNI
{gogze) 00081 59°'805 aoglL 008l 000 JHYID 'SNOLLY13Y ITA0 1AW
{ez9:5) 00°092'¥ AL R 00°9ZF 00°92¥ 000 IHYDD:0LLIHOSENS ANV S3Na
00°00€ 00°00€ 000 00°0¢ 00°08 00°0 IYYDD :S3MNddNS HA1LNANOD
SASNIJXT DNILVYHIO
SL¥64'09 00°92E'ZET 68 LES'LL1 0088’8l 00'69+'22 00 LLL'Y 1SIASNIXT AFLVTIH ANY T1I0HAV [BloL
62°GL1L 00°0L9'L L7888 L 81’8z 00°2LL ZSEVL FHYID FONVHNSNI JWOD M
cPBLO'ES 00 LiE'8LL {5TT6'SeL 00'896°01 00°396'91 00°0 JHYDO HOTYT LOVHINGD
8/ VL8 00°08'E zT509'c s el 003 15'¢22 FHVYID :TONVHNSNI 3IA0TJNT
78'68 00'c9lL 210} 8LYL 00LL A IV V1M
84099 00’ LSV | 2T 0LL 80'28 00°8F1 2669 IYYID NS
N 00°0L1'E 98'99.' zL'9e 00°£2¢ 82°062 AHVYID WOl
16°299's $ 00 LIF'ER $ 60°808'/F $ SHEso’lL 00°egF'y S5 LGF'E $ IYYOD [SADVYA ANV SAILVIVS
SHSNI4X3 A3LVISH aNY TI0MAYd
SISNIdX3
souelen 1ebpng Q1A aje(] 0} Jlea) aoueLen 1ebpng qld aje( o] pousd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(gz€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDVY 14
FHVYI HIWOLSND

2202/1£/01 papuzg spousd g} 8yl .od
juswuedeq Aq Juswialels awoou| asueleA 1ebpng



19 :ucBoTJesn

€20Z/LL/1L =eq 1D

I :ebed WJ90:85:E €20Z/L1/1L 918 uny
L1'816°182 $ (¥2g99'2se) $ (z0£9L'0L8) $ 18¢6L'LZ $ (pe855'¥R) $ (£5°59/'9%) g :(s507) awoou] 1aN
L1'816'18Z {r2'589°28) (z0'z9z'0L8) 1826LLE (v'855'¥8) (£5'592'95) "XVL AWOONI 3HO38 SONINEVI
15°€LL (00°030°1) (6t 906) L9vP {00"801) {(ee€9) ANV INODNI H3HLO el
LSELL (007080'1) (6¥"9086) 19%F {00"801) (cg'c9) INOHA :SHAIJOD - INTY

SISNIJXT ANY INODNI HIHLO
99" ¥¥L' 18T (¥2'509'168) (85°098'699) FL8PL' LT (re 05¥'+8) (0g'z0L'98) 'SNOILYHIJO NOHH JNODNI LaN
99'¥bL 182 ¥Z'509'168 85°098'695 PL8YLLE ¥E 05K ¥8 0Z'20L'9S :SISNIJX3 [BIoL
£6'1LLZ'9T ¥2'850' LY LE°98°02 0LY9LL'E YESIP'Y $9°869 :SIASNIIXT ONILYHILO B0l
(LL6s) 000 LL6L 000 000 000 1NOHA :SHIVdIY INOHJT 1AL
86°9LL'E ¥9°099°9 99'681'C 29°999 89°999 000 INOHH :ISNIdXE WHOLINN
£L¥90°LL 00°006°81 Lz aes't 00°008°L 00°008°L 000 LNOHA "ONILYHIMO - SANddNS
(ggcra) 00" 0Zk's 29°966'C (36611} 00°Z¥S 267489 INOYL :T01440 - S3NddNS
(ov091) 00°0ge ot 06¥ 00°0 00'0 00°0 LNOHA :FONVNILNIVIN ANV SHIVdTH
LybY 00°G/E £S0EE 000 000 000 INOHS "DNILNIHA
6E°2Sk 09'999°L 12602 L 99091 99°991 000 LNOHH :SNOLLYIINAWINOD TYNYHZLNI
86°18F'E 00°000' Z0'8ls PE'68E 00°00¥ 9g9°0lL LINOHA :SNOILYTIY FIAOTIWI
YL ZRL'Y 00°00L'Y 98718 00°00F 00" 00F 000 1NOHJ :SNOILY13d HIWOL1SND
L1°089'Y 00°000'S 961 00°004 00005 0070 LINOYHL :$31TddNS YILNDINOD
SASNIAXT DNILYHIJO
£LZLY'SST 00°£¥5'708 LZVL0'6¥S PrILLG'ET 00°SL6'6L 95°€00'05 ISTASNILXT QILVIIH ANV TIOHAVd [B10L
YO'6EL'S 00'€02°£LE 96°€L0'8L 0S'S6L 00°€0L'E 0L L06'L LNOHA :3ONYHNSNI dWOD M
(Pl LYSD) 000 rL LIPS (t0rzsy) 000 L0°Z8Y LNQYL :STYIW IIAOTdNT
06591 €L 00°060'Gl 0L'+26'1E £0'985°1 00°605"Y [60L6°T LNOYS “FONVHNSNI 3FA0 14T
£1°209 00°LLF'L 18508 LSaLL 00°9%1L 662 LINOYS 'W1n4
9L'9LF'Y 00'GLEEL ¥9°856'8 BL TS 00'62E°L ZZole 1INOY4 (INS
y9'2e8'01 00'¥89'8F 9c°158'LE 95'6/6 00°8£8'Y Pr'gs8'e INOHH w2l
00£98'S1E % 00%Z.'899 $ 00198'7S¥ $ £81L9°02 00°0Gt°99 L9'8L8'Sh $ INOHL :STOVM ANV STIYYIVS
SISNIdXI gILVTAH ANV TIOHAV
S3ASNAdX3
aouele 126png Al A ajleq 0} ies ) JaueueA ebpng ald 2]1e(] 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
{52€) "ONI “"NSSV WNININOGNOD dIHSDV 14
SIIIALES LNOYHL

¢20¢/1£/0] papu3 spoliad 0| |yl 10
eswedeq Aq Juswale)s awoou| adueLeA 196png



19 :uobor Josn

€202/LL/L =Beq /D

i :aBed WALLISS:E €202/LL/L @eq uny
9¢PLO'ST $ (D0'g66°281) $ (¥9°086'PSL) $ OF'Ess's $ (00°118'8L) $ (09'/$8'%L) :(ssoT) awoou| 1eN
98 pL0'82 {00's66°281) {¥9°086'FSL) OF'£96's (oo'1is'el) (09°L¥8'FL) X1 IWOONI JHO438 SONINUYS
98'¥10'8T (00°666°Z81) (r9°086'¥51) OF'€96°E (oo'LL8'8L) (09°L¥8'v1) 'SNOLLVHIHO WO IWOINI 13N
98'¥10'8E 00'G66°Z8 1L ¥9°086'FS OF'E96'E 00°LLE'BL 09°L¥8FL :SIASNIdXT 1oL
0L916°¢ 00°00E'9 0S°E8L'E 00°05¥ 00°0S¥ 0070 :SISNIALXT ONILYHIIO [e10L
0S'E51°Z 00052’ 05'96 00'62Z 0052z 00°0 153N :ISNIAXT WHOLINN
00'080'2 00'050'T 000 00°SL 00°SL 000 183nH BNILYYIHO - §311ddNS
(gL zeL'L) 007005 91’ /E2'E 000 0070 000 1S3ND SNOILYIINNNNOD TYNYILNI
08°98€'L 00°00G'L 0zZ'eol 007051 00081 000 1S3ND :SNOLLYTIY FFA0TdWI
(b 982) 000 #7982 000 000 00'0 153ND :SNOILY13Y HaINWOLSND
SISNIdXT DNILVHIHO
99/ 6V 00°'G69°9/ 1 ¥E' L6128 OFSIS'E 00°L9E'S) 09 L+8'F L :$ISNIdXT QALY 134 ANV T10HAVd [el0L
09'9E0'L 00'2L0'9 Ob'SE0'S £T9Z1 00°2E9 ££°605 L1S3ANGD 'FTONYHNSNI JNOD M
(9823} 000 98281l (19221} 00°0 18121 153ND :STYIA ITAOTdNT
(to'gse’L) 000912 L9'8E5"8 (991} 00'9LL 99°£8/ 1S3ND :FONVINSNI ITA0TdNT
86'18 00'6ee 20°L¥2 8192 00'¥E z8L 153nD v1nd
8Ly 00'+86'Z £1°90%'C 08¢ 00'LLE DE2ET 153AND NS
GO'LLG') 00'898'0L 56'968'8 90°801 00°LEL'L ¥6'220°L 153N vold
£O'L6F'ET $ 0028Z'6¥I $ Le06L'52L $ orelee 00°£EG°GL 0S°€91'2) 1S3ND :SIDVM NV STHYIVS
SASNILE A3 LV13H GNV TI0HAVd
SISNAIXI
SoUBLIEA 1©bpng a1 A ajeq ol lea ) asuglep whpng did ajeq 0] poliad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(GZ€) "ONI “NSSVY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
S3AVIAHIS 1S3ND

¢Z0C/LE/01 PSpuZ spolidd ¢ @yl Jod
Juswyedaq Aq Juauisie)s swoou| ssueuep 18bpng



1o :uobotsasn

£20Z/LL/L =eqg D

| :afed WdSL:SSE £202/L1/1 ‘@1eq uny
69'860° L1 $ {og'L61°00%) $ (19'260'652) $ (28'380'L2) $ (ee7198'8€) $ (5L°056'65) {(ss07) swoou) 3N
69°860°LYL {0¢ L6L°00%) (L9260'652) (28'980°12) {ce'198'q¢8) {51°056'65} XVL IWOONI THOS3 SONINYYI
69°360'L¥L (0e" 161 '00%) (19°260'652) (zg'g80°'12) {£c'198°'8¢8) {51°056'6G) :SNOILYHAJO WOHd AWODNI L3N
69'860' L1 0S'161°00¥ 19'260°652 {28'880°12) £€°198'8E 51°056'65 1SISNIJX3 201
9’ 6ESLE 0£'C19'P8L ¥ EL0ESL {19'695'cZ) ££°90 91 ¥6°66Z'0F ISIASNIJXI DNILVYHILO B0l
007006 00006 00°0 00001 00°00} 000 HNMO :ISNIJXI WHOLINN
00°00¥ 00°00% 000 00°0F 00°0F 000 HNMO 391340 - $31NddNS
00°0ss 007055 000 000 000 000 HNAO “DNILNIHd
005921 0070542 00°68¥°L (oooLz't) 00'SLe 00°G8¥H'L HNAMO NIVLHILING 8 1T3AVHL HANMO
(81-689'81) 00°000'0F BL'6E9'8G {(£e 29512} 007084 | LEL18'e2 HNAMO NOILYHLSININGY HANMO
12°855'S 00°00E°8S £LIPLES (ozesl'y) 00°009'L 02'26L'LL HNMO ‘FDY1S0d
glL-gze'se 00°00£'s,. Z8'e/0'0F ¥ 109'2 00°00€'9 9Z°Z69'C HNMO ‘ISNIJXI ALITYLIASOH
B2 GY6'C 00°080°E LIvEL 63862 00°80S L6 HNMO ‘SNOILYTIY 33A01dIN3
0¢'ees's 0g'gee'e 00'0 £C'EEE £CEEE 000 HNMO :S3ddNS HALNdWOD
SISNIdXT DNILVHILO
£2'655°601 00'845'G1Z ££°810'901 6L005'C 00°GE1'22 L2 ¥59'61 :SIASNIdXT AILV13H ANV TIOHAVd [e10L
¥1'800'F 00'+¥E'9 98'SEE'T S E8T 00959 GG'E/E HNMO :TINVEHNSNI dNOD M
(c8'055) 00'0 £8'055 (0b'+6) 00’0 Or'¥6 HNMO 'STVIN 3IA0 TN
00°0¥0°L 00°000°0¢ 00°096'82 {00°'889's) 00°000'e 00'889°8 HNAO HOFY 1 LOVHINOD
£6°029'E 007098 L0'6ER'Y STY9T 00°9¥8 G185 HNAO “TONYHNSNI ITAC TN
L0'6Ye 00°ZFE 6696 22’62 00'se 8/'G HNARO T¥LNd
$9°698'| C0'6LL'E 9c°esz’ L ZrosE 00gTe 8S'HLL HNMO 'INS
[Z'568'9 00°ZSE'LL SLOSH'Y LF8LY 00PLLL £4°66/ HNMO WDI4
LO°GEV'Z6 $ 00°196'CSH $ £6'GZ8'E9 $ segeLs $ o002zZL9l $ Z9'€86'8 UNAMO :STDVM ANV STIHVIVS
SASNIAXT A3LV13H ANV TIOHAVd
SIASNIIX3
SOURHEA 1©bpng alA 218 01Iea) souBUep 196png Q14 e o1 pousd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(6Z€) "ONI "NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
SIJIAHAS HANMO

2202Z/1£/01 Pepu3z spoliad g} 8yl 104
juswyedaqg Aq Juawelelg swoou| adueleA 198png



12 :uobo Jesn

€C0Z/LL/L &1ed VO

| :abeg WdBL:ES:E £20Z/L1/L Hed uny
98’1 63'08 ¢ (oocke'ziL) $ (¥1°050'26) $ Gg'E60's $ (00°2££'81) $ (sLesg’el) g :(sso) awoou| 18N
98°168'08 (oozve'ziL) {#1°050'26) G8'E60's (00°L£€81) (g1'¢ge'st) XYL INOONI 0439 SONINHYI
98" 168'08 (0ozps'zel) (¥ 050°26) S8E60°S (00 228'81) (sLegzel) ISNOILYHAdO WOXHL IWODINI 13N
98°168'08 00°Z¥6'eL) ¥L0S0'26 G8'E60'S 00°2L8'81 51°¢82'Cl ISISNIAX €101
S0°/28'L 0086715 S6°0L9°C5 {(00"£20°F) 00°E/6'F 00°000'6 :SASNIXE DNLLYHIJO |10l
00°008°L 00°008't 00°0 000 00'0 000 SNYHL :ASNIdXT WHOSHNN
00°0£9 00°0£9 00°0 000 00'0 000 SNYHL :SNOELYDINNWNOD TYNYALNI
{66'209) 00°890'2S G6'0/9'28 {00°220'F) 00°E€L6'F 00°000°6 SNV L NOILY1HOdSNYHL LSIND
SASNIIXT DNILYHIdO
L8 F90'6L 00'vrF'3LL 61'6/5°6E S8°0ZL'6 00 FOFEL slege'y 1SISNIdXT gLV 134 ANV TIOHAVd (1ol
06°'1SE'C 00°099° 01'80E°L 0L2iT 00'8L¥ 06°GYL SNYYL :FINVHNSNI dWOD M
(ge'vie) 000 ZeFle (r8°9¢) 000 £8°9¢ SNYHL :$TVIW A0 TdNA
£ 099'9 00°086'8 LS6LET 8/°0/9 00868 TTlez SNYHL :FINVHNSNI ITAQTdWI
6T 682 00°¢5E LL'ES vLLE o00F T SNvHL v1nd
99°205°7 00SPLE P29 66°16¢ 00°65¢ LOL9 SNVHL NS
67°0/9'F 000969 LG 682 16°66% 00°G6L 607662 SNYHL ¥OId
92'¥06'29 ¢ 00'9bE's6 $ 9 LHFEE $ 0Zase's 0076801 08°805'E $ SNYHL :STDVM ANV STILY VS
SISNIAX3 A3 LV13H AONY TI0HAVd
SASNIAdX3
aoueHes 1°b6png QLA ale(] O] B3 aouepep 196png qld ale(] 0] poLsd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(gZe) "ONI "NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDVY 14
NOILVL1dOdSNVYH.L

¢20Z/LE/01 P3pu3 spokad O} 3yl o4
wawueds( Aq Juswae)s swodu| acueueA 1abpng



1D :uoboq sasn £Z02/L1/1L @eq /o
| =bed WdFZ'SS'E €20Z/1L1/1 'a1equny
(ze'6¥9'21) 00°000'S2 ZO6P9'Le 00°005' 00°00S'Z 000 LINIVIN FONYNILNIVIN HOrvwW
(11'895) 00°085'6 LiFLOL {z'goe’L} 00°856 Zrves'e LNIYIN 389109 LHOIN
00°05Z'1 00°0SZ'L 000 00621 00621 00'0 INIYW - LNINdINDT AHANNY
{gz'c1z'g) 00°0£E'8S 8Z6Y5'09 eress'y) 00°€E8'S 67°509'01 LINIYIN A LNIWIND3 OVAH
PoLvLL 00°0LL' Y 9¢'9ey'T 00 LLY 00° LY 000 LNV DNIdYISANY1 ANY SANNOYD
86°£00°S 00°'0£9°91 V299 1L 86'269'C 00'£99'L {gc"co6) LNIYW :3HNLINGNS
62 LLFEL 000006 1£985°L 00°005'L 00°005'L 00'0 INIVIN :SDNIHIA0D HOO1d
(zz'zol) 00'0 LZ20L 000 000 000 INIYIA :S311ddNS DNIYIANIDND
(86°L66'FZ) 00°0L1°64 86°19L'F0L {LL'gL6°G) 00°LLE L LL'€68°EL LINIYW -SHO1VAT TS
(62°796°7) ¥9°999°9 S PEabL {v6°LoE) 89999 29°896 LNIYIN - LNIWSIND3 TY2iMEDTT3
(z6'LLE) 00'0 Z6°'1le 00'0 00'0 00'Q ANIYIN :STIHIAVHA ANY SNIVLHND
(89°¢¥5'T) 00°0£9'9 89°CLE'6 {£1vs¢) 00°£99 L1120 AINIYIN :AHINTIdHYD
(6186165} 000280, 61°820'0L1L {c0'091L°2) 00°€80°2 COEHZ'B INIVIA ONIaTIng
(z0"£06'09) 00°000°'52 Z20°206'58 (56°08L'¢E) 00°00G'T $6°082'9¢ NIVIN :20V1d34d/HIVdIY JONVIddY
LS'680'LE 00°005'6 (L568G'LL) 68 /VE 000t LL 2oL INIVIN TYLNIY GNY ISNIdX3 01NV
06°1SL'S 00°00%'L 0L8ro’L LELYS 007055 678 LINIVIN ‘3SNIdXT WHO-INN
00°52¢ 00058 00°S05 o0eg ooeg 000 LNIYI NOILYINAT ANV ONINIVHL
(googe'L) 00°0E8°8 S0°090°01 S8°Z0b 00°£88 SL08F INIVIAUONILYHILO - $3MddNS
(8L08s) 0002k 8L9GL°L 00zy 002 000 LNIVINL IO - S3ddNS
(85'g6z) 000 845762 00°0 000 00'0 INIVIN :SONYNALNIYIN ONY SHIVdTY
(rL'e8) 000 ¥L'Z8 00°0 00°0 00°0 AINIVIA INOILLYHLSININGY HINAMO
00°E6Y 00°00S'% 00°L00'F (00'00€) 00’0 00°00¢ INIVIN ‘SIXVL ANV SISNIDIN
86'62FC 00'085'F Z0'081'E GE'/82 00'85¥ GHOLL ENIVIA :SNOILYDINNWINOD TYNYILINI
£9'286°L 00°000'F LS L0 61'95¢ 00°00% L8'sy NIV :SNOILYTIH JIA0TAINT
G 98l 00°0£8 SZ'EP9 00°¢8 00°€8 000 LNIYW :S311ddNS ¥3LNJNOD
S3ASNAIXA ONILYHAJO
(0z'c58'a?) 00°195'820°1 0z ¥Ly'PSO°L {(£0°1£9°C) 00'05¥°€01 L0121 L0L :SASNIAXI ALV 13 ANV TIOHAVYd [Bl0L
(egr9s1'22) 00°0£2'G9 Z8°9r¥'/8 (16'9LL'T) 00°£85'9 L6'COL'R LINIYW :SLI4aNIg HIHLO
{ze810'1) 00°LLS'0E ZL685°LE (6¥'082) 00'2L0°E 6¥2se's LINIYIN 3FONVHNSNI JNOD M
(re'SP6) 00°005'g Ve Srr s {£L261) 00°0S9 JANA ] ANIYIA STV FIA0 1WA
00°00¥‘81 00°000°0¥ 00°009°'1Z 00°000'v 00°000'% 000 INIVW :HOgY1 LOVHINGD
S6°690°01L 00°'086'¥9 SO'PZ6'PS 00°8£2'L 00°66%'9 00°'122's LNIVW :3ONYHNSNI A0 TdING
LLLbL 000591 63'805'1 FANTRY 00°991 £9Ls LNIYW vLnd
(6Z°0Lt) 00°000'S1 62 0LF'GL (z9'82) 00LLS'L Z8BES L INIVYINIAS
{00°08€) 00 #09'pe 00'¥86'PS (65z8e’L) 00°86¥'S 6508’9 LNIVIN ¥DId
(60'60¥'62) $ 00°9£0'0SL $ BOSHY'6LL $ {9z 1805} 00 Les'ss 9z'+Zo'08 $ INIVIN :STDVM OGNV STILVIVS
SIASNIdXT AILVTIH ANV TIOHAYd
SASN3IX3
aouelep 186png q A aleq ol led ) douBMe A 196png aid ale 01 polied
TYNIDIHO IYNIDIHO
(GZ€) "ONI "NSSV WNININOANOD dIHSHV 14
FJONVNILNIVIN ALHId0Hd

€20¢2/1€/01 papu3 spoliad 04 ey| 104
uswuedaq Aq Juswalels swedu| saueneA 196png



1D :ucboT Jasn €20Z/LLIL =eq /o

Z ebed WJFZ:SS'E £202/11/1 ‘@1eq uny
(LgzeL'ss)) $ bozez’ees’) ¢ (GLolo'eeL’t)  § (9'2wg's9) $ (89'za8'a5l) $ (g£700v'vee) ¥(ss07) swioou 10N
(Lgess'ell) (ror£ez's9g'L) (51'0t0'6EL'L) (coers'eg) (89°£58'G51) (cc o0v'¥ee) XYL JNOINI THOJ39 SONINHYI
(Lsess'erl) (rorzce'soc’t) (s1'oL0'6EL'L) (co'z¥s'89) (89'258'a51) (ee 00v'vee) {SNOLLYHIdO WOHd SWOINI 13N
(lgzecert) ¥97/£2'904 L SLOLO'6EL L (cozps'ag) 89°/G8'GG| £ 00V vee 'SASNIAdXE [B101
(Le6L6' 111 ¥9°9/9'985 $6'G65'789 (86'1L8'79) 89°L0F'ZS 0Z'6LT L) ISISNIdXE DNILVHILO el
{r9°ce2) 00°05L'S £9°G86'S 80°L¢ 00°GLE Z6°LVE LNIVI G LINTWLYIHL H31VM
{(0£°068°15) 000L)'62 0£°095'09 (st'zer') 0016 SPEFELL LINIVIV S TYAQWTY JLSYM
9Z°Z5G'GlL 00°0£8'02 PLLLT'S 00'¢80' 00'¢80° 00'0 INIYW :SHIVdIY NOISIAT 1AL
(9£'292'2) 00°0Z¥ 9/°Z89'C oozy 00y 000 INIYIW ‘SHIVdTH INOHdT13L
(goz9z'v) 00°00£'91 89°Z96'02 00°00£ 00°069°L 00°056 LNIYW T100d DNINWIMS
(£0e¥8'2) 00000t LOZPRE 000 00'0 000 LINIVIN “TYAOWIH MONS
¥Zgee's 00°052'9 916 00'529 00'529 0070 LINIVIN 'SNDIS
(L1502} 00°000° LS 1S°020°1S {92°059) 00°00L'S 9Z°05L'G LINIYW :SLOVHLNOD IDIAGTS
(o6'10L'81) 00'000'SZ 06°LOL‘PY {t5gzy's) 00005' £5°826'6 LINIYW :DNIFNMT
(50'¥80'6) 00°000°G1 S0°'¥80YZ (pyars'eL) 0070051 YrSLr'pL LINIYW IDNILYHOD3A ANV DNLLNEYA
9z'915' $ 00°02g'8 $ vLELRL $ 00°ce8 00658 000 LNIVIA CANTWDINDA TYIINYHOIW

(penuiiuog) SIASNIAdXI ONILYHIHO
[ouelep 196png Q1A ajeq] o1 lea aoueep, 196png gld aleq o} polad
TYNIDHO TYNIDIHO
(gZg) "DNI “NSSV WNININOANOD dIHSHY 14
JADNVYNILNIVIN ALH3d0Hd

¢202/1.£/0] papuz spoliad O} @yl Jo4
wawpedaqg Aq Uswe)LlS ewodu| adueueA 1afipng



19 :uobo Josn €20e/LY/L -81eq D
i :obeg WdRBZ:SS'E €£202/11/1 :Meq uny
(69798¢'c8) $ (00'262'L086) $ (69°8/9'266) g (ggzel) $ (o002L'sg) $ (28'2ra'ss) $ :(ss07) awoou) 18N
(69'98¢'a8) (00°'Z62°1086) (9°8/9'266) (zgzzl) {(00-0zL'68) (zg'zPg'eg) 3XV.L IWODNI JHO439 SDONINYVE
(69-08¢e'ag) {00°262°£06) {69'8£9'266) (zgegL) (00°0zL'68} (zgzra'ag) 'SNOILYHILO WOHL INOONI L3N
(69'08¢5'G8) 00°Z62'L06 69°8/9°Z66 (zgeeL) 00°02.'G8 z8°2r8'ss :SISNIdXE (101
(69°98£°68) 00°Z6Z L06 69'8£9°266 (zgezzL) 00°02L's8 z8Z¥8'se :SASNIAdXT DNLLVHILO [eloL
{zZg'699'cL) 00°999°88 ZG'GEE 0L (51°808) 00°60L'CL SLLIS'EL LN HILYM
ZZ'651T 00°0L0°FEL 8L PILELEL (6e'est') 00'S2L'EL 65 LLS'S) LN HIMTS
(££°009'71} 00 LL9'PFL LLLLT'651 GG £G5S 00°209°0L SP8P0‘0L LN SYD
(z9'1L22Z'68) $ 00'6/8'6ES $ 29051665 $ L1'P8G'2 ¢ 00'¥8C'6F $ £2'669'0F $ L0 (ALIDIHLOTTE) HIMOd
SASNIAXT DNILYHILO
SISNIdXT
aoueuep 1B6png Q1A ajeq o) lea) aoUBLEA 1©ebpng ald ajeq] 0} pousd
TYNIDINO TYNIDIHO
(G2g) "ONI "NSSY WNININOQNOD dIHSDV 14
sS3LLALLN

¢C02/1£/0} pepuz spouad 0| syl Jod
Wwawyedaq Aq Juawajels swodu| soueuep 1ebpng



Flagship
Maintenance Fee Billing Analysis
2022 vs 2023
January 2, 2023 thru January 8, 2023

Mtce Fees Billed 2022

- 11/01/2021 Lo

: 12/31/202 B el
11/01/2022 0.00

17,721,568.63
190,243.02

2023

1/2-1/8/2022 19,491.26

1/2-1/8/2023 0.00 16,561.83
Total Mtce Fees Bill.ed $17,337,718.92 $17,911,811.65
Maintenance Fees Collected
To Date minus late fees $5,428,433.17 $5,432,116.52
Collections as a %
of Nitce Fees Billed 31.31% 30.33%
Last Weeks Collections $476,342.02 $521,132.83
MTD Collections $476,342.02 5521,132.83

60 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 » Fax: 608-348-3570

®LR)

-0.98%




Flagship Resort @C_L{Z>

2022 Maintenance Fees Collected in 2023 Analysis
January 2, 2023 thru January 8, 2023

Total 2022 Maintenance Fees Billed $17,808,996.20

2022 Maintenance Fees Collected
Through 12/31/22 ' 10,065,512.63
Balance of 2022 Maint. Fees Owed $7,743,483.57

2022 Maintenance Fees Collected

1/1/2023 | . $0.00
01/02 thru 01/08/23 . $3,237.46
Total 2022 Maint Fees Collected in 2023 $3,237.46
2022 Maint Fees Collected in 2023
as a % of Total 2022 Maint Fees Owed 0.04%
% of Total Billing Collected 56.54%

80 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax. 609-348-3570




Flagship COA
Common Area Reserve

@Qh/)

FUNDS

MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL BALANCE $534,271

TD BANK RESERVE BALANCE 2,015,536
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS: 2,549,806
APPROVED FUNDS (Not Completed)

2019 RENOVATIONS _ (13,348)

2020 RENOVATIONS (28,904)

2021 RENOVATIONS (113,387)

2022 RENOVATIONS (811,730)|
TOTAL APPROVED FUNDS: (967,370)
BALANCE (AFTER ALL JOBS ARE COMPLETED) 1,582,436
TRANSFER IN

RESERVE PAYMENTS IN 2022 568,780
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN: 568,780
TRANSFERS OUT

PRINCIPLE LENDER PAYMENTS (234,737)

DUE TO OPERATING - ANNUAL INTEREST (7,025)
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT: (241,762)
POTENTIAL BALANCE @ YEAR END: $1,909,455

80 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 808-347-3524, ext. 4573 » Fax; 609-348-3570

1/11/2023 4:35 PM




FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSQCIATION.
RESERVE STANDING COMMON AREA ANALYSIS

60 NORTH MAINE AVENUE
ATLANTIC CITY, NJ 08401

PROIECT

DESCRIPFION - APPROVED -

YEAR:

2019 20006  FLOGRS 21 - 23 RENOVATIONS : 65,000.00 5165186 13,348.14 (13,348.14)
2019 TOTAL: $65,000.00 $51,651.86 513,348.14 {$13,348,14)

2020 20025  FLOOR 9 & 24 RENOVATIONS - 72,000.00 43,095.83 28,004.17 (28,904.17}
2020 TOTAL: $72,000.00 $43,095.83 $28,904.17 (528,904.17)

2021 21016 BALCANY RESURFACE 52,272.50 31,543.94 20,728.56 {20,728.56)
2021 21011  STH FLOOR PLANTER PROJECT 60,000.00 20,791.88 39,208.12 {39,208.32)
2021 21005  PHASE 2 ROOF ANCHOR SYSTEM £0,000.00 26,549.63 53,450.37 {53,450.37)
2021 TOTAL: $234,272.50 $120,055.50 $114,217.00 [$113,387.05)

2022 22005  32ND FLOOR BOILER HEADER 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 {3,600.00)
2022 22008  ROGFTOP EQUIP. ENERGY/HANDLER/CONDENSING 617,000.00 459,037.80 "157,962.20 1157,962.20)
2022 22018  SIMPLEX PHASE 1 551,562.00 _ - 000 551,562.00 (551,562.00)
2022 - 22020 BWG HEAT PUMPS 35,000.00 - 15,793.83 ' 19,206.17 (19,206.17)
2022 22022 7th FLOOR FLOORING . 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 {5,000.00)
2022 TOTAL: $1,324,562.00 $517,323.82 $807,238.18 {$811,730.37)

- " GRANDTOTAL | $1,605,83450° . $732,127.01 - $963,70749 - (§967,360.73)

mas200serv3\c$\dataihotel shares\Hotel Acctg\Flagship CCA\Reserve Standingt2022110. OcRESERVE_STANDING_COMMON_AREA_@_10.31.22




©U)

Flagship COA
Interval Room Reserve

FUNDS:
MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL BALANCE $1,011,579
TD BANK RESERVE BALANCE 347,685
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 1,359,264
APPROVED FUNDS:

RENOVATIONS - 2022 0
TOTAL APPROVED FUNDS 3 S L 0
BALANCE AFTER COMPLETION OF APPROVED PROJECTS 1,359,264
TRANSFER IN:

ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION TRANSFERS- 2021 636,430

ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION TRANSFERS- 2022 : 1,573,254
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN " 2,209,684
TRANSFERS QUT: : :

DUE TO OPERATING - INTEREST = _ a - 0
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 0
POTENTIAL BALANCE @ YEAR END - - ) $3,568,948
TARGET BALANCE @ 12/31/2022 PERRESERVESTUDY =~ ' | -~ 43,668,372

60 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 » Fax: 609-348-3570
1/11/2023 4:36 PM




FLAGSHIF CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION (Y/} 7./3

INTERVAL ROCCMS RESERVE ACCOUNT

60 NORTH MAINE AVENUE
ATLANTIC CITY, NJ 08401
OPEN PROJECTS
PROJECT  PROJECT ' , AMOUNT EXPENSE . REMAINING
_YEAR _ CODE ' DESCRIPTION -~ APPROVED 10/31/2022 BALANCE - OPEN
2022 21001 2021-2022 Room Renovations $1,166990 | $1,223,785 | ($56,795)
2022 TOTAL: $1,166,990 $1,223,785 {$56,795) $0
2023 N/A
2023 TOTAL: 50 s0 50 $0
'GRANDTOTAL: - ' $1,166990 - $1,223,785 -  ($56,795) - $0

\Wmas200serv3ciidataihote! shares\Hote! AccigiFlagship COAReserve Standingi2022\10. Cch\RESERVE_STANDING _INTERVAL_@_10.31.22




€-¥ -8¥l-0LELOL - LB9

asn Nt Q3AVISIA FHV SITTVA TIV “GILON ATIVIIAIDIHS SSTINGM » INTVA I50T AV
* JFFINVAVIIS MNYE LON « AINTOV INFNNHIACD TvF0T4 ANV A8 UF4NSNI LON
» 11S0d30 ¥NYE ¥ 10N « G34NSNI Jid4 ION ‘S101N008d IONYHISNI NV SINFWISIANS

3UIUD/LUOT AB|URISLEBIOW MMM TaUIUQ JUNGIDY INO), S5939Y
9Z££-698-008 ((eam e sheq £ ‘Aeq e SINoH $Z) Jaiua) AdIAIRS R

81LGS-10¥80 MN ALID JIINVILY

JAV INTVIH HI1HON 09

ANOE | ¥3HdOLS [HHD

B IMSNIAYD NYAr "v¥3aaid SIn01 0/9
ONI J0SSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSIVId JHL

INAOTNMT#

LELV-GOS-ZEL X4 19B60-9L9-008 ‘3U0Ud ‘WY '00Z6-v¥Z-ZEL auoydaja)
£G/80 'N “43AI SINOL

IAY HAdO0H EEFL
youeig INCA

OIS sequayy -7 fewieg yirs Asjuers vefopy
criy-G0§ ¢EL . :
woo fejuesuebiow @Uuuk] 4-aLne
W2PISald 3DIA JOILBS
uufp4 aune
JOSIADY [BIOUBULY NOA

INOE| dIHdOLSIHHD
B DISNIAYS NY3r "v3AR SINOT 0/
IsausiLf pRrLY SSpN|aL| ONI 20SSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSDY 14 JHL

LG'OLZ'VESS (zz/L£/01 10 58) INNOIIV WNOA 40 ANTVA TWIOL o ™F0d INJNILVLS

RIS Go 95" 2202 “LE-L BGONQ poliad ypJod | INFWILVLS N3O

.®) Aeueisuebiop



01 0B pue sunup Aejuels ueblow o1 ur “uonENYS [215UeLl 10 SaAalho

LZ0Z/S0 pasiaay  Bol ‘Ajeseush sluaunsanu) paimonng o1 palefdl 1Sa1aiu Jo S13(|juod pue JuaLisaaul ok uy abueyd |eusyew Aue Jo sn asiape Apdwosd

SYS11 SY1 UD Liopeulojul 104 Aobaieo ey Joy spasu LONBID|E 1355k “1sanbau 1noA 1e Apdweoxd nok o) ajge)ieae apew aq jjwm UCIIEWLIOJU

-shunes npeus ssayy Bunsudieu; w souessisse onjosued Ajsnes jou few aiopaial pue Jeadde fawy) aeym fobatea yans pue nof o) pausiuun) Aisnomaud suoioeSUER LINS JO SUONELLIYUOS

16 USRELIOI SULIN] pasll nok JI sn 1HeIN0D 95e9d saueuLomad 19npoud JUSLIAIEIS ALY YIM JUSISISUCS JBUUBW B Ul uuopad jou U3 PapRIUI USaY SBY SUCNIBSUERE suondo Jo uonnasxe ayl

1o saauelent Jo suoneiussaidal 1ou 2se pue Japwold auy Jo suoiuido - ABw ‘AUl J9NNS 1$SB|) 1asSY, SE aul] S|ielaq Uoadussq uonisod SUl 03 paje|al sabieyd JeLpa pue SLIOISSILILIOD 0} 1330581 LA Usheio|
ay1 wasaudar sBunes upasd Iy "$aNLNIBS LI J0) umoys 9 Aew uo psynuap; ale pue sauobiaies 1npoid uawwaies snopea Uy Jeadde suondo paisn
5,100d % PJEPURIS PUB 90inJaS Sojsanu] sApoop woy Bunes npam syl KBws yaiya ‘sjuaunsaaul painanng jasse buipapun Aue o1 aunsodye "1senbay uaipm ok uodn
§,100d ¥ PiEPURLS PUB 2HAIDS SI0YSaAU| sApoopy wodp sBuney upain [e301 i pue Knoes pateral syl Bulumo jo ysp uopeauaics  nok o] pajiet aq | Adod B 1o ‘saoio s)) Je Lionoadsu |euosiad Jnok
“Kjdde i smels yiglo B ‘Junoase Kosiape ue si 1o Bl BPISUCD PINOYS SIISAAL] “sysL [B13eds o1 10afgns oq Kew  10j s|qejiea si uoneziueBlo SIUY JO USWSIEIS [BIRUEUY v ~(joucd usnf

usuodiuos K10SiApe UB SUEIL0D 1UNCIZE INoK Jj *auce Buies syl woyy pue s1onposd xo|dwod ale {S19Npold PaanIonis) SIUBLIISAAU| pRINKINNS - aAey Nok woym o) Aued piLp aWos Jo Jjeyag uo Ao 0B} NG U] JO-18S
SIUSIU0D S)I J3Jul 10U pue Yoda) LoIessa) ainua ay) peal pinoys nok SLIONBIIPISUOT PUB SHSIY SIUBURSIAU] PRIMINNS 30 1461 Jo uBI| € 10 99) 818 *8']) PUBLLSP LD SIS 01 sjgeled
pue smala sISAIeUR aul Bulaoung uonewioul SI9)dlod 2J0ul URIL0D -fumnoss Jenanied e ale spuny asaLp Jeuyl papiaoid ‘euay SIUNDIIE JSLWLOISND J0) PatLed
spodas yougasasy "uoda) yaeasas sapinoid yosessas sy 01 sapp)  J0) dofaasp (1M 0 S1S1%9 13¥1eW A1BpUGIRs B 1BLL 1o INJ00 im Uorane saoueleq 11paly 9ayy Buispdwod spuny asn Aew am ‘[£-£36L 02§

10 auluoed Asjueisuebiow mmm 0] of ‘(SUIUoLW S50U1 Joj UBWES  |NISSE0NS B 1RL] SOUBINSSE OU aq LIED aleyl (2lgeliene ou) w/N &g 42 £1] 23S U3 Jo se(ru uendaload sBLUoISND Bl JBpUn
B PaAIBDaL 10U SARL NOA jI JUSWISIEIS 1511 Jnok 10} JUBWales Jaquieseq  PRIEIIPU] 1e SHITINIASS. 18y uoiany asayl Joj (S)aoud eyl “alojprey] SJUBLIRNE]S [IOURUL] PUE SAJUEjEd HP3I) 9014 Jo fypgeqeay
10 8uUnr JUa%al 1SOU Inok Lo sBuiey YoJeassy oLy aas ‘Waysks Buiel . *Aupinby paywug] 1o ou S| 210Y] SIALINDAS IEY UCHINY UIENED IO i ‘awu) use] wdy-weg fepud-fepuoly ‘FESH-082
s Japiaoid yoJeasal Loea INOGE UONBLLIOMUI 210w 104 sauewtousd SINLNDAS a1Ey UoNINY INoqy uoReuHou| Juepodm) . 80& [1ea Kew yjeyaq gy uo Bunde asol) 1o SI0JSaAU| Jojuag

10 sesquesenb Jo suonejussesdar jou pue sugiuide siepiaoid "1sanbaJ nof 1e uonJadsul ‘auljdjaH 101SaAU| JOJUAS B JBYJ0 M 'SN LJIM S1EJILNLILIOD 0} Aem

zieases ayl aue sBunel yoieasay “au| eisbuiop 1o 97 ‘o9 g N0k 1) ajgejeae s) | uonemnbay Ag painbal sB 1UNGOOY WNPUBIOWAA JUSIUBALOD © SIUS)|2 JoIsaAul Joiuds sfajues ueBiop amaoud 03 Japio Uy
fojuels uebiopy woly sbunes yaseasal asey Aew sanunoas Anba sulog [ewads au1 o piooa) wauewad au) URISAS Salasey |elapad Ay Jo . audjaH i01saAu| lonag
smes siskjeuy  SIouwenog) Jo pieog ol &g panssi | uanenbay jo §'0Zg UIIBS KPUN . ‘aGZZ-1 22

Jabieueyy JaunsaAu] Bgo[9 pue suonuyag sbuney yosessay fnbg  NoA oy pauelurew JunEday WNPUeIoLWSK (e19ads pur Junoddy uibiuey (998) 18 Wwawuedsq m:o;m_ww_ WAND Ino 1eued ‘sulerdwos Jo
‘1senbai uanm uodn paysiuiny aq m uooesues Aue Soh 1O WBLBIRIS PAUIGUIDI € SI SIY1 “Iunoddy uibiey e aaey nok J|  SUISJL0D 104 'pasencd siajsuen auyl jo uonduosap e fiuipniaul ‘siajsuen

UM LON99UL0D Ul SN AQ paniadel aq o] Jo Paniadad LofEIsumus) 1ay10 ~ june2ay wnpuelowsly [eads Aupiehial uopewisopg puny AUONIBP SNOBLIOLL 0) 1adsal Lm samjigisucdsal pue siybp
Aue jo Junowe pue a3Inos auy pue syauaq asay) buipieBas spejeg "LIONELLIOJUI 210LU 10} SIBY 1S3I91U| 39119 pue Juswaaibe ulbiey  nok Buipiebal sojny [212ads 104 UONBIURILINGAR JUNOISE INOK 995 “I011D
-mopy Jap.o Joj 1uawked anisues 1wl syausq ydanse Keul salee B LA JUnodde Jnof 109jes aunuo/wed  Aafuelsuefuow mim 12 Junoooe paloadsns e jo Annbuy usRuMm B BA1323) am SSS|UN 13500 paWIp
NG 10/pue spn uonaesuen e ot fued sHuylo ayl Jo sweu aup pue fajues uebioyy 1noA oiu Bo ‘uoneLLOY 3181 153USIUI 104 LUOW 8¢ [W JBLLBIEIS N0 *(YdIS) 19V U810, JOISIAL SanLNIas
UOJIDBSLIEI] B JO SLUIT PUB SIEP SUY LSILLINY [|1m o 1sanbes uenum uodn WBweIEIs AI9na J0 85010 L) 18 pue ssbuey) syel 1salell sigedldde aup) Japun spgbu Buipniau) siybu inok 1etoxd Joyuing o3 Buitim
. " suDpuo? pue saje(] UOROBSURI] SY) SLUIL UJED UOJIBINI|ED MOU B LIEIS pue S0UB|eq JiGaP ANoK 01 135U U) PRLLYUOD-31 3g PINOYS JUBLWSIELS syl w Aouedasip Jo Aseinooeu

‘Bioradis manm paniang syl PPE SpA “LAUOW Byl Ioj SUOHEINI|ED 1saJaiul pansade  Aue Buiplebal SUONEXUNILIOD [B1) "JUN029E INOK UBIUIBLL NOK 313LM

USIA IO QOEB-1LE-202-1 18 2dIS 10BI0D ‘ainyaolq 9dis Kojeueidya  AJIEP au Jo wins ay) $1 aBIewD 18a:81u1 pus-yiuoL aly| pua-yiuow e 301)j0 au] Jo Jebeuely yaued au Buroewod Aq J01d L apew a./em

ue Buipnuy *9d1S Inoge woneuLoju) uielge o] "uonaaeid 24|S Aq  9IUB(Eq UGS N0 0) pappe S| pue yluow syl Inoybnoau: Ajep senuzze  aasljeq Jo puelssapun Jou op nok Jeyl sepnue fupiebal suwouod Aue
poJaAa2 a4 10U KB SN LM Pl3y 10U S19S5E pLB dIS Ag paloaioud 1ou 1saseu wibieyy “(skep) 0gg Ag apiip (2) pue ‘sduejeq UGEp PAMS  ssalppe Kjsleipswi pue ‘Apdiuosd jUsLwaiels Jnok malal o) 2.ns ag

ale uonenany Jaxew o3 anp sasso Bl adis mmam 1e 10 1senbses uodn 13U ssauisng Jo 9502 K| 1ep aLp Aq s1ed 1sadeu| wifiew sjgendde syl saunbuj pue sou3
ajqepieaR s1 ainyaolg Aojeueidxe Uy -(USED Jo) sWie? 10y 000'0s2s  Mdinuw (L) smofjog se sueo| uifiew uo sabiieyo 1saseul 31N ED 8K '9Z£€-698 (008) 1 Muag
mEU:_uc: 000'005% 01 dn sJawoIsna s1 Jo-senundes sysoid yogm . mmm_ﬁ_..u 1salau] :_mhﬂs_ DIIAIDG WD Yl 1o ‘abed JsA0d JUSWNENS SU) LC UOIBLLIOUI TOBIUOD
{9d|$) uoneindio) uoIIBinId J01SaAY| SBILINIBS JO JBGLUSLU € BJe 3R ‘uoiusod aup mojaq paredipul - ay Buisn Aq sn 01 pa1oaap aq Aew unoaoe Jnok Buip.eba) suonseny
’ uonIA0d JdIS aq | [eisieloo se pabipard seieys jo Jequunu au “sareus s|qibife isuonsany

“Jeaddeas uay) pue “eaddes)p 1M J0j02 Y] “yiluem o) SBY AIndas e §| "siuncoze uiblew oA ur sanunoas ajqibie su3 jo anjea "9ZEE-698-008 (|2 1o auljuoucd kajuelsuebow mwmn

pasodxa usu “sbied Aieas Jo >oBQ 8L U0 YU BAmsuas-1eay w pajuud Ayl uo paseq s moucy Kew nok unowe ay] ‘ueo| wbiew Guipuelsine 01 uo Boj nok vaym sjuaLnaog neady Bunsales Ag sjqepieae
alfiueial Aunoas anjg anbiun e s aug Aponusyine sy penfaes Kue 10y |esoiejo0 se s)unoooe Jnok w syasse Buibpald Joy abueyoxe as[e a1e $2.ns0josi¢] papuedx3 8y (SUILOLE 3SOY] IO} JAIBIEIS

0] SJUBLURED K11IN29S POPPaQLUR [RIOASS SDINIES) USWBIRIS SIY ]| ul sn woJ) Kauow moeuog Aew nof ‘sabispaud uifilew aaey nof j| 2 paAladal 10U aney nok Ji USLUBIEIS 1S1) INOK 10) JUSLUBIRIS J30LUadaq
sainseay Aunsag (SIUNEJYIE JUBLUBNIR] UIBLEY PUE aUN[ 1UaJal 1SoW N0k 0] PaLoeIIe Al $3.nsojasig papuedxy

"SI0UOIpUESYSLISIONPoIdpaIMON IS/ w0 fajueisuebiow swmm 1oy ajqe(ieae 1ou)12weisny wibieyy e 21e nok § uoneunou) Juepoduy]  -(s)1UBWRIETS pasojauR S o) a|gedlidde ale samsadsig Bumolioy ay).
. $2INs0jISIq pJepuels
8 Jo Z abed €202 'L€-[ 13qo1Q polid al 404 | INIFNFLVIS INIITO

Aajue)s ueblo



) ‘sasodind xey 10 Li01einbal Joj STUBLLINIISUY JO UOIIEILISSESD
a] L Jajp AL pUR LIOTEPLALILILINIA) B BNTISUGS 10U 0p SUCREILISSEL? 85at] 'SAIUBEq SN
pue 4ag/yses papias paroaltud pue ‘siseq alep apen e uo sBuipjoy siuesasdas LoIeI0)e 18558 St

“ysen

BLUBIE]S SIL JO Loiioas

BuipuodsaLios U] 0] Ry UOIBLLIOI JELOIHDPE 104 *PAINSUY OIS 10U DI04 1Byyau st (x4) abueyaxg
ubiaiod "9dis Aq paionna aq ou Kew pue Asaunoeo e se ‘proy Ajeusaixa siasse aprjout Aew sanjey
“Seunso[asig papuedx3 aas abeiannd 941S JoJ 91qibifa ate (S Buipriou) senunses pug

" YSBD "IdiS AG paanca Jou ale 1 asuemnsul D4 o aiqifife o sysodag yueg pue fidde sains 01G4

%00°001L LS 0LZ'VESS ANIvA TYI0L
00001 LS'0f2'FESS usej
abiejuaniag anjeA 1eN
(1saseur pansaoe sapnpul NOIEVYIOTIY LASSY
‘SUOIBINIIED SauBULIofad paaa e arey ABW IBLT SI0108) JByl0 10U
'SIBMEIDLIAM PUE SUONNGLILIOD J0 12edul a4} J8PISU03 JouU op Aol $B ‘aoueuLoiIad Juatusanty Junoade
Juiasaidas 10U op Ay ‘poiiad jotd 8y tioly amea Jeyop uy abueyd auy) wesasdar anoge ssfieguaaiad oy
220e Le0e
120 d3S 9NY INM NN AV ddy ¥V 934 NYF 203G AON 100 U LS'0LZ'PESS LS OLZ'FESS ANTYA ONIANT TY10L
TV TETETEE 0§ G1L'9£8 65°609 anjep u abuey)
e -
3 ‘- L B W = - - Ssajsuel]/siqaq/supal) 1N
ey §'€ES o — — sialsuel| funossg
[=]
%00 8'eLs m - — sugaq
g — — SHupaly
L'ves B
by - 9L bEV'SESS 26°099'tES$ AMNIYA ONINNID3E Y101
Lo @z/Leio1-zz/LiL) @z/Le0L-zZiLoL)
"BIYEA NIBN JO SYIIOUT UBBLIY] LIS JSOLL S} shejdsip Lieys mofaq oy IBBA SIYL pouad siyL
_ - ANIL ¥3A0 INTVA LIMAVIA (1sar poruode sapnidt) | NNOJIIVY HNOA 40 ANTYA NI JONVHD
| R IISNIIVO NV3F 'VHIARI SINOT0/  BYL-OLELOL-LEO - Alewiwing wNoJoy
. ONI 90SSY NNINIWOTNGD dIHSOVTd 3HL ~ WN0JIY 19SSy 9ARIY. o , , ‘
g jo ¢ afieg Z20Z 'Lg-1 4800130 polisd a4l Jod | INIFINFLYLS LNIIND

Aajuels uebio



"SaUNSOfosKT popuedx auyl Ly (ssoT)/uien o} 1oy “Uonesedaid xe] Jof pasn ag 10U pinoys pug sasedmnd
feuoneuLonn ioj papmoid si ‘spusLisnipe siseq o3 anp abiueys Kews goigm KIBWLING (SSOT)UIeY 9ijf

— . (SSOTYNIVD TVLOL

(eziLe/oL Jose)
a1e] 03 uondaou)

{gziLeoL-gziLiL)
1ea) Siy) paziesy

(cerLeioL-zz/LioL)
poLiad SiL L pazieay

pazieaiupy .
AIYINAINS (SSOT)/NIVD
L5'0L2'PESS L5'0LZ'VESS s4INIA “ddd "HSYD ONISOTI
— — Aoy yoeyapaed |10
— — Auanay parepy yse) [e0)
51°9€8% 0£°199'052% Ananoy parejay uauwnsanu] [e10]
. 61'9g8 0£°.99 SUORNQLSI( PUE BW0dU|
.00°000'052 00°000'052 suonduwispay pue safes
(00"000'052) — S9SBUIING
9L PEV'SESS 1LZ'609°c82$ SANIAl ‘dad ‘HSYD ININADO

{zzfLcio1-zziLn)
JeaA syl

8 Jo 7 abeq

(zz/LE/0L-z2/LioL)
pouad iyl

MO1d HSYD

WNOIIE 3t} JO SNILIS DJGEXE] B3 10U PUE SIHININIES

Bundprapun ayy go SOUSIIB10BIBYD BU] LG PISE] A8 SUONBILISSEIZ SILOIUI 1diIaxS XE3 PUE S/gexe]

51'988% 0£°L99% SNOLLNEIYLSIA aNV IWOINI V101
— — . awoouy| Wwaxg-xe|
51'088% 0£'1L99% SUOINGLASIQ Puy Swodu|
51'9¢8% 0£'L99$ 153021U]
(ez/Lei0L-2eiLil) {ce/Le/0L-zz/Li0L)
Jeaj syl POLIBd SIYL
AIVIAINNS NOLLNAI-|1SIC ANV JINOINI
L5°0L2'VESS Z26'099°'CE5$ ANTVYA TYLO0L
- — (souBEq Buipuelsine) seniiger] feioL
L5°0L2'VESS Z6'099'SESS 51955y [€101
- LLLS0'0G2 1sodag Jo se1eYILE)
LG 0Le FESS LZ'609'€82$ SHINI 'd0d ‘Ysed
(gz/LEiol Jo se) (ZZ/0€/B o sE)
polisd siuL poliad 1587

e B DISNIYD N3 VAR SINOT 0 - BYL-OLELOL-L6D
Lo T ONIFDOSSY INNINIWOGNOD dIHS9YTA JHL - IUI030Y SI9ssy aanoy

Aajue]s :m@o_\,_

(1samul panusoe sepnppul ) | JIHS JONVIVE
- Alewwng uno2oy

€202 'LE-1 1Rqo1Q polad 3yt o4 | INJWELYLS INTITO



— - - - — 15°0£2'VESS S13SSY 40 NOLYIOTIV TVL0L
- - - - — LS0LZHESS SN ‘(4 use)
By SIURLASBAL SAANBLIRNY SaI1NI3S paLkfal] sapinby usey
paimanng 1 WOdU| poKI4
S13SSVY 40 NOILYJOT1Y
“ERpnIUl

10U 218 SUIDY 21810dI07 BUpUsd, 10 SpIAoid aseald, Bunels suopsed pue SHsodag ‘NN YSE?) oigelieAr UORBLLIOML e JOYIEW PUE SISBq 1507 Ylog aney Jey] suomisad 108j4a) Ajuo SjE10] (SSOT)ED pRZNESILn

%500  00'192% W/iN L50L2PE5% — %00700L ANTVA Y101
% PleIy  1sale] panIddy me_E_mm ) ANeA 191K 1507 [B10], mmz__u_c_._ 1o
Wauny  JWwoau] Iy 53 pazijeain - abenmasag

Jaquisw JiG4 pue Jueq feuonel B yoes pue 71 Aoncieg yinus Aopuers uebiopy Jo saigiie ‘UOIBID0SSY [BUONEN ‘YUBG BIentid Aojuers uebiopy o/pue v yueg Aajuers uebiopy ie play aue m.&moo.mq Hueg #

002928 LE'0LZbESS %00°00L SJAIN ANY ‘d0g ‘HSYD
BUL0IU] ULy 153 an|e) 19y e SOUIP[OH Jo
R o abenrniag
0s00  00%S 0 - worzvess T T v v MARS ATTAYIS VMO
9, pdy  OLWIOIL[ LUy 15T 97 Djal), JuaLn?y ANEA THIBR uondiasag
feg-;

‘suonsod paines Aing o) peferdsip aq Auo 1M 9AdY PUE “ISRUIUl panady “awiootlf jenuuy palewnisy “nof o1 paiiuas uopepinbyl yons jo spassosd ayl aapy pue awil Aue e (s)aovejeq pury
1enew fauow Aue jo seleys Jo (s)asugieq ysodsp yueq ok egepinbly 0) s 3onRsuUr 0] 3B 8Kl aABY N4 *SISBq 91BP JUBLWRIIaS B LD pafeidsip Ajjesaush are spund joxiew feuoyy pue ‘ueibold ysodag yueg “yse)

SANN4d LIMUVIAI ATNOIN ANV INVI90Yd 11S0d3a YNVE ‘HSYD

‘poLad [BID98 YT LYIIM SA1BS 0TS 1388 10U Aew pue s1es Lodnod BURECY UALNI SyT UC PISEq SSIRWIISE aUe Pk JUaLInd pUe SLI0aL) JenuuE 1S2iait) paniooe aul ‘saillnoses a1y Bupeotd 104

150U Jebunuos J1e jo iy ur wawded pue pousd Juessial ay) Bump 1ol ase SUCIIIDUOD [ENJI08 PaYINads SLLNSSE PUE SSIBLUISS D8 (SOJOoN Swooy webunuo?) 1o ssjon [ensoaay abuey *-a) aimesy owwodu
WabLNLOS 8 (M asoi) Joj praid WALNI PUE SLosu [enuue 1sausi paniode syl “padeidsip usyn senobores janpod Juswa)els snotea i ieadde Aetu Ay Jon0S (SSBJS 1855y, SE sujf spete uonduosag
OISO BUT L0 PALIILBPI ‘SIUSUNSAAU PAIMANAS “ao1id 53 Ly Safusy? 19313t 10U Sa0p Y “Uomisod aiiua ayl J0 aNjEA ToYIBL JUA1INT AL] A SLIOIY [ERLILIE PRIBWSS 2303 34) Buipinp Ag paleinafes s| pue
wALIISanL ue Ag peiemuEal suoour syl S193(1R] DIMA BN SAIBUNISe gl uey] syl 1o samof aq Kelu prowk 1o alodut [emoy ‘iep £uniews ybnosyl Ajuo palosyad S SYIU0 Z 1 18U Ayl Uigim s1ep Ajamiety
poLlap e aAgy 18y SBUIPoY 104 (P pUE ‘SAIBLUIISS YINS S1BISIOA0 PIN0I YoM sutel 1eyiden uo jediouud Jo-wnzal sprioul Aewr (3 ‘soxe) Buipoueim Sn-uel sigeaiidde 1oy ueizonpas Aue apniout 10U saop (q 'siseq
Xer-a4d e U0 pajeinaled si (e SOy enuLy palBLLiIST ‘alep wim Aeanageydie pue ‘e1ep Supungai-aid o Aumew Ag parios oie sanoes aweou; paxi4 palejdsip (ssop)uel pazipann sy woly jayp Aew
LIMed JUBLUISBALY [ENIO I, “193IBL BY] LT PAUIBIQE 3G PO J8Y] BIBA Y7 1994421 Jou Aulr (SSOT)ARES) POZNealur), pue An{eA JONIEW, 'SISEq @1ep ape e uo pjos/paseyamnd suoisod Sioayas uoi1aas iyt

1unoday aberosjorg

“1g IISNIIVS NYAT ‘VaaAT SINOT 0/9

ONI 90SSY WNININOANOD dIHSOY14 JHL

8 jo g abeyq

Kajue)s uebiop

SONIATOH

‘abuBYS ‘SaUNSOsig papUedx] oy Ut PaLIap SE “SaANI3fG0 TUSLLISAALT INOK i ST LLIoU]
uonengadg ‘uonessiddy jendes ‘eweou) saissaifby ‘awoou (fuoud jo seplo W) seansalg usunsaAU)

8PL-0LSL0L-L69
1UNOI9Y 519SSY SANIY

J1e1aq UN029Y

2202 'Le-L 1Bqo0 polisd 8yl o4 | INJINFLVLS LNIITO



‘SAUINSOJISH Papuedyy oyl 07 Jajay usmos xer nok buiyy uaym parnbay

squawisHIpe Siseq oy J1e 100104 10U ABU UDIIDOS S "aouelIoyUl o WIS Aq siosuen pue suooe 91840di00 LIBLIRG ‘SOIBs [SEM 0] 9ND SAILINDSS PRsant3d Lo SIUSUSTe SIseq (2 pug ‘tual-Hoys Jo wiey-Suop sauiie
se ssof 10 el au (g *(0uNdas Jo adfy ayy 1) aep jgeaidds syl Ja) LL/L/L OYR IO LD .c.ES_vum SAHINIHS PAIAN0D 0 BfES Uf} L0 SISR 150 PaISnIpe (2 9-6501 W04 uo piodat om eyl aunbos suopenbial Ainsea

00°0% 00°000'052% 00" ooo ‘05z a)eQ 0} Jeaj (sso)/ute9 pazijesy 19N
00°0% 00°000°052% 00°000'0S2% poLad Sy (ssoq)juies) pazijeay 19N
00°0% 00'000°'052% 00°000'05Z% aje( 0} Jeaj uLal-Moys
00'0% 00'000'05Z2$ 00°'000'052% poliad Syl wia]-uoys
00°0% (0°000'052% 00'000'052% 000°000'05¢ ZZILEIOL  €2/92/60 L0022 0§62 M9 d3d 1SHId
[TETI ] (ssoq}umes 150 |EI0] [SiEERDIN] Riuend pos palnbay uonduasag Aunasg
pozifeay foy ; Bug safes aeq ajeq

(SSOTY/NIVO WH3IL-LIOHS
1IvV13a (SSON/NIVO a3ZIv3Iy
0£°199'052% aold3ad ¥04 ALIALLOY 1IN
2Lyl WYHD0Yd 11S0d3a YNYd JUBUNSRAU| DNy LE/OL
85°919'052% NVHD0ud LISOd3a MNvE JUBLUISIAL| JIBWIOWY  1LE/OL
Eugsg)supan uondinsag L STIYTE T TG
: Auanpy
ALIALLOY WVA90¥d 11SOd3A YNVE ANV (JWIN) ANNd LIMAVIN AINOW

0£'L99% 1STH3UAN] WYI0L
0£'199% SNOLLNGIMLSIA ANY FNOONT ITaVEVL TYLOL
ZLFL (LE/OL-LO/OL POURD)  WN MNVE JLVAINd AJINYLS NYOJON SLLOIU] 152U LEOL
86'019% LLAMOQLYEE] LE-OL-2202INA %0S56'C a2 ¥2 0ISIONVH NVS Mg 43y 1514 BUIDIU| JsasaU| LEIDL
(igeayipar) SBWIIOY uondirsag adk1 KAaY ajeq Ajanoy
SNOILNGIM1SIO ANV JWOINI FTavXVL

00'000°042% SNOILIWIATY aNV STTYS V101
00°000'062% SNOLLANAGIY ANV STTVYS ‘SLNINLSIANIZY ANICIAIG 'SISYHIUNG TVLOL

aNOg GFANLEYIN 40 NOILdWIATY.
£00°000°052% 000000L% 000°000°05¢ [LaooLece] LE-0L-22023NAa %0S6'2 U3 ¥3 QISIONA NYS Mg 433 LSHH uondwapsy LE/0L LE/OL
(1gaq)/supax) adlld Knuenp SITWIL0Y) uondinsaq adi) Kuanoy aeq aeq
WIS Kuanay
SNOILdINZATE ONY STTYS ‘SININLSIANITY ANAAIAIG 'STSYHIAN
ALIALLOV d31V13d INJNISIANI
ALINLOV
2 DISNIYD NVAT VAR SINOT O/ BYi-OLELOL-L69 |lelag N0y
INI 20SSY WNININOANOD dIHSOYT JHL - WUN0IIY SIassy IANIY : ,

g Jo 9 abey 2202 'LE-L 1840100 potdd awsod | INFWILVIS INIITO

Aajue]s uebio



“$e6H-082 (008) Builies Ag unid Jno 1eos Kew Jjeysq 1Syt uo Bupioe aUoBLIOS 10 SIOISaALY JOjUBS “SUIEdU0d [euaiod Jo saumbul Kue 104

oudpH l0isaau| Jelnag

'sn 108103 Ajaieipawi aseald ‘sweas asaup BuipeBal

suopsanb Aue anBL FOK JI'SWESS 2IUBISISSY WOLLIDAND PUE 'SLIEDs UoleLuRs awol ‘swess toddng yaspisuieas Juaunsaay| ‘sweas ddy sweas Buysiyd ‘swess QuBYY) ‘sweds Jopiaold ‘sweds Aiddng ‘sweas
UBUNEaIL :JO BIEME ag 0} SWESS Jo ajdwexaowy Jo0u op nok auokue oy “laqumu Kunass je10os ok Bupnjour ‘uogewou [euosiad o ‘spiomssed ‘sraquinu juncase ok apiacsd JaAau pinoys nok 12y papuial
ag aseald ‘suonezueflo 30 BgWnU e Ag paynuapt usaq aney el swWeds Suimo)iol au 1o s1uRN Jno Laje o3 Aunuoddo siy Suiyel sie s “fojuels uebiol 01 aauELadWI 1SOLENN JO SI S3URIID.IN0 JO ATRjes Byl
fanoy Junoaoy uajnpneld woy jjssinep Gunaelold ve sdip

VNI WOl paureiqo aq Aew ¥oaunsenolg vanI4 Guiguosap uonewwlog sapnjaul 1eyl ainyd0uq Joisasul uy -Bio eiuy mama s| sseIppe aus gam wiNI4 UL '5666-682-008-1 S| Joquiny

BUINOH Y2oyDIe.g oyl ‘suosiad pajelIosse Jayl pue slagquiall N4 Jo Aeisiy Aeundiasip s fuipaeBar uapewuop uiepas spiaaid o3 y2aydusolg se umouy ‘welfoid aunsoppsip and syl paysiqelss sey vyNI4
_ WYY VNI

SAOVSSIN

.__a__v__.mz_n_tuz<m_n.§u>__~___m_:o¢_oa_.nﬁ.oh_mncwnmm..A ”__,.,Q,___Smm_u::oouﬁ
NI D0SSY INNININOGNGD dIHSOVT4 SHL  1UNo2oy S1assy ANdy e | T S

8 Jo £ afieq 2202 'LE-1 8GO0 polRd AUl o4 | INIWALYLS INIID

fajur1S UebIo



Nueq ya| Ajreuonuayu afied sy

g Jo g abed

Aajue)s ueblo



€-% -8¥L - L0BZ50 - L69
asn NI GIAVTISIA 3¥Y SINTYA 11V ‘GILON ATIVIIAITHS SSTING » IATVA ISOT AV
+ JITINVHVAO MNVE LON » ADNTIY INTFNNYINOD TrI034 ANY AF GIHNSNI LON
« 11SO430 MNVYE ¥V LION « AFASNI A 10N “SLINT0Hd IINVHNISNI ONY SINFNISIANS
BU||Uo/Wod AB|UBISURBIOW MMM BUIJUQ TUNDITY IN0J SS830Y
92££-698-008 (Bam e skeq ¢ Aeq e siroH g} Jejuag asjniag jusil)

LE1¥-G0G-2SL XBd 19660-9.9-008 :3uoud Ny 0026 vZ-2EL ‘auoydajel
£G/80 MN "MIAR SWOL

JAY 3400H £EEFE
youelg nop

.. Z¥L¥-50§5 ZEL
wioo feumsuefilow@uul]{ sune]
1uapIsald A loluag
uuf]4 auneq
JOSIADY [BIOUBULY INOA

- . ; 15433 PINIITY SBPIYI]
22 ES0'VLO'LS (eg/LE/0L Jo SB) INNOJIV UNOA 40 ANTYA TYLOL

SRR E ' Kejueguehiop

8LSS-LO¥80 M ALID JIINVILY

JAY JINIVA HIHON 09

. 443194039 W

B IMSNIQVYD r 'Vd3AIY 71 “3Ncdl O 0/
ONI J0SSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSHVId 3JHL

WMOINAE #

"0diS 48GLWaw 271 Aoureg s Aamueis uebiop

: 443194039 W

B IMSNIAYD 1 'VIAR T INOSE D 00

INI 2085V WNINIWOGANOD dIHS9V1d IHL
*H04 INJNALVLS

Z20Z 'LE-L 19qonQ poliad i Jod | LNINILVIS INIFD



03 o pue sujuE fajusg ueBloy 01 Ul uonen)Is [eaueLly 1o sansqoe

1202Z/50 pesiay  bol "Ajessuab sjuaunsosu) pamionns o1 pajejal 15a.@1U JO S121UCD pue wawnsaaul nok ul abueyo |eualew Aue jo sn asiape Apduioid

SYS1 841 U0 vonewlojul o4 Axbaies 1ew Jo) Spaau LoNeIG|[e 185SE -1sanbai nok 12 Apdwoxd nof o} a1ge|izae apew aq M LONBWLIOMI

‘sBunes ypaio asayy Bupaidieur ug asuelsisse oljoyuod fsnes 1ou Aew aloesayl pue seadde Aoy sseym LioBa1ed. yons pue nok 03 paysiuuny Ajsnoimaid SUCIESURIY YoNs JO SUOTBLUNLOD

10 LORRLLOJUI JBLTIN) PRBU NOA Ji SN 10BIUCS 358ald "dousuLIDpRd 1onpoud JUBLLBILIS SUE LM JUSISISU0D JaLUEW B Uf wioyad Jou Ul PSPN|3UI USaq Sey SUORoBSUERN SUoNdo JO LonNaaxa ay)

J0 sooueient 1o suonelussaidal 10U are pue Japiaoud aup Jo suoiide AW ,'AU| 1ONNS (SSE|D 19SSY, S aul| S|IB19Q uond1i0sag LOMSOd 8yl 0] paieral sableys Jaulo pue SUCISSILIWGS O1 133058 LM UonetLIo)|
ayl ssaxdal sBunel 1PaID [y "SIMN3as UIBLSo 10 UMOYS ag ABW uo payuap! ate pue salobayes pnpoid 1WBWSIEIS snopea U] eadde suondg pajsn
51004 %3 PIEPUEBIS PUB 83I1A18S SJ01Sanl| SApooly woyy Bunel upass sy)  ABLI Yym ‘sjuaLlseal) paunionis 1esse BulApspun Aue o1 sunsodxe “15enba. uenpm Jnok uodn
5,100 B PIEPUBIS pue asialag sioisaau] s Apooly woyp sBuney upaig {2101 Jiay pue £1n2as palejal aul BUILMO J0 Y51 LoNEausoueD  Nok o1 pajiew aq s Adod e 1o "sesiyo §11 1k uonsadsul jeuossad unof
“fidde |pa SRS YINLS B “inoooe KIosiape Le s1 o 3Ll JAPISUOD PINOUS SI01SBAU] "Sys [e1dads 01 198[gns 8g Aew Joj a[de[ieae S| Loneziuefio sl JO WSLIAIETS |eRUBUY v (jonuod uanb

wauodwoes KosiApe Ue sUIEIL0I JUN0ade Jnok §| *auocfe Bunel auyy wouy pue spnpeld xajdwos aie (S15Npold paInionas) siuawsaay] paanionas  aaey nok woys o Aued pajuyl SWos Jo Jleyad uo 1o J0AB) INO U] JJo-1as
SIUSUCD SY JAUI 10U pue Wode) yaIeasal anua auy) peal plnoys nok SHONERIPISUOY pUe SHYSTY SIUAURSAAL| paimanas 40 1061 10 uB)| € Jo sBy 2I8 3'1) PUBLLSP LD SIBWOSND 0] 3|qeied
pue smaln s1sAjeur au Buiuieouod LoilewiojUl 3191dwoa 310w wgiuod ) *f)noas Ienojued e aJe spuny asayl 18l pepacud 'alay SJUN0JIe SWIOISNI 10) PALLED
suodol yoreesay "uiodal yoieasal ssepircid yaleasal sy ol Jajas - 10) dojaaop |[1m o S)SIxD 19x1ew AIBPUCODS B JEL 10 INDD0 |[IA LOINE saauejeq upasa say Buisiidiod spuny asn Aew am [E-£951 0ves

10 auuoaLodKajuesueliow mam 01 0 *(SUIUOL BS0UT Jo) WRWelEls  [NISSAIINS e 1Ry aJURINSSE ou ag ued aJay (ajge|ieae 1ou) wiN Ag H49 £1] 93S U3 Jo-sapnJ uonaaoad JaLoisna auyl Japun
B PAAI3a1 10U SABL NOK J1 UBLLISIEIS 151 INoA 10) JUSLUSIEIS Jaquisday]  PAIBJIPUI Al S3IHINJaS 218y uonany asayl o) (s)aoud aun ‘alojelayL SIUBWBIRIS [BIZUBUL puUe S33Leleq Upal) dald Jo Aijigepeay
1o auny Juadal 150l INok uo sBuney UdIeassy ayl 9as 'wasks Bunes *Rupmnby| paNLLI) 10 OU $] 319U SAINIVS B1RY UDIAMY UIBLISD J04 2w L umsisey wd;-weg fepud-epuop ‘yE5r-082
sJapinoid yoleasal yoea IN0ge LIONELLIoLI DI0W 1o "asuetwiopad SeNUNJag aleY LONINY N0y Uonewloju] Juelodwy {008) {122 Aew yeyaq naL uo Bunoe asoyl 1o SIDISeAL) JOJUDS

Jo saajueeni 1o suoiejuasadal Jou pue suodo siapiacad "1senbal nok 1e uonedsul auyjdijeH J01SaAU] 101USS B J3J0 3 ‘SN LM 3)BIILNLULLIO 01 ABm

easal auy e sbunes yessey ou) ‘Jeysbujuiopy Jo 977 ‘o Inok oy ajgepene s) 3 uonenBay Ag paanbal Se JUN0IDY WNPURIOWRN 1U9IUAALIDD B SIUSIND JoIsanll Jojuss sAsjuels uebioly spinod o) Japio u|
feues uesfiopy woiy sbune) yaeasal aaey Aewl sanunaas Ainbo awosg [e10ads AU} Jo pJoda) JidLewsod oL “WISISAS BAIBSaY |BIBPaY AL JO awmpdpH o1sanu] Joluag
smeig siskjeuy  $10LISA05 J0 pieag aup Ag penss) | uoneinbay Jo §'0gg uondes Japun - ‘aG¢2-122

safieueyy jusansaau] jeqe| pue suomuyaq shuney yoieasay fnbg  NOA Joj pau|EL|BW UNOITY WNpURICWaIA [21aads pue uneoy uibiew {998) 1 Wwawpedag suciiesy U1 Jno 1oRIL0D "Sjule|duAos Jo,
“1senbal uanm vodn paysiuiny aq [Im uoioesuel Aue Inof 10 UBWSIE]S PSLIQUIOT B S1 SIY) “Unoddy Uibiely & oAeL NOA J|  SWISOLOD 04 "PBIRAOD SIBjsuen aup jo uoikiuasap e Buipnpou 'siajsuen

L Uoioauued Ul sn AQ paniaosl aq 01 J0 PaAladal UOIeIaunwR) JaLio UNo23Y Wnpueiowapy [erads Guipiefial uonewsopu) punj JIUoKO8|e SN0aUCLD 01 19adsal Lm sanipiqisuodssl pue sybu
Aue Jo 1nowe pue a2INos sy} pue syyauaq asay) Buipiebal speteg ‘uleLLLIoJL] BIOL 10} Sa1e} 1SAIBIL| 1|2 pUE juswsaibe wibsery ok Buiprebas ssins |paads 103 LONEIUALINGOP JURGIOE JNOK B35 *JOLID
*MO| JapJo 104 wawded sxmisuod 1eu) siifeuaq 1desoe Kew saleiye B YUM 1unosoe Jnok 10ejes “auljuowod Asjueisuebiow mmm 1e unodoe paradsns g jo Aunbur uenIM B aA13751 9M SSBIUN 1991100 paLLaap
Ino Jofpue sy "uopaesues 2 0 Aued Jayio ay Jo aweu sy pue Kajuers uefiiopy nof our fio) "uoneulogul 2181 15319101 J0 4 "LHLIOL 3 |1 1UBWAIETS IN0A “(VdIS) 19V UDia@10id JOISAAU] SaIINoas
LIONI9ESUES] B JO 3Ll PUR H1Bp Ayl USILINY [jim am ‘1sanbal uanum uodn JUBLLAYEIS AJ3Aa Jo 3s0[2 Ul 18 pue sabueyo a1el Jsasaul apgedde auy Jepun syybu Buipnjou 's1ybu ok yamoid seyuny oy Bupum
SUOHIPUOS PUE 531 UOIIDBSURI]  SU1 BLUI YOEa LUONE|NI[ED MaU B Lels pue soueleq 1Igsp Jnof 0] 1SaJ8iUl ) paluyjuod-a) aqg pInoys Juaalels siuy ul fsuedaiosip Jo Aoemadzeu

. ) ‘Bag-adis' mmm panaoe syl pPe 3R YIUOW ay] Joj SUBHERINI|es 1samu panuaae  Kue Buipsefias suonesjununuod je1Q UNo33e INoA uiRuew nok akaym

USIA 10 QOER-LLE-202-1 12 3dIS 1IRIU0D "8Inya0i) 0dis Aoeueidxs  Ajiep ayg Jo wns ap s) abireya 1sa1e)ul pua-tuoLl ay | "pus-yiuokl e as0 aLp Jo Jabeuspy youelg aup Bunoeiuad Ag Jous Ul apewU aem

ue Bupnjou) '94|S Inoge uonewloul ulelqo o) -uonaatoid 4IS Ag  99UBIRg HgSp Inok o} pappe S pue uiuow-ayl 1noybnonp Ajlep saniooe  aasijaq Jo puErsIspun Jou op nok jey) sainua Buipiefal swasued Aue
paanno aq 10u ABLW Sh LuIA PJBL 10U S19SSE PUB 4|5 Aq pa1datoad 1ou 1sasaur ulble “(skep) g9g Ag eplalp (2) pue ‘saueleq Igap pajies  ssaippe Apieipaiuw pue ‘Apdwold 1UsWEIeIs JNok maias 0] auns a9

ale uoiemany JaxeLl 01 anp sasso| fo-adis mma 12 1o 1senbas uodn 19U.558UISN1q JO 950} Ajtep 8y Ag 9184 1saso1u Blew ajqeoidde aui salunbuj pue siou3
“ajqelieAe 51 anya0ug Aloleueldxa Ly (USed Joj SWIeD 10} Q00°0SzS  Aldmnw (1) :smofjoj sk sueo) utfrew uo sebieys 1sarmul a1eINoleD 3 i 'gZee-698 (008) 18 J|awa)
Buipnjoun) 0OO'005$ 01 dn SJBWISHD S JO SANLINDaS S19330sd LMUM sabreyy 1saqu) wbiely 2 BN oy Jo ‘abad JaA00. JUBLUBIEIS A1 UG UOIBLLIOJU JOBIICD
"(diS) HoNe1odiog UMIH0Id JCISOAU| SAIILINDRS JO JSWIBL B I IR ‘ucpsod aufy mojag pajealpul — aup Buisn £g sn o1 paizaup aq Aew junosoe nok Buipuebar suonsany
: wonasnad 2dIS ag-||uw [eJaie|joz se pebipaid sareys jo Jsquinu auy ‘saseys sjqibie - . isuansany

eaddesy usy) pue “Jeaddes|p 1% J0j03 L3 ‘UiLIeMm 01 SeY A1LNoas e J| “sjunoaoe uibiiew nok Ul saiznoas a1qibie auy Jo anfen, '9ZE£-698-008 122 ‘10 auljuoaLod AajueIsUBBIoLw M

pasodie uayp rebed Kians Jo oeq BU3 U0 3 BARISUas-1eay Ul pajulid 8yl uo paseq s| mollog few nok unowe ay) ‘ueo| uffew Bujpueisine 01 uo fio) Nok usym sluaINIGg UNOYY Bunoales Aq alge(eas
*ajbueioas Anoas anig snbiun e 51 aug -Keonuswgine s paenbages Aue 10} |B191E]|02 SB SIUNCOR INoK LY S1asse Buibpald Joy sbueyoxe 0S|e I $3INS0|asia papuedx3 oL *(SLRUOW aS0L)) o) UBWISIEIS

0} SIUWBIE AILINDIS PAPPaACLUD [BISASS SBINES) JUSLURIEIS SIU| ©usn o Rauow monog Aew nok ‘seBioand wiBiew sagy nok )| e panssal Jou aaey nok )| USWISIES 1S N0 10) JUSLUSIBES Jaquiadaq]
saunseapy Aunoag (s3uUnoooE SIS LUIEYUaD pUR SUNJ JU379) 1SO0W JA0A O payseiie e sansojasig papueds

S19iuoopUES)SUSionpodpaimanns/woo-KajuRisuefiiow mmam 1oy 3jge|ieae Jou)awoisny) whie e ase nok j1 uoneuueyu] Jwepodwy  (shusluglels pasojoua auy o) ajqesndde are sainsopas|q Supmoljo) sy
S2INS0|2SIg piepuelS
8 Jo g abed 220¢ 'L£~1 JaqoldQ poLed 3yl 104 _ INFINFLIVYIS INTIT)

Aajue)S ueblo



sasodind xey so Aioxejribas Joj SIUBLUNISUY JO UDIIBIISSEID
YT LN JOUIP ABLL DUE LONBPUSLLILIOID] B SINIISU0D 10U Op SUDITEIISSEID 858l  SaoUBIq NN
pue Jaaysed paimes parsaftud pue ‘siseq alep apen e uo sbupjoy siuasardar uoiIeaojie 13sse sityf

yses

‘suosienares asueuLioyad pajsaye aney Aew 1Byl sio13e) Jaylo Jou
‘SIEMBIDYNM PUE SUORNGLIL0T J0 1edwi U7 Jepisuos Jou 0p Aay] se ‘eJugtiopiad IUSWISaAL] 10208
ssardas Jou op ey “pouad soud ayl wios anien setjop ui abueyd syl Juasoldas anoge sabepmaied ay|

. zzoz o Lzoz
100 d3S 90V N NAr AVIN d¥dv dWW 934 Nvr 030 AON L0 001
008 m
006" o
: =
L =
L by B oy B K Ay - 000°L m
%20 %L'0 %L0 %LO ._wmo.o %00 wmod %00 %00 %00 %00 %OC W0 - ) W-
‘0L &
00Z'L

“BNYBA 19)JEYY JO SYIIOLE USSLIL] 1Ua0aJ IS0 3yl sAgidsip Lieys mopag ey

AL »AAO ANTYA LIMHVYIN
2 IISNIAYD [ ‘VaAAR 1IN0 90/
ONI 20SSY WNININOGNOD JIHSOVH FHL

8 Jo ¢ abeq

Aajue)s uebiop

8YL-L08Z50-L69 - N
WNOOY SIOSSY GANDY. .

MUBLBIEIS St JO LI0fIoas

Buipuodsaiioa auyy 07 sagad "UONBULIGILY [BUDIPRE 104 “PEISUl JdIS Jou id4 saynau st (x4} abueyoxg
ufftiaio4 ~I41s £g pasnod aq Jou Aew pug ‘Asaunod e se ‘piay Ajeiusaixe s1asse spryow ABlL Sanfea
“SB4500517 papuediy eas -aberand 241s of aiqibiie aie (S Buipnjou) senunIes pue

4S89 *9d1S A pasens 10U aie WG esuemsul J1d4 o siqifijje ase susodeq yueg pue Aidde seini g4

%00'001L 2T ESO'VLO'LS INTYA TVi0L
0000l 22'eS0vLO'LS yse)
abeuansag angep 193Jen

(15au9un pansaoe sapnpun) NOILY20TTY LIASSY

ANTYA ONIANT V101
anjep w abueys

ZZ2'50'rLO'LS ZTESOPLO'LS
L8'88L'9 LTriv'e

- - SI3JSURL L /SHAIQ/SUPAI) 19N
— sppsues) Aundag
— — - sugaq
_— — sUpY

S6'8LS'LLO'LS ANTYA ONINNID3E TYLOL

(zgne/oi-2z/LioL)
poLied SIUL

{ssasonu panaoe sapniou) | NNODIY MNOA 40 INTYA NI IONVHD

LF¥98'L00LS
(zzfLe/oL-ze/LiL)
leap siuL

- meE:m E:o_uu_«._

220e 'LE-L 1BqonQ polid syl ied | INJWALYLS IN3ITO



"SAUNSOfISIa hw.n:mn_ﬂ ayr ur (ssoq)anes o oy uoiesedaud xey sof pasn g 10U pinoys pue sesodind
JeuoneuLofuy Joj papiacsd si 'siuaunsnipe siseq 03 anp ableys Aews yopgm “Rwiums (sso7)aunes atyl

(SSOTINIVO TYL0L

(2e/Le/0l Jo se)
a1e( 01 uondaou)
pozIEalun

8L'¥99'805%

{ez/LE/0L-22rLIoL)
poLiad S| pazieay

(zz/LEioL-22/LL)
123), Sy paziesy

AHYIWANINS (SSOTI/NIYD

81'+99'805% SN “‘dad ‘HSYD ONISOTO

- fuanoy ¥aayg/pie) jero)

- _ _ Ayanay pareray yse e

‘WNo22e 8l Jo SMEes N\kamu B} JouU pLie SaNLINIss

m:__?m_c:a U1 0 SHISLSIIRILH BY) UO PSEQ 31 SUOIEILISSEI SO 1dexa xey pue sjgexe]

18'881'9% SL'6L5'2% SNOILNGRLSIA ANY JNOINI V101
— -—  awoou] dwexg-xe)
L8'88L'9% - EL'6LS'ZS SUOSIINGLINSI] pUy swodu|
Lg'88L'9% CL'6LG'CS Jsalau]
(zz/LE/0L-22rLiL) (ZZ/LEI0L-22/LI0L}
128/ SNy|

ZTESO'PLO'LS

pOLad SIYL
. AHYIWIAINGS NOILNGIM1SId aNY JNOINI

S6'8L5°L10'LS AMYA Y101

— (9auejeq Buipuesinc) ssmiger] 1210,

L09LY'LS L6°LLE'80S$ fuanoy pelejay JUBLNSAAU] [e10L
L8'88L'o €1'6L5'e SUONQLASIC PUe SLIooU| ZZ'ES0'VLO'LY S6'8L5LLO'LS sjossy [0l
00'000°L0% 00'000°£0% suondwiapay pue sa|es — 08" v0L /05 usoda(] Jo Sa1eURD
(og'2LL'LLs) (@1°292'1) saselInd +0'68E'S0S 85 121l '70s sysodag awi) pue sbuiaeg
LL'88L'L0S$ LZ'29E$ S4AIIN *dad 'HSYD ONINId0  8L'799'805$ Le'eses SINN 'dad “UseD
(eeneiot-zziL) (221 e/oL-22/L/01) {Z2/1E/0l o se) (Z2/0E/B Jo Se}
134 SIy1 poLiadl syt poLad 11 pouad st
MOTd HSYD (isaumaut panuade sapnpul v} | IJHS FONV IV
B DISNIDY9 [ ‘VH3AIN 1°INOSI D 0/0 8Y1-£08250L69 : ~Aew wng JUR0JJY -
~ ONI J0SSY WNININOGNOD dIHSOY1d JHL  WUN0J0Y SIasSY JARYY.- s A
g Jo  abeqd 220z ‘LE-1 100010 poldd a1 104 | INAWALYLS INAITD

fajueis uebiop



o SE) SSB1) 19557

00c  00'185'($ 25'769'262% 30 -SINIAYS dIdyI4TUd YNasH
o Ady  9LIOJL| Uy 153 AN[EA uonduasag
S1150d3d SONIAVS asn

¥77 Aeiueg

yws Aajuels uebioyy jo saleijiye PUB SIBqLIBL i YIog ‘Uoneioossy [euonenN “uesg aleald fajueis uebiopy o/pue v\ “jueg fajuels uefiop 1e piay sue sysodaq sBUIAeS [y 'saay 03 199fGns aie yuow
usAif e Ly Stk 81qeoiidde Jo SS00X0 Ut D18 J8Y] SIUN0JJE YS00aQ SBUINES Woly SIEMBIpYYM BN55a0KT "suotysod pajiies Ajing 1o paRerdsip og Auo 1M 95Ady PUE ISBISIL] DALY "SLIOILY [ErULY DO3BLIST
SL1ISO43Ad JNIL aNY SONIAYS dsn

“WIBLUSIEIS By JO LIOJIDAS

SNOLJWIAIM ANY STIVS PUB SINFNLISTANITY SANTTIAIG ‘SISYHIIS o) Ul 40 Fiva >m_ ALIALLDY MOTH HSYD ou1 ut seadde jim sbuiproy sysodag awii pue sbuines sof Kinde jemelpyuan pue usedaq
"N0B 21y MM JSIA “BILIBINSUE (] INOGE UONEWLIOJU} SI0LL- 10 "PAINSUI DJIS 10U a4e ﬂ‘maumq sy Wwajennba asn aigesiidde oy dn saueinsur J1a4 104 aygibiya ale susodag fusiung ulileiod pue sbumes gsrt

$11S0d3d JNIL ANV SONIAVS

JRqUIBL DI PUB YUBG [BUONEL £ YIBa puB 37T ABLueg yiius Asiuers uelliopy Jo Se1Bije ‘UONBIDOSSY [BUONEN HuBg s1eaud fapuels uebiop Jojpue v N g Asjuels uebiop 18 proy oie sysodaq yueg #

00°b5Z% 21'799'8055 - - %9104 SN any 'dag ‘HSYD
ALOdU| ULy 153 AN[eA 193 shuipjoy Jo
afieyuaniag
000 o0vsss —  evvessess # VN INVE ATINVIS NYSHOMW
o 4dy QLD LUY 1S3 9% PIBIA NEBLIND onjeR 15Tl uonduosag
feg-¢

'suopyysod painas Ainy dog pelejdsip 8q AUo 1 BAJY PUR “ISTISIL PErLay suioau jenuuy pareudtsy nof o) penuad uonepinbiy yons jo speadoid sy aaey pue awn Aue Je (s)ausjeq pury
umEmE Aouow Aue jo saseys 1o (s)aouereq usodap yueq ok sxepinbi; 0} sn 3onRsuUI 0] JybL LY aALYy Noj “Siseq 18P Juailus[1es e uo pafejdsip Ajressush aue spund Jexepy fauow pue ‘weiboid ysodag yueg ‘yse)

SANN4 LHRAVIN AINOIN ANV INVI90¥d 1ISOd3d MNVE ‘HSYD

‘poried [BrUIe BiI LIYHM SBI1E1 DLI0SHY 10aa1 Jou Aews pue 9124 uadnod Buiieoy 1Wain2 ay) Uo paseq satelunsa ae piail JUaLnI pue aluody) (enuue 1SaIa3Ll pariooe 3t ‘SanLnIes a1ey Bujeci4 jod

150503 JusbunLio je jo iy w wewied pue porsed Jueasjal ayl Buing 1oL aJe SUDINPLIOZ JENIIe PaLIsads SLWNSSe PUB SSIPLISS 9.8 (Salo) awoou) Wabuiuoy o saloN jeniody abugy “H'a) aimesy owoouy
uabuatod B yim asoyl oy propl JuaLIND PUE SL0oU] fenude ISaielul paraoe el ‘pakejdsip uaiyp ssuobaies onposd awslels snouen Uy tesdde Aew , Auf JINAS SSED) 1955y, € dU SHRl uonduosaq
LOINS0 K1 U0 PayIILBp! ‘s)owIsond polrjonas 'aoud sy ur sebueys 19s1al 10U Ssop 3 “Uorysod aunie ay) Jo anjeA I8yiew JWaind syl A sLUI0JUT [BRULIE PaIeLUNIsa (107 aia BLIpinp Aq paleinofes si pue
quBUISaAL) Ue Ag pa1esaual awoou auy S190Lal PIBIL WALINT) SS18LUNISe Byt ueyl seybiy Jo semor 3G Kew piaik so awoouy jenioy a1ep Aaniew ybnoiy) Auo peispal ST SUIUcW Z | 1XaU BU] LiliMm 31ep ALntety
pauap e angy Jeyl SBUpIoy 10f (P pue 'S3IBLLIISS Yonis 2181s1ano poo ynuym suielf feudea so jediound jo wingar apnyaut Aew (2 ‘saxe] Suiproyyin Sr1-uou apgeandde oy uonanpas Aue apnyau 1ou Saop (q ‘SISEq
xe3-a.d e U0 PAIEINed si (B BUIOIL) JERULY PBIELINST "alep Uiyim Ajfeanaqgeydie pue ‘a1ep Buipuryai-ai jo fLmew A palIos aie SSINMDIES S0y pox!d ‘pakeidsip (ssoplurel pazieaiun ayy woly japp Aew
LB JUBLUISIALI [BAIOR INOK “JSNIBLU S41 L DBLIEIGO 8¢ PIN0D By anjen 3yl 100l Jou Aeul ,(Sso)/Aes pazijeaitis], pue on{eA 1oy4ey, 'SISEq 91Ep apes] e Lo pios/paseyand suopisod S1381ja. Lo1193s Sikt

SONIATOH

‘abueLs ‘SaInseiasi papuedx3 ayl u pauysp se "SaAoafGo Jwettysoaus Inok i sm Loy

wnoany abesayoig uoie[noads ‘awosu) anissa by ‘ucnenaiddy jeuden ‘swoou) (fimowud jo Japso U saanaalio waunsaau}
 BIISNIAVO [ ‘VHIAR 1°ANDEI 90/ §vL-L0BZS0-L69: - - , T ielsd unoddy

ONI '90SSY WNININOGNOD dIHSIVTd FHL -~ - WNoaY SIssy aAnay. S o e T :
g jo g afiey . . . Z20Z 'LE- G010 PoLad 3y} Jo4 _ INJNAIVIS INTITD

Aajue)s uebio



LBLLE'BOSS . {sLd3a)/sLia34) 13N
mwm.mmm& 20 -SONIAYS dJ4a3d3¥d YNGdSIW 11sodaqg 1onpold yued ciny _.m_.m_. rm_.ﬂ
(85°€£9) 20 -SONIAYS QFHHTITd YNGSIN isodaq 1onpold yueg oiny LEOL LE/QL
aNOog NIV 40 NOLLAWAA T
Q0000 L0S Q000001 000000205 [LaMogLace] LE-0L-22023N0 %0562 (0 ¥ 0ISIONVHA NVS 9 43 LSHld uondwapay LEfOL LEOL
¢L'0 (LE/OL-LO/OL Polad) VN MNVE AFTNVLS NYDHIOW IO 15| LEOL
INDBLYABSE dISND
85'EEQ {LE/OL-LO/OL pouad) 20 “SONIAYS dIHHIITd VNIDSW BLUOIU JsauU| LEOL
09384 VAGS dISMD
8S5'EEY (LE/OL-LOfOL Poliad) 20 -SONIAVS G3-d343dd YNESIN BLIoIU| IsaBU| LEMOL
SZLLELS [LAMD91L9g€] LE-0L-2202IN0 %0562 (12 ¥ QISIINYY S NYS Md d3d 1SHId 8LIoIU| Jsaiau] LE/OL
{5uqad)/supa1) ESTTE Ayuenp SILIRLUWIOY) uondudsaq adh1 Aanoy aeq aypq
: . : wawames Aoy
31¥A A9 ALIAILDY AAOTd HSYD
- - - — — TTESO'PLO'LS S13SSY 40 NOILYIOTTY TYL0L
— — — - — ¥0"69¢'505 Sysodaq awi] pue sbuineg
- - — - - 81°¥99'805% S4WN *dag ‘used
BUI0 SuALLISaAL] SBRRILIBYY S3INIAS paLalalg saninby Uysey
pamanng C 2 AWoIu] paxiy

S13SSY 40 NOILVIOTIVY

‘PapIyHI

104 aie suondy a1eiodio] Buiptey, 10 apinvid aseaid, Bunes suorisod pue sysodag I YSED) “HOBHEAZ UOHIBULIOHU anjen JaveL puUe SISeq 1502 410G aagy eyl suoisod 100jal AjUo 5[e10) (SSOT)URS) PIZHEsIf)

%eSl  00'9LY'5LS VN ©ES0'rL'LS -

%00700L ANIYA IVLOL
% POk 1500000] Panisdy SO /ueD E ¥R 1500 [E10] SOUIPIOF J0
Waung  Sgou| oy 157 pazIfealuf) afieluaniay
00791518 . . F0'688'509% %86l SLISOd3a JNEL GNY SINIAYS
15alall] paniaay BT SHUIPIH 10
BUoI0] Uy 157 abequaaiag

00t 00°L8SL Zy¥69'252

yse?) 1558 1935y

0 -SONIAYS 038YTITdd YNAdSW

% hdy WO LRy 153 aER
% IISNIAYD [ 'VH3ARI 1 'INOGI D 0/ BYL-L0BZS0-L69 -
_ ~ ONI'J0SSY WNININOGNOS dIHSIYTH JHL - WN0e32Y SIassy Y.
gjogabeq 4

Asjueis uebliop

uenduasaq

220z 'LE-1 8q010 poudd sul o4 | INIAWIALYLS LNAITO



“F£6H-082 (008) Buies Ag uki4 Ino JeIw00 AW jieuaq B ue Bunoe aLo3LIOS 10 SINSIALI JOILSS 'SLLISIUOD [enusiod Jo saunbu Aue Jog

aundjaH 101S3AU) J0IUDS

: 'sn 19E3U02 AEIipawut ases|d ‘swess asayy Buipiebal

suonsanb Aue BB NOA JI'SWIBDS SOURISISSY JUALILIBAOD) PUE ‘SWEDS Uonejues 3woH ‘sweas poddns yose ) sweas waunsaau] ‘sweds ddy ‘swess Bupysiyd ‘sweas feysy 'suess Japinold Swedss Addng !sweas
WBUNESIL :JO BIBME 30 0} SWEDS J0 sjdwexanoLy 10u op nok suokue 0] “Jequinu Knoass jeaes ok Buipnjow *uonewejul jeucssad Jo ‘spromssed ‘sIBqUINU JUNcaoe Jnok apiaoid Jaasu pimoys nok 1w papuial
aqaseald ‘suonezuefio jo laquinu e £q palILSP! USAg sAeY TRY) Stuess Bulwolio) aU) Jo SILDND e Laje o) Ayunyoddo siyy Buniel ase afy -Aejuels ueblol 01 aouepodLu| 1SoWIN JO S1 SIUSID N0 Jo AJajes Ay
AuAnoy Junoaay wanpney woyy yasnoy Bunseiosd uo sdig

“walNI4 LUoY) pauIzIgo ag ARty ¥osUnseiosa YN Buiguassp uoneLwoul sapnjoul Teyl ainL2eiq Joisaaur uy *Bio'eiuly mamw S| ssaippe a)Is gam NI 941 "B666-682-008-L S| Jaquny

SUINOH YoayDJayoig 8y “suosed PoIBrosse JIsL) pUe SIsqusw wyNI4 jo Aorsiy Leuydiosip syl Buipsebs: uonewoul uieuad spiacid 01 HI8YeY0IS SB LML ‘welboud aunsopasip Mgnd syl pausIigeISs sey yaNId
- WooyDsayolg vaNIA

S3IDVSSAN

-SaUSaiIsi PepURdX] Yyl 01 fajey wnd xey nek Bury uaym pasnbas
SuwnsipE SISEq oy fie Toayas j0u ABtl t039as SIYY eaueIBYLY 10 WG AQ Siajsuen pue suopoe 0leIodiod UIEL) “SHIES YSEM 0 8NP SHHINIDS PaIaN0D UG SJuBLISIDE SiSaq (3 pue ‘Lial-Loys Jo ws}-bio) sauye
se ssoy Jo el ey (g ‘(nes jo adfl ayy Joj a1ep Sjqeandde aup Ja) | L7171 Jaye 10 Lo paanboe SIS Pasan0d J0 JJBS Bi U0 SISeq 1500 pIIsnipe (e g-6601 Wwiod uo uodar am jeyy aumbat suonembas Linseasy

00°0% - DO000°L0SS 00°000°L0S$ 3jeq 01 Jesp, (Ss0)/unen pazifeay 19N
00'0% 00'000'L05% 00°000°'L05% pouad sij) (sso)juren paziesy 19N
00'0% 00°000°L0S$ 00°000°L0%% 81e( 03 JEa\ UL L-MoYs
00°0% 00°000°£0S5$ 00°000°L05% pouRd shj), wial-uoys
00'0% Q0’000 L05% 00°'000°L05$ Q00000 L0S 22/LEl0L  22/9¢/60 LEJ0EZ 0S8 M d3d LSHId

S)UBLLLLDY) (ssopules 1507 [E10] spasdnd i Knuend PIoS paxnbay uonduasag AIES
paziedy fpy ; Bug sajeg . areq aleq

(SSOT/NIVD WHAL-LHOHS
TIvL3A (SSOT)/NIVD a3azivayd

L6°LLEB05% (103d 404 ALIALIVY L3N

ZL'o WVHO0Hd LISOdI0 HNYE UBLLIS3ALT JBWOIY | £/0L

G2 LLE'BOSS WVH90d 1ISOdI0 ANYE JUSLLASAAU| JjleWoNTY [ E/0L

{(sugaq)/supa) . uondmdsag adi} Kuandy  Jed
: fuanay

ALIALLDY WVH90¥d 1ISOdId ¥NVE ANV (JNIN) aNNd LIXAVIN AINOW
% DISNIJVO [ V3ARS T ‘INOSI 9 0/2 mi-nowwm__o.__.mw : : - S S | , __Swﬂ 1UN022Y
INI'J0SSV WNININOGNOD dIHSOVd JHL WUN030Y SIBSSY ARy = e R ‘ :
g jo 7 abey 2202 'L£-1 19g0130 poldd ayl 104 _ INJFNALYIS INIITD

Aa)uriS UBDIO



yue|q 19| Ajjeuonuour abed syt

8 Jo g abey

fajueis uebIo



MIWA LOCK CO., LTD
9272 leronimao, Suite 119
Irvine, California 92618

(% )miwA

ALV2 QUOTATION

Atlantic City NJ

Flagship Resort

Contact: Brian J. Williams, MHS$ 10/12/22
Phone (267) 733 8646 Page; 1
Flagshlp Resort Flagship Resort
60 north Main Ave 60 north Main Ave
Atlantic City, NJ 08401 Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Richard Passarella/Dir of Security Richard Passarella/Dir of Security
6(9.343,7447. x 7374 609.343.7447.x 7374
richp@60north.net richp@60north.net
TTEm. ORPTON B @iy UNITPRICE  TOTAL
FRONT DESK EQUIPMENT
L-SFPC-INALY2 ALV2 Software License, Server & Client's 1 $250.00 $250.00]
L-ACR1252U MIWA RFID Encoder, USB 2.0, I1SO 14443 TYPE A & B, MIFARE 8 $150.00 $1,200.00
ALV2DTU DTU.{Data Transfer Unit), Tablet 2 $470.00 $940.00
ALSH-EM ALVZ P Type Lock Tool Kit 1 $45.00 $45.00
L-ALV2-1K RFID ECO Keycard RFID, Guest 1K, ECO 300 $0.32 $256.00
L-ALV2-4K RFID KeyCard RFID, Staff 4K, white ‘50 $0.85 542,50
GUEST ROOM, ALV2 P TYPE, RFID, ANSI GRADE 1 MORTISE :
ALV2UAGA7EP-3 ST LH RFID, P Type, 476 Levar, Satin Stainless Steel LH Includes 2 spare locks 328 $137.00 $44,936.00
ALV2JAGATEP-3 ST RH RFID, P Type, 476 Lever, Satin Stainless Steel, RH Includes 2 spare locks 196 $137.[10 $26,852.00
ALV2UAGA76P-3 ST RFID, P Type; 476 Lever, Satin Stainless Steel w/Hilton S2R BLE Broker o] $189.00 $0.00
ALV2UAGA76P-3 ST RFiD, P Type, _4'76 Lever, Satin Stainless Steel, Spares o] $147.00 $0.00
BLEUPGRADE BLE Upgrade 524 $15.00 $7,860.00)
ALV2ZUAGA76P-3 ST RFID, P Type, 476 Lever, Satin Stainless Steel, Spares w/Hilton S2R BLE Broker o] $189.00 $0.00]
USALV2.CYU Mechanical Key Override Upgrade 534 $5.00 $2,670.00)
L-53775-D Trim Plate, 4" x 15", Satin $tainless Steel 1048 $6.95 $7,283.60
Note: Add on price for ALV2S Slim Type 1.75" Escutcheon-514.00/lock
COMMON AREA, BOH, RFID, ANSI GRADE 1 MORTISE, LESS DEADBOLT
ALV2UAGATBP-3 ST LH RFID, P Type, 476 Lever, Satin Stainiess Steel LH Mgrs Office/Liquer Rm 2 $137.00 $274.00
BLEUPGRADE BLE Upgrade 10 $15.00 $150.00
ALV2UAGA76P-3 5T RH RFID, P Type, 476 Lever, Satin Stainless Steel, RH £xt Garage Doors/G Laundry/Closet 8 $137.00 $1,096.00
ALV2P.LINER Weatherproof Gasket, P Type : $7.20 $43.20
L-$3775-D Trim Plate, 4" x-15", Satin Stainless Steel 20 $6.95 $139.00
DOOR CONTROL UNIT (DCU], RFID
DCU-KIT 3 Door Control Unit & Wall Reader 4 Perimeter/Fitnass/Arcade 6 $460.00 $2,760.00
" INSTALLATION & TRAINING ) -
ALVZ-TRAINING - - ALV2 Training, System Cenfiguration, Onsite 1 $750.00 $750.00; -
INSTALL installation Existing Dormakaba 710-2 mortise locks 530 $39.00 $20,670.00
INSTALL-DCUPREP Door Centrol Unit (DCU), Prewired B $275.00 $1,650.00
This proposal does not include a server. Property to provide. Material Subtotal| $96,797.30
This proposal does include the mechanical over ride cylinders. Installation and Labor Subtotal $23,070.00
The finish on the locksets and trim plates is satin stainless steel, 6.625% Sales Tax 57,764.32
There is currently no lock on the pool. Freight TO BE ADDED
Total Proposal Amount] $127,631.62




9272 Jeronimo, Suite 119

aLock ot (1 )miwa ALV2 QUOTATION

Irvine, California 92618 Quote #:  Atlantic City NI
Phone: (949) 328.5280 Date: 30-5ep-22
www.miwalock.com . Page: 2

MINIMUM SPECIFICATION IF COMPUTERS ARE SUPPLIED BY THE PROPERTY:

= Windows 7 or 8 (32 or 64 bit) = LAN: 10Base-T
= CPU: 2.0 Ghz or faster = Server Ports: 1 Serial & 1 USB avallable
= RAM Memory: 4 GB or more (must have at least 2 GB-of free space) " Workstation Ports: 1 USB available

= Hard Drive: 250 GB or more {must have at least 30 GB of free space)

o oy (o e e o R R B T R L S A T T S
= 3-Year lock warranty . = 1-Year complimentary 24/7 technical telephone support
# Refer to manufaciurers warranty for any product not made by Miwa = 1-Year warranty on Miwa DCU equipment

" Quotation is valid for 30 days from date of issue
= Shipping fees will be added to final invoice .
= Typical lead-time for in-stock items is 2-4 weeks. Factory orders average 6-8 weeks. F.0.B. Irvine, A 92618
= Miwa’s ALV2 software will/may be insfalled on the properties existing computers based on proposal configuration
= Any necessary changes to operaiing system settings, network permissions, or 3rd party software changes are the sole responsibility of the purchaser
® ALV2 software is PMS interface ready
= Proposal assumes thai alt doors have a minimum of 4-1/2" stiles and are in proper operating condition and structural integrity
® |nstallaticn charges are based on one trip to complete.
= Additional trips for technical training, grand opening support, etc, are to be reimbursed at $1200.00 per day.
= Miwa is not responsible for painting or patching of door or frame afier replacement of existing hardware.
= Purchaser is responsible for any touch up painting on door or frame that may be necessary after installation
= When DCU are quoted: Electrician is required to run 120v line to power supply provided by Miwa. Electrician to pull {6wire) 18AWG to wall reader location
= Customer is responsible to provide Miwa lockable storage and work space for installers and technical staff
® purchaser to provide complimentary accommodations and parking during installation, training, and opening support
alf purchaser chooses not to provide accommadations, the purchaser agraes to pay for accommeodations and parklng nearby

TERMS OF PAYMENT

1.) Twenty-five percent (25%) deposit is due upon signing and acceptance of this contract

2.) Payment for all material shipped to thEJOb site upon delivery (including freight and sales tax). Instaliation will commence after payment has been received
3.) Installation and training costs, when applicable, will be inveiced at the completion of the project, with net 20 days terms

4,) Signing below and/or submitting an authorized purchase order and submitting a deposit check constitute an order. It alse stipulates acceptance of the Miwa Lock Co.,
Ltd terms and conditions by reference.

15t Poyment - upon sighing agreement 25% Deposit| $24,199.33

2nd Payment - delivery of material 75% Deposit] 572,597.98)

Fmaf Payment net 30‘ after mstcr.')‘ Instaliation less discount] Err:508
ACCEPTANCE

The purchaser hereby agrees to purchase the system as described above, of which, price 1s subject to adjustment based on actual units irstalled. Miwa Lock Co., Ltd agrees
to sell the system as described above in accordance with the terms and conditions incorporated by reference.

Purchaser:

Print Name; Title:

Signature: Date:

Please forward the signed proposal to:
Sales Representative: Brian J. Williams, MHS
Phone: {267)733.8646
Fax:

Email: b.williams@miwalock.com




Page 3




MIWA Lock Upgrade Process FLAGSHIP
1. The installation from start to finish should take approximately 25 days

2. MIWA says they should be able to install up to twenty five locks per day . Security
personnel would then have to go behind them and program each lock .

3. Installers can complete each floor regardless of occupancy status for each room.

4. Brian Williams from MIWA advised that his installers will be working straight thru
including weekends. They may take a day off and will give us notice ahead of time.

5. MIWA quotes call for the installers to have a room while they stay here. They will
need an additional room for their equipment, tools and inventory. (25-30 days)

6. My suggestion to expedite the change over is that we schedule two floors per day shut
down to avoid issues with guests and the changing over of keys . We will have to have
both the old Kaba Ilco lock system functioning as well as the new MIWA system during
the course of the transition until the project is completed. Because of this front desk will
have to be prepared to change the guests keys to the new locks once the rooms locks are
changed over ( if the room is not vacant that day )

7. Front desk will have to inform guests of the lock upgrade process taking place. I
suggest a letter to the current guest rooms and post signs throughout the building,

8. We MAY have to set up a private network so that the MIWA system can be controlled
thru one master computer. The cost of setting up the network and wiring if needed is not
included in the proposal. The installers will determine this once they start the upgrade.
This will include a laptop/ server and an additional ipad. I expect this not to cost more
than $5000.00.




